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2006 Financial Highlights

(Unit 7000)

Performance :-

Service Revenue

Sales Revenue

Total Revenue

Cost of Sales and Service

Loss from price reduction and written-off work
in productions

Loss from written-off work in
project-in-development

Loss from impairment on assets

Selling and Administrative Expenses

Interest Expenses

Income Taxes

Net Profit (Loss)

Financial Status :-

Total Assets
Total Liabilities
Shareholders’ Equity

Financial Ratios

Liquidity Ratio (Times)
Gross Profit Margin (%)
Operating Profit Margin (%)
Net Profit Margin (%)
Return on Equity (%)
Debt to Equity Ratio (Times)
EPS (Baht)
/
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In 2006, the Thai economy reported a slower growth rate of only 4% than that of 2005, which was at 4.5%,
given the impact from various factors e.g. continuous rising of oil price, upward trend of interest rates throughout
the previous year, appreciation of Thai Baht, the occurrence of natural disaster from flooding as well as political
reform within the country. Such drawbacks inevitably affected the manufacturing and service sectors. The business
sector, as a consequence, needed to adjust itself on the road for sustainability utilizing various strategies from
increasing sales volume with successful marketing techniques to using media and public relations, expanding
sales distribution channels to reach different target customer groups as well as providing quality products and
services to maintain current customer base and simultaneously capturing new and broader customer base.

As for its operational performance for the year 2006, the Company posted total revenues of Baht 990.81
million, decreasing 12.79% compared to the same period last year. The Company had net loss of Baht 211.31
million, increasing 100.92% compared to the same period last year, which was mainly attributable to the write off
of the impairment of assets i.e. computer and equipments used in media and photo studio businesses of Baht
61.06 million, the deposits for the event show and the investment in the feasibility study of the movie town
project of Baht 21.62 million and the devalue of the investment in featured films of Baht 14.26 million to truly
reflect the financial status and performance of the Group. This was also due to the unsuccessful production of
two big foreign concerts and movie “Recycle”. The Company has fully realized such impacts and been seeking
for means to protect various risks that may arise in the future. In addition, the Company has continuously improved
its work procedures for greater efficiency in each business division aimed at generating profits in the long run. In
the mean time, the Company had reviewed its past operational performance and made an improvement on every
aspect of its work process to reduce any redundant costs, assess any potential risks from its investment and
closely monitor any situation that may have an impact to Matching Group’s businesses so as to adjust its
strategies to cope with the actual circumstances.

Although, the expectation for Thai’s economy in 2007 will remain at a slower growth rate, similar to that of
2006, the Company aims to strengthen every business group for greater efficiency and be cautious about its
business operations. At the same time, the Company is determined to create quality works and build customer
trust for successful performance.

Finally, on behalf of the Board of Directors, we would like to take this opportunity to thank shareholders,
trustworthy customers, sponsors and employees at all levels, who have tirelessly devoted themselves to work,
aiming toward building Matching Group to become a creative organization that produces variety of works to
the society and determines to build prosperity for the benefits of shareholders, stakeholders as well as the

society as a whole.

Yours Sincerely,

Sl (hdima_

(Prof. Suphachai Phisitvanich) (Mr.Somchai Cheewasutthanon)

Chairman of the Board Chairman of the Executive Director

Matching Studio Public Company Limited e Annual Report 2006
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The Audit Committee, appointed by the Board of Directors’ resolution, consists of 3 independent

directors namely Prof. Suphachai Phisitvanich as Chairman of the Audit Committee and Pol. Lt. Gen. Thummanit

Pitaneelaboot and Mrs. Angoon Kamolyabutr as members of the Audit Committee. The scope of authorities,

duties and responsibilities of the Audit Committee conforms to the regulations set forth by the Stock Exchange
of Thailand.

During 2006, the Audit Committee convened a total of 5 meetings with the presence of the Management, the

Executive Vice President of Accounting, Finance and Budgeting and the Company’s auditors. The main issues of

the meetings were as follows:

1)

2006’s quarterly and annual financial statements of Matching Studio Public Company Limited including its
subsidiaries and joint ventures were reviewed in order to present to the Board of Directors, the Securities
and Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand. Considering the result of such revision
together with the explanation of the Company’s auditors and the Management, the Audit Committee opines
that these financial statements were prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting
principles to reflect the accuracy and completeness of the Company’s financial status and performance
with sufficient information disclosure.

The adequacy of the internal control system was evaluated in consultation with the auditors and the
Management as well as considering the Company’s operations and reports. The Audit Committee also gave
valuable advices to the Management and the Board of Directors to increase efficiency of the internal control
system. As such, the Audit Committee has agreed that the Company has a suitable and sufficient internal
control system

Disclosure of information, especially on connected transactions or transactions that may have potential
conflict of interest, were reviewed to ensure accuracy and completeness by taking into consideration
process, procedure, rules and regulation of the Company. The Audit Committee were making inquiries and
expressing opinions in related matters to approve the transaction and disclose accurate and complete
information in accordance with the regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

Appointment of the auditors of the Company and its subsidiaries including their remunerations were
considered and proposed. For 2007, the Audit Committee proposed to appoint SAM NAK-NGAN AM.C.
Co., Ltd. as the Company’s auditor for further approval in the shareholders’ meeting.

The Audit Committee is of the opinion that the business operation of the Company and its subsidiaries in

2006 follows the guidelines of the good corporate governance with transparency and sufficient internal control as

well as reasonable monitoring system. Nonetheless, the Audit Committee and the Management has continuously

emphasized and aimed to better improve internal control system, risk management and good corporate governance

of the Company.

e (ldimA_

(Prof. Suphachai Phisitvanich)
Chairman of the Audit Committee

Matching Studio Public Company Limited e Annual Report 2006
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Matching Studio Public Company Limited was found on October 27, 1992 with the initial registered capital

of Baht 1 million by Mr. Somchai Cheewasutthanon and Mr. Thanisaphong Sasinmanop. The Company was set to

operate a production house business and provide consultancy regarding advertisement with 16 employees at the

beginning. Over the past 14 years, with the quality of work that measured up customer’s demand, the Company has

continuously expanded its business by increasing its capital and number of employees especially the directors who

are highly respected in the industry. At present, the Company’s paid up capital stands at Baht 207.82 million with

a total of 176 employees and 8 directors.

1992

2000

2002

2003

2004

Matching Studio Public Company Limited was established with Baht 1 million
registered capital i.e. 10,000 shares at par value of Baht 100 per share, to operate
TV commercial production business.

The Company increased its registered capital from Baht 1 million to Baht 7 million to
support its business expansion.

In September, the Company restructured its group of companies. Gearhead Co., Ltd.,
Matching Entertainment Co., Ltd., and Fatman & Little Boy Co., Ltd., which have the
same groups of the Company’s major shareholders, became its subsidiaries in order to
promote transparency in conducting business.

The Company raised its registered capital from Baht 7 million to Baht 20 million and to
Baht 90 million within the same year. The par value was split from Baht 100 into Baht
5 divided into 18 million shares. The Company formed 2 more subsidiaries, Matching
Broadcast Co., Ltd. and Matching Motion Pictures Co., Ltd., to provide fully integrated
TV commercial advertising services from equipment and production services, including
business expansion of the Group into a more entertainment and recreation services
such as TV programs production, event shows and featured film.

In August, the Company had a par split from Baht 5 to Baht 1.

During the same year, the Company set up 3 more subsidiaries, namely Matching
Movie Town Co., Ltd., Book Maker Co., Ltd. and Goody Film BKK Co., Ltd., to offer a
wider range of entertainment and recreation services of the Group. Additionally, it
invested in an affiliate called Take A Look Co., Ltd., which is a joint venture business
with Samart I-Mobile Plc. to operate LED billboard outdoor media.

In December, the BOD approved to raise the Company’s registered capital to Baht
249,500,000 to reserve for the Right Offering of warrants amounted 108,000,000 units
at a ratio of 5 existing shares to 4 units of warrant and for ESOP-W in the amount of
6,500,000 warrants.

In February, the Company had a Right Offering of MATCH-W1 amounted 108,000,000
units at Baht 0 with the exercise ratio of 1:1.

The paid-up capital of the Company was increased to Baht 207,742,457 for a Private
Placement of BBTV Productions Co., Ltd., in order to support the business expansion,
to increase the efficiency in business operation of Matching Group, and to increase its
potential to gain more market share. Consequently, the Company has moved from
trading in Market for Alternative Investment (MAI) to the Stock Exchange of Thailand
(SET).

Matching Studio Public Company Limited e Annual Report 2006
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2005

2006

Head Office at

Registration No.

Telephone No.
Fax No.

Homepage

In July, Matching Group, led by Matching Broadcast Co., Ltd. (100% owned by
Matching Studio Plc.), has expanded the production and management of TV program
by establishing Matching Television Co., Ltd.

In March, the Company sold the entire stake in Take A Look Co., Ltd., which is an
affiliated company, back to the other two strategic investors, Samart Info Media Co.,
Ltd., a subsidiary of Samart I-Mobile Plc., and Master Ad Plc. to prevent conflict of
interest since Matching Movie Town Co., Ltd. The amount of sales totaling 1,249,996
shares or equivalent to 24.99% of total paid-up capital of Baht 50 million at par value
of Baht 10 per share. This was to prevent a conflict of interest between the affiliate and
a subsidiary i.e. Matching Movie Town Co., Ltd. since it started a similar business
operations of LED Billboard electronic media.

The Company increased its stake in Book Maker Co., Ltd. from 12,000 shares or 60%
to 20,000 shares or 100%.

The Company invested in a joint venture with Bangkok Broadcasting & TV Co., Ltd. and
BBTV Productions Co., Ltd. to organize Miss Universe 2005 contest in Thailand. Its
total investment value, one third of total investment, invested three times in 2005 was
Baht 71.53 million in total.

In July, Matching Movie Town Co., Ltd. (100% owned by Matching Studio Plc.) had
launched below-the-line media to operate the moveable LED screen at Siam Paragon.
Three 4x3 meters movable LED screens on platform 40 meters length by 9 meters
height and wireless speed control system were being set up. This was an on-going
project from last year covering Siam Center, Siam Discovery and Siam Paragon to
display assorted advertisement medium to support the clients’ activities directly as
well as publicize the Company’s marketing campaign.

In August, Matching Broadcast Co., Ltd. (100% owned by Matching Studio Plc.)
increased its investment in ordinary shares of Matching Television Co., Ltd. from 65%

to 100% for more efficient management.

305/10 Soi Sukhothai 6, Sukhothai Road, Dusit District, Bangkok 10300
0107545000365

0-2243-6543-6, 0-2669-4200-9

0-2243-1494, 0-2243-1424
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Type of Business

Business operation of the Company and the holding companies

Matching Studio Public Company Limited is a production house of TV commercial film broadcasted
both locally and internationally to Japan, China, Vietham and etc. The Company emphasizes quality of works
and satisfaction of customers’ needs and demands. The Company’s customers can be categorized into 2
groups i.e. advertising agencies and brand owners (or non-agencies). Past broadcasted TV commercials e.g.
“Non” Unif Green Tea, “Titanic” of the Soken, “Gozzilla” of the Petroleum Authority of Thailand, Mistine, Blackcat,
DTAC, CarabaoDang, “Look Tung” energy drink, and Hydrolyte, are recognized as quality outputs and acceptable
industry wide. Such achievements have enabled the Company to receive awards from well-known organizations
related to TV commercial production business both locally and internationally such as the London International
Advertising Awards, the New York Festivals, the Bangkok Art Directors’ Awards (BAD Awards) and the Top
Advertising Contest of Thailand Awards (TACT Awards). Moreover, with more than 14 years of acknowledged
experience, the Company was ranked by the Gunn Report, which is published in the Creative Review for 3
consecutive years. Firstly it was published in January 2002 as 2001’s fifth most award winning TV commercial
production company in the word. Secondly, it was published in January 2003 as 2002’s tenth most award winning
TV commercial production company in the word. At the time, it was the only TV commercial production company
in Asia to be ranked in the world’s top ten ranking. Lastly, it was published in January 2005 as 2004’s fourth most
award winning TV commercial production company in the world. Additionally, Mr. Somchai Cheewasutthanon,
Managing Director and Chairman of the Executive Committee of the Company received Top Fifty Yong Executive
Award 2005 from the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

In order to be able to fully response to the customers’ needs in terms of TV commercial production,
equipment rental service, TV series and TV programs program, organizing entertainment activities and movie
production, the Company has invested in 9 subsidiaries and 1 joint venture with the following shareholding

structure as of December 31, 2006:

B |
MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
|
. T . \ T . T .
TV Commercial Featured Film TV Program - Equipment Rental Electronic Media
Event Organizing
—  Production Production Production and Services Printing Business Management
. . . Business . .
Business Business Business Business Business
| = | | . | . | . | | =
100% 100% ‘ 100% 100% 100% ‘ 100% 100%
| | | | | | |
FATMAN AND LITTLE MATCHING MOTION ~ MATCHING SRl GEAR HEAD BOOK MAKER  MATCHING MOVIE
B BOY CO., LTD. PICTURES CO., LTD BROADCAST ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD CO,, LTD TOWN CO.,, LTD.
" ’ " ' CO., LTD. CO,, LTD. " ' " : :
| | | | | | |
60% 100% 33.33%
. . T
GOODY FILM BKK ACEILE DTC JOINT
N CO., LTD TELEVISION | VENTURE
’ ’ CO,, LTD.
| | |
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10.

Gearhead Co., Ltd. was established on June 7, 1994 with current paid up capital of Baht 80 million.
It operates equipment rental and services business for featured film production, TV program and TV
commercial. The Company also provides skilled technicians along with the equipment to service the
customers.

Matching Entertainment Co., Ltd. was established on June 15, 1999 with current paid up capital of Baht 10
million. It operates event organizer and production business by sourcing the location, stage equipment, light
and sound equipment as well as production and management services.

Fatman and Littleboy Co., Ltd. was established on March 16, 2001 with current paid up capital of Baht 7
million. It operates TV commercial production to a group of customers whose advertising budget is lower
than those of Matching Studio Plc.

Matching Motion Pictures Co., Ltd. was established on October 11, 2002 with current paid up capital of
Baht 20 million. It operates a quality featured film production business and production service business
for foreign production teams.

Matching Broadcast Co., Ltd. was established on October 11, 2002 with current paid up capital of Baht 10
million. It manages and produces TV programs such as “Plod Nee” on channel 7.

Book Maker Co., Ltd. was established on June 6, 2003 with current paid up capital of Baht 2 million. It
operates printing business e.g. Cheeze Magazine which features teenagers’ fashion and lifestyle. In 2005,
Matching Studio Plc. owns 100% stake of the paid up capital.

Matching Movie Town Co., Ltd. was established on June 12, 2003 with current paid up capital of Baht 50
million. At the start, the purpose of establishing this company was to develop the movie town project.
Unfortunately, the Company had to cease this investment given economic uncertainty and readiness of the
Company. Today, it sells manage every type of media in Siam Center, Siam Discovery and Siam Paragon
and provides photo studio service at the first floor of Siam Center.

Goody Film BKK Co., Ltd. was established on October 1, 2003 with current paid up capital of Baht 1 million.
It operates the production of TV commercials for international market. Matching Studio Plc. owns 60% stake
of the paid up capital. The remaining shares are held by the executives of Goody Film BKK Co., Ltd., who
have no relationship with the existing management of Matching or conflict of interest with the Company as
it only facilitates foreign investors e.g. Japan.

Matching Television Co., Ltd. was established on July 19, 2004 with current paid up capital of Baht 5 million.
It produces TV programs and manages the timing of such TV programs. Matching Broadcast Co., Ltd holds
64.99% of the paid up capital. In 2006, Matching Broadcast Co., Ltd. increased its investment and owns
100% stake of the paid up capital.

DTC Joint Venture was established on January 4, 2005 with current paid up capital of Baht 214.6 million. It
is a joint venture, each with 33.33% stake, between the Company, Broadcasting & TV Co., Ltd. and BBTV
Productions Co., Ltd. to facilitate Miss Universe L.P. LLLP. in organizing Miss Universe 2005 contest in

Thailand. Currently, this joint venture is under the liquidation process.

Matching Studio Public Company Limited e Annual Report 2006
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The revenue structure of Matching Group

The revenue structure of Matching Group for the year 2005 and 2006 can be categorized as follows:

Type of business Operate by % of 1 Jan - 31 Dec. 05 1 Jan - 31 Dec. 06
shareholding by | Million Million
e ] IR I
530.07 46.65 % 516.39 5212 %
91.89 8.09 % 86.70 8.75 %
30491 2684 % 21115 2131 %
12581  11.07 % 12087 1220 %
51.72 455 % 13.87 140 %

1714 151 % 22.54 227 %
3.84 0.34 % 10.35 1.04 %

MS, FT, GF
g poneion e
mtognag e
e pocion
v fom st s o s

MS, ME, FT,
o

MT, BM, GF, MV 10.80 095 % 8.94 091 %
1,136.18  100.00% 990.81  100.00%
Remarks: MS means the Matching Studio Plc. BM means the Book Maker Co., Ltd.
GH means the Gear Head Co., Ltd. MT means the Matching Movie Town Co., Ltd.
ME means the Matching Entertainment Co., Ltd. GF means the Goody Film BKK Co., Ltd.
FT means the Fatman and Littleboy Co., Ltd. MV means the Matching Television Co., Ltd.
MM means the Matching Motion Pictures Co., Ltd. MB means the Matching Broadcast Co., Ltd.

The business objective

The Company aims to become the leader in TV commercial production business in the region.
Nevertheless, the Company will maintain its leadership position in TV commercial production business in Thailand
in terms of creating high quality work while generating more revenue. By maintaining quality and variety of
works to ensure the continuous growth of this business, it will lead the Company to capture the highest market
share in TV commercial production business in Thailand.

In 2006, the Company had fine-tuned the internal management structure of its subsidiaries for more
clarity. The Company has a policy to have each of its subsidiaries be able to run their businesses independently
while at the same time supporting the businesses within Matching Group to strengthen its funding capability
and other key aspects in becoming the entertainment and media service provider to completely satisfy
customer’s needs.

Furthermore, given its stability combined with the business coorporation within Matching Group, the
Company thus strives to become the leader in producing the highest quality of fully integrated media in a way
known as “Ta Doo, Hu Fung”, meaning “Seeing more, Hearing more” which implies eyes and ears crafting
business. Matching Group put the best effort to earn trust from our customers and to grow alongside with the

development of advertising media industry.
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Industry Overview and Competition

1. TV Commercial Production Business

Industry Overview

For the year 2006, the advertising industry was still largely affected by both internal and external
factors e.g. the sustained high oil prices, the unrest in Southern provinces, outbreak of bird flu, draught,
severe flood in Middle provinces and foreign exchange rate fluctuation in which the value of the Baht has
appreciated around 12% against the U.S. dollar (from Baht 40.893 to US Dollar 1 in January to Baht 36.044
to US Dollar 1 in December). Nonetheless, the value of the Baht which is likely to continue to appreciate to
the level of Baht 35 to US Dollar 1 could adversely affect the export sector (TV commercial production is
also exported to foreign countries). In addition, changes in laws and government regulations e.g. Draft
Smoking and Alcohol Drinking Act, political changes as well as rapid advancement and obsolescence of
technology had direct impact on various advertisement and public relation medium. As a result, year 2006
was the year that the country continued to experience downward economic conditions. Such factors also
had a negative impact on the advertising industry, especially the big budget spending sectors. In the second
half of 2006, the advertising budgets experienced decreasing trend. The production houses faced intense
competition by means of severe price cutting strategy despite the fact that cost of production was on the
continued up trend. Product owners and service providers corresponded by switching from above-the-line
mass media advertising like TV or radio commercial to below-the-line event marketing which creates direct
impact on target customers. In other words, it means the effect on commercial production budgets that are
limited for that reason.

In 2006, Thailand’s economic indicator grows at 5.1% and the economic forecast is projected to
expand at around 4.0 - 45% in 2007, partly from the impact of political changes.

The overall growth of advertising industry in 2006 was 4.95% or equivalent to Baht 89,839 million in

ad spending as shown in the table comparing advertising expenditures by medium in 2005-2006

Table Comparing Advertising Expenditures by Medium in 2005-2006

Unit : Million Baht

T T T

Television 58.43 59.32 6.55

Radio 747 7.33 3.07
Newspapers 18.98 17.18 (5.02)
Magazines 7.18 6.83 (0.13)
Cinema 1.69 2.68 66.60
Outdoor 5.29 5.22 3.60
Transit 0.83 1.09 38.56
In-Store 0.13 0.34 169.30
Total - 100.00 - 100.00 - 4.95

Source: Nielsen Media Research, figures adjusted in 2005

The above table which illustrated the research results conducted by Nielsen Media Research, in
2006 television media had the highest market value equivalent to Baht 53,296 million or 6.55% growth from
2005, followed by newspapers media at Baht 15,432 million decreasing 5.02% and radio media at Baht

6,588 million increasing 3.07% compared to last year. The advertising expenditures continued to growth
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especially during the first 9 months of 2006. Moreover, the top ten advertising spending companies spent
through various medium in aggregate of Baht 15,261 million in 2006, accounting for 17% of total advertising
expenditures. Such growth was mainly attributed to the advertising budgets of the consumer product
sector, especially skin care and hair care products, mobile phone sector, automotive and oil businesses.
The economic situation in 2007 will be in a transitional period on the political side continuing from
2006. Various incidents, e.g. 8-9 bombings in the capital city on New Year eve, continued violence in 3
Southern provinces, potential outbreaks of contagious diseases and monetary policy towards financial
stability and capital market, will continue to have adverse affect on the Thai economy. However, according
to the Bank of Thailand’s estimate, it is expected that the economy will grow more than 4.5% as a result of
the accelerated plan to recover the economy and tourism as well as government plan to boost foreign
investors’ confidence, for example Royal Flora Expo, counter corruption measures and the Constitutional
drafting. On the agenda for 2007, it is the year to celebrate His Majesty King Bhumibol Adulyadej of
Thailand’s 80th Birthday, auspicious occasion that continues on from the 60th Anniversary Celebrations of

His Majesty’s Accession to the Throne in 2005.

Competition and Market Strategy

For the year 2006, Matching Group still adopted the business policy that mainly aimed to reduce
costs and respond to customers’ needs. Strategy-wise, the Company has made an adjustment to quickly
build new team including directors and support team, particularly production team. Examples of such
strategy include team meeting, training, clients’ engagement, breadth and depth of relationship building
between management team and owners of products and services or advertising agent and/or between
customers and production team to precisely answer the customer’s objective in terms of marketing and
sales. The Company also put an emphasis on its strategies to not only expand into new markets, such as
consumer products and beauty and health products, but also develop and recruiting new talented directors,
retain existing customers and attract new one as well as extract synergy between its subsidiaries to acquire
customers to provide fully integrated brand building services from commercial productions to organizing
event marketing activities, and uses of other medias contained within Matching Group on an ongoing basis.

The Company has been in the production house business for over 14 years creating countless
projects and received more than 550 awards worldwide, which enhances our leadership position as the
quality TV commercial production company. Furthermore, the Company has produced TV commercials to
serve both domestic and international clients from more than 10 countries such as Japan, China, Indonesia,
Vietnam, the Philippines, US and etc. During the past year, the Company has produced well-known and
valuable advertisements, for example, Mouse-TMB Bank, Rhino-AXE, Gecko Love Story-Olympic Cement
Tile, Bangsai Arts and Crafts Training Centre and etc. The Company also produced several creative works
that supported government’s tourism projects, World University Sport Games or Universiade. In addition, the
Company was proud to participate in the production of featured film together with organizing the event to
celebrate His Majesty King Bhumibol Adulyadej of Thailand’s 60th Anniversary Celebrations of His Majesty’s
Accession to the Throne. Going forward, the Company will continue to strengthen the capability of both
human resources and creative works along with the adjustment of its production base to increase efficiency.
The Company will keep its promise in creating quality works while at the same time maximizing profit

generated to shareholders steadily and consistently.
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Industry Overview
Equipment rental and services business is related to TV commercial production industry, TV series,

TV programs, event organizing and movie businesses. It is anticipated that the equipment rental and

services business will remain quite stable or face downward trend depending primarily upon the political

and economic situations in the country. The industry trend categorized by business group is as follow:

- The TV commercial production business may have to cope with change in government policies,
especially with the tight control imposed on the alcohol advertising and political reform. The
affected product group will, as a consequence, put off their commercial productions.

- The TV series production business, TV programs production business, and event organizing
business are continuously producing as there is always demand on these programs.

- The feature film production business during the past years required more variety of equipment
due to
1. Thai movies have begun to enter into the international market. Therefore, the feature film

producer starts to produce movies which are marketable both locally and internationally.

2. The impressive scenery of Thailand which is reputable amongst foreigners with the
support from the Government, attract international producers. These production teams
usually have high budgets in equipment spending, and outsourcing of equipment is cheaper
and more convenient than transporting their own equipment from abroad. Consequently,

these off-shore producers utilize the equipment rental service offered locally.

Competition Overview

According to economic forecasts of 2006-2007, Thailand’s economic situation will grow around
4.0-45% with 2.5 - 4.0% inflation rate and accelerated government expenditures to stimulate money
circulated in the market. However, following the severe flooding that extended throughout Central region,
it is expected that the economic outlook in 2007 will remain on stable course until the end of the year.
Moreover, a legal ban on alcohol advertising imposed by the government will likely have an impact on
the growth in the advertising industry. As a result, product owners will limit their advertising spending
thereby shrinking the production budget and directly affecting the equipment rental and services business,
which created even more intense competition.

High competition can be expected in the equipment rental business for the year 2007. As a
consequence of the reduction in the commercial production budget, customers need to cut down all
sorts of expenses including equipment rental fee in which they will use the services from the company
that offers the lowest price with acceptable quality.

Considering equipment rental business in Thailand, there are many players already existed in the
industry. Each company tries to create its own marketing strategy to capture the market. The most
common strategy is to give attractive price reduction. In 2005, Lighthouse Film & Services Co.Ltd
entered into the market with Baht 150 million capital which created even more intense competition.

For off-shore production team services, which are also in the competitive environment given the
effect of economic and political situations and natural disaster, the shooting of many foreign movies
were postponed to the beginning of 2007. Nevertheless, in 2006, the Company still had the opportunity
to partly serve the foreign production crews e.g. feature film “Big Hit in Bangkok” in which it provided

rigging equipment and mobile restroom services and etc.
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Analyzing the competitors in the equipment rental business e.g.

- Light House + Big Eye: a large size company that has invested over Baht 100 million. Mainly its
customers are large to medium size production houses.

- Siamlite and Camera Corner: an equipment rental company under the umbrella of Siam Studio that
has revenues from Thai movie, foreign movie and TV series. Siam Lite has expanded into the
international markets by establishing Siamlite International and invested in vehicle services e.g.
motorhome bus, camera bus and make-up bus to facilitate foreign projects in particular

- V.S. Service: a company that has experience and long-term relationship with Thailand’s leading
coordinators of foreign movies thereby making it famous for the management of foreign films and
etc.

In order to maintain its competitiveness, the Company has realized two significant strategies
i.e. attractive sales packages and modern equipments to serve the needs of its customers. The
Company continually purchases new equipments to meet customers’ demand and assigns a special
maintenance team to look after these equipments in such a way that they are in ready-to-use
condition at all times. Moreover, the Company also provides experienced and skillful personnel to
accompany these equipments to service its customers. Such policy will enable the Company to

sustain its competitive advantages.

Marketing strategies

1. Have all types of equipments, which are in ready-to-use condition at all times, to serve customers’
needs

2. Provide knowledgeable and skillful personnel along with the equipments to service its customers

3. Set attractive rental fee packages that generate suitable return

Industry Overview

For the year 2006, having mentioned previously in 1. that Nielsen Media Research’s result showed
that nowadays TV remains the most effective media that can quickly reach vast numbers of consumers.
With the largest numbers of viewers, TV is capable of conveying detailed messages to audiences compared
to other types of media.

In 2006, from the survey on the growth comparison of advertising expenditures by medium in
2005-2006 conducted by Nielsen Media Research, TV media still captured the highest market shares
compared to other types of media as shown in figure 1. TV is considered to be the most effective media
that can reach large audiences and present picture and sound all at once with market share as high as
59.32% of total market value in 2006. Total ad spending still continues to grow during 2001-2006 with
2006’s TV ad spending of Baht 53,296 million, growing 6.55% compared to 2005.
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Figure 1: The Growth Comparison of TV Advertising Expenditures in 2001-2006
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Currently, there are 6 operators in the free TV business, including Channel 3, Channel 5, Channel 7,
Channel 9, Channel 11 and iTV. In 2006, Channel 7 and Channel 3 have higher market shares than other
broadcasting channels in terms of revenues and viewership shares with ad spending value of approximately
30% and 25%, respectively. So far each station has not been at rest but instead keep adapting its plan in
order to enhance its competitiveness. During the past year, Channel 7, Channel 9 and iTV have improved
their program styles and added various new programs such as news and entertainment programs in
corresponding to viewers’ preferences. The management team of each station has developed a more
effective business strategy from seeking for strategic investors to adjustment of content mix to increase
competitive advantage. As for Matching, the Company has Channel 7 as a strong strategic partner.

For the year 2006, given the economic impact internally and externally e.g. high oil price, inflation,
foreign exchange rate fluctuation, the Southern unrest and bird flu outbreak, especially the political turmoil
since the first quarter and the political reform in the third quarter, these factors obviously have a direct
impact on TV program and commercial productions. Examples of such effects include the adjustment of
programming contents, particularly the cutback of entertainment programs’ production, the changes in TV
stations’ management team, the increases in public policy measures, the control of alcohol and cigarettes
related advertisings, the rising of educational programs and the TV programs that promote Thai social
culture and etc. These measures have a direct impact on TV program production’s styles as well as the
advertising. Nevertheless, the production of TV program that has both quality and popularity to the process
of acquiring the air-time, all relies on the creativity to present program that is difference to build popularity
from TV viewers. Moreover, experience and production capability with professionalism will build trust from

TV station, media buyers and product and service owners.

Competition Overview

As mentioned earlier, competition has become even more intensified. Currently, there are various TV
programs that are either popular or decreasing its popularity depending upon consumers’ popularity rating
trend, which is constantly changing. Revenue from TV program production is thus likely to vary by popularity
ranking of each program. Since the decision making on whether to advertise or promote products or

services with any TV program rests on the advertising agency, not to mention that there are a large number
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of competitors, the producers thereby have to frequently adjust and improve their programs making them
more attractive in order to diversify themselves from new competitors, maintain and expand their existing
target viewer groups. Apart from the ability, expertise and creativity in terms of production, each TV program
must find its own position or stance that will in turn make it stand out and diverse from the competitors to
attract as many target viewer groups as possible e.g. creation of program format, program host, invited
celebrity guests, co-activities as well as co-promotion and marketing such as organize an activity for
viewers to participate, give away prizes or gifts and advertisement. In addition, it must also realize the
importance of program timeslot, both airtime and date, because a presentation style of one program on a
different date and time may result in a different target viewer groups as well.

As for “Plod Nee” on Channel 7, which has been on-aired to its 7th year, it encourages viewers’
participation to promote the program. As a result, this program continued to gain popularity from target

audiences and are well accepted by advertising agencies and sponsors.

Marketing Strategy

In 2006, the Company has created a marketing strategy to be competitive by consistently developing
the content and style of the programs while entertaining the audiences at the same time. For “Plod Nee”, the
presentation style was adjusted e.g. promote further participation from programming host in the studio,
increase outdoor production to reach more viewers, invite well-known celebrity to entertain and at the same
time increase program rating. In so doing, the Company is not only able to increase viewership share when
the program is on-aired but also able to attract target audiences on the location set as well. Moreover, in
2006, the Company has improved the efficiency of sales, distribution channel and promotion by organizing
event marketing on the shooting site to promote various products and services that want to penetrate target
consumers in the various each area. Such event activities are well accepted and become very successful
and will continue to be fruitful in the years to come.

As for the year 2007, the Company has formulated a strategy for gradual expansion and on the other
hand enhancing its competitive advantage. It will maintain “Plod Nee”. In addition, the Company plans to
add more new and creative TV programming that matches with the targeted audiences. The Company

expects that such new programs will receive a good response from both viewers and sponsors.

Industry Overview
Factors that have direct impact on the event organizing business are as follow:
1. Changes in consumer’s behavior
Media consumption’s behavior has changed drastically as the consumers have more options
to consume the new form of media from cable TV with no commercial to DVD, VCD or other online
media. Furthermore, people’s lifestyle has shifted toward new social status in which people spend

more time out of home with the changes in working environment, traffic and lifestyles.

2. Higher advertising rate
The advertising rate of major media e.g. TV, print media, radio, and outdoor media has
started to increase to the level that needs to compare the worthiness of the investment between
advertising media to promote the marketing and other marketing activities. As a result, product
owners that have specific target consumer group are more interested to allocate their budget for

below the line activities as it can better communicate with target group.
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3. Formation of media independent
Typically, advertising and media industry charges service fee at a rate of 17.65%. During the
downward trend of Thai economy, advertising industry around the world started to revolutionize with
the formation of media independent or the company that provides media management or media
buying services for clients. Several customers, as a consequence, hire advertising agency to produce
only the creative work but manage their own media buying. Advertising agent thus offer promotion
package that consists of both above the line and below the line services altogether aiming to
generate more revenue.
4. Government policy
Currently, the advertisement of several products are controlled by the government, either by
specifying on-air period e.g. alcohol drink related ads to be on-aired after 10:00 pm or prohibiting
on-air contents that invite the viewers to drink or try to drink. Or products under the energy drink
category, at present, the government allows to advertise the corporate image without describing
details of invited to attract the consumers. With the advertising limitation governed by the government,
product owners have largely switched to use below the line strategy.
5. Effectiveness of Below-the-line Event
Effectiveness of below-the-line event can clearly be measured in terms of sales, interests or
responses of target customers that are quicker and easier than the advertisement. While the
advertisement places an emphasis on changing customers’ views about the products, below the line
activities can drive customers whether or not to buy. This is measurable by gauging number of
participants, sale volume and etc.

Competition Overview
Given the growth of below the line business, the below the line business operators can be divided
into 4 large groups as follow:
1. Creative Agency
It is a business group that has advertising services as a main business. However, with an
increase of below the line activities, creative agency has switched to provide fully integrated below
the line activities e.g. J Walter Thompson has JWT Promo, Ogilvy has Ogilvy Activation, Le Burnett
has Arc Worldwide and etc.
2. Event Organizer
It is a business group that focuses on presenting below the line activities, especially event
organizing activities, road show, grand opening events, exhibition show and etc. Event organizer in
this group includes CM organizer, AV Project, Mae Nam Roi Sai, Pico, We Are Presentation, Fresh Air
and etc.
3. Media
It is a business group that has expanded its business from media planning to below the line
activities e.g. GMM Grammy has co-invested with Index Event Agency to provide a more fully
integrated services.
4. Event Promoter
It is a business group that focuses on providing shows and performance services e.g. BEC
Tero Co., Ltd., the importer of foreign concerts and special shows and performances and etc.

Competition Outlook
Competition outlook for the below the line business is likely be high as there are many small and
large operators. In addition, any operator that can present value added activities to customers will have

more advantages as follow:
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A business that has advantage of media advertising will be able to crate higher customer satisfaction
by adding value to the project to e.g. event organizing and media advertising plan to advertise and
promote such event and etc.

A business that can combine strength with other business alliances can create an interesting work
as it can pull strength from business alliance to support the project making it more interesting

A business that present creative and new idea that can create word of mouth or take of the town

Factors that has impact on below the line activities

1.

Event Promoter
Relevant factors:

Viewer's perspectives

- Economic factor - purchasing power of viewers

- Products and services factor that come in at that time - the ticket sale volume will be
affected if the customers have more choices in selecting the activities.

- Political factor - the bombing incidents occurred at the end of December 2006 has
affected people’s nervousness in group gathering and thereby subsequently affecting
event organizing

Sponsor’s perspectives

- Quality of the show that will sponsor. Will such show well-accepted by the target group?

- Chances that product owners who bring their products and services in the event organizing
will have in building brand with target group?

- Worthiness in sponsoring in terms of invested money and promoting brand

- Efficiency of event promoter’s advertising and public relation plan

Event Organizer and Producer

Product owner’s perspective

- Professionalism and working experience of event organizer

- Creativity in presenting new and interesting style of activities

- Ability to answer the question for various marketing purposes of the customer

- Properly and efficiently manage the expenses in relation to event organizing as there are
many competitors that provide this type of services

- Value added of event organizing activities that will create more business impact or help
reducing the production costs

Media Communication Plan

Product owner’s perspective

- Professionalism and working experience of event organizer

- Creativity in presenting new and interesting style of activities

- Ability to answer the question for various marketing purposes of the customer

- Properly and efficiently manage the expenses in relation to event organizing as there are
many competitors that provide this type of services

- Value added of event organizing activities that will create more business impact or help

reducing the production costs

Matching Studio Public Company Limited e Annual Report 2006
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Market Strategy
1. Improve the professionalism
- Improve creativity of event organizing and activities and produce quality and standard
work
- Develop human resources to ability to improve and plan the work
2. Improve creativity by creating an incident in event organizing
- Organize news styles of activities as there are many events which offer more choices to
the viewers. It is thus necessary to use creativity in formulating a catching theme of
event.
3. Combine strength with business alliance
- To corporate with strategic business partners from recruiting artists, finding locations for
events, music content or media planner to be able to add value for customers
- Combine strength with business alliance
4. Combine business opportunities with subsidiaries
- As the Company’s subsidiaries has business operation that provide marketing promotion
services e.g. Cheeze Media that provides media service, Matching Studio Plc. that
provides commercial production services and Matching Broadcast Co., Ltd. that produces
TV program, combination of each part of business can be a synergy to create a

complete marketing plan for interested clients

Industry Overview

Thai movie industry trend in 2006 has grown continuously due to the demand for Thai movie in
the foreign markets after several successful Thai movie debuts. Such successful movies generate more
interest in Thai movies from foreigners. As for the movie producer’s circle, main competitors, e.g. those
from Sahamongkol Film Group, GMM Thai Hub Co., Ltd. - a subsidiary of GMM Grammy Plc., a
subsidiary of RS Promotion Plc. and etc., have improved the quality of Thai movie in terms of content,
production and casting to attract foreign interest and initiate more co-production business. In addition,
the improvement of cinema style e.g. Major Cineplex, EGV and SF, making these places a total
entertaining center that provides convenience with excellent projector and sound system, build or
modernize number of theaters, location and shopping arcade to attract viewers.

However, the change in consumption behavior of the viewers may affect Thai movie production
business. For example, given the interest in Thai movies from foreigners, Thai movie producers must
concentrate on the quality and trend of consumers’ lifestyles. As for public and private supports in the
Thai movie production business that promote Thai people to watch Thai movies also have a positive

impact to the industry.

Marketing Strategy

The objective of the company is to produce quality movies with interesting content. Matching
Group has skillful and experienced personnel in the feature film production business. Matching Group
is also supported by Gearhead Co., Ltd. for equipment. The company’s business partners including its
personnel will definitely support public relations and advertising. Therefore, the company is confident in
its ability to produce quality movies to be well-acknowledged by both the viewers and industry

operators. To diversify its risk in 2006, the company has 2 co-production movies with foreign production

Matching Studio Public Company Limited e Annual Report 2006
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companies, including “Recycle”, a horror movie from joint venture with Pang Brothers from Hong Kong
and “5th Commandment®, action movie by joint venture with a production team from the USA. In 2006, the

Company launched “Recycle” in Asia and Thailand.

Industry Overview

Based on the collected information, there were more than 20 new fashion and teenager magazines
launched in 2006. Of all the newly launched magazines, mainly they were the well-known magazines from
aboard with strong brand name, which will have an influence on the agency’s confidence in advertising.
Besides, every magazine in the market has improved the content and production thereby making magazine
industry more lively while at the same time increase selections for readers.

As a result, the Company has to adjust itself to be in line with market environment in terms of
content, marketing, distribution and ads sales. More importantly, the Company has to develop its personnel
to be in line and suitable with the magazine, competitive environment and direction of the magazine.

Such trend will certainly continue to happen in 2007. New magazines will be launched despite
economic slowdown. Competition for advertisement will be intense from price cut, discount, free gift or
other strategies. Each company will thus have to work harder to compete for advertising budget.

- Printing media advertising market
Apart from general products, e.g. cloth, cosmetic, car, food, drink, electronic appliances and
etc., all of which have used their advertising budget through agency and directly, the Company has
found out that SME businesses or small-scale stores also have a demand to advertise with media
that communicate directly with the target group. This is considered to be a huge advertising market
in terms of volume but not value and loyal to the magazine that is able to create feedback to the
business. The Company has not only applied the sales policy but also built a good relationship with

this customer group.

Competition Overview

As mentioned earlier, there is high competition in the printing media business at present from both
existing and new producers. The Company has contemplated various competitive strategies as follow:
- Product strategy

Improve quality of work and constantly make it interesting. Cheeze magazine has its uniqueness
in the way it presents fashion i.e. up-to-date, street style and distinct design that attracts teenagers’
interest considerably. Consequently, the Company has to improve various aspects of the magazine
from cover page to content aiming to be a real trendsetter magazine.

Since the target group is the group that changes quickly following market trend, teenagers
were engaged in working, training and participating in activities. The information from these teenagers
will be used to adjust the direction of content and quality of the magazine.

- Sales and promotion strategy

With good sales volume of Cheeze magazine, the Company puts great emphasis on improving
the sales growth. The Company has combined forces with the distributor in sales and distribution
strategy so that the magazine reaches the reader as much as possible. Moreover, by participating in
public relation activities, people will become more familiar with the magazine. Key strategies include
the distribution of magazine nationwide i.e. 70% in Bangkok and 30% in other provinces, engaging

in various high schools and universities’ activities e.g. fashion show, football festival and etc. As for

Matching Studio Public Company Limited e Annual Report 2006
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the promotion strategy, the Company has set up a special campaign for existing customers e.g.
special privilege to purchase special advertising package when advertise with the magazine for
specific period, special privilege to participate in the activities of Cheeze magazine on a regular basis
e.g. fashion show and special privilege for customer by not accepting advertisement of customer’s
competitor in the same issue.
- Pricing strategy

The Company gives special price to customers who have long term advertising plan as well

as supports long term activities. The Company does not emphasize on price cut or competing on

price but will instead add value in terms of quantity and quality to the customers.

7. Advertising Production and Services Business
° Industry Overview

Mainly due to the overall economic and political situations, these key factors change the consumer
behavior causing them to become more rationale when deciding whether or not to buy the product. This has
direct impact on competition in every business. Consequently, to survive and become a market leader in
each business, the Company has greatly emphasized on using the advertising budget in a worthiness and
usefulness way possible. However, advertising and public relations are important strategies in broadcasting
and promoting the product.

The growth in outdoor advertising media is directly related to advertising industry and economy
expansion. In 2007, it is projected that GDP growth will be at 4.0-4.5%.

Market Value of Advertising Industry

GDP (Current Market Price) 5450643 5928975 6503488  7,102962 7,457,000
Total advertising medium * 61,223 71,499 83,139 85,602 89,839
% of GDP 1.12% 121% 1.29% 1.21% 1.21%
Outdoor media * 1,718 3,163 4,051 4,643 4,999
% of Total advertising medium 2.81% 4.42% 4.81% 5.42% 5.56%

Sources : 1. National Economic and Social Development Board (NESDB)
2. AC Nielson (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

Television 59.19 56.07 58.43 59.32
Radio 10.1 9.32 8.14 747 7.33
Newspapers 18.16 18.67 2143 18.98 17.19
Magazines 593 6.36 7.27 718 6.83
Cinema 0.97 1.25 1.59 1.69 2.68
Outdoor 3.84 5.21 5.50 6.25 6.65
Total 100 100 100 100 100

Source : AC Nielson (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
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From the research of AC Nielson (Thailand) Co., Ltd., advertisement spending continued to grow
during the period of 2002 - 2006. The total advertising expenditure in 2006, amounting to Baht 89,839
million, increased 4.95% from last year. Outdoor media accounted for Baht 4,999 million, or 7.66% growth
from 2005. The sectors that use the most outdoor media are automobile, property, telecommunication
and consumer products e.g. shampoo, soap, toothpaste and etc.

This year “outdoor media” has obviously gained an interest from business operators given the
change in consumer’s lifestyle that spends most of the time outdoor and lower advertising rate compared

to other main media.

Table showing the pricing of outdoor media (LED screen)
For January 2007

s gl Crases padel s STS St Famsen - mporom

Advertising price 9.75
(Baht per minute)

*

In the area with average congestion of target customers at 120,000 persons/day
**In the area with average congestion of target customers at 200,000 persons/day

*** In the area with average congestion of target customers at 220,000 persons/day

Competition and industry overview
According to the Company’s analysis, there are several business operators from large scale e.g.
Master Ad Plc., JC Der Gold Co., Ltd., Bangkok Tri Vision Co., Ltd. to small scale. Unlike Matching, most
business operators focus its business on a particular type of outdoor media. On the other hand, the
Company has a policy to differentiate into a variety of outdoor media types to reach certain target groups
by mainly emphasizing on creating media that suit consumer’s behavior. Nonetheless, today several of
small-scale business operators switched to operate LED screen e.g. Absolute Impact, Extreme Ad, VGI and
etc.
Currently, the major outdoor media operators include:
- JC Der Gold Co.,, Ltd. - focusing on outdoor media at the bus stations and sidewalk in Bangkok area
- Bangkok Tri Vision Co., Ltd. - focusing on a large Trivision type of outdoor media
- Absolute Impact - focusing on LED screen media in Siam Paragon Mall, The Emporium, Home Fresh
Mart Supermarket installed at the Mall department stores
- Extreme Ad - focusing on LED screen and Point of Purchase media in every TOP Supermarkets

- VGI - focusing on LED screen media and billboard sign in every sky train stations

Since each company has different emphasis on the types of outdoor media, the strength of each
company is different. As a result, the strength of the company is therefore the ability to install and create
advertising media in the strategic location and to use it to support event marketing activities.

A strategy to enter into this business is to capture target groups, such as teenagers and newly
employed groups, by advertising both inside and outside shopping malls. Such strategy is considered to be
quite effective with greatest influence on customers’ decision making when they see the advertisement.

New entries are limited by strategic locations as most of them are all occupied by the current
players. New players would have to search for new potential locations in the future e.g. location that is

developed from a community expansion, which may have less potential during the beginning phase.
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Marketing strategy

The Company has emphasized on creating and improving product to maximize the efficiency
as follows:
- Adjust advertising style to be the most efficient in attracting the viewers

The Marketing strategy of LED screen has put great emphasis on experiential marketing
style of advertising, which is a hard sale advertising style i.e. aiming to build awareness as the
timing of people who walk by is shorter than people who sit and watch TV at home. As a result,
interest and receipt timing is shorter. The Company has thus improved the advertising style that
suits consumer’s behavior.

- Live presentation of event marketing activities (sales promotion)

To successfully organize event marketing activities, the result should expand in terms of
advertising and public relation to reach target customer group, increase number of participants
and improve sales volume to product owner.

The Company’s media has been installed at Paragon Park, a place that frequently
organizes event marketing activities. It can present live broadcast of any activities that are
happening in the area widely and completely to the viewers that walk around so that they are
aware of the events and thus attracting their interests to participate. This would obviously
increase number of participants which will in turn enable the Company to quickly gauge the
results and also response to product owners’ needs. Live broadcast of various products include
Samsung, Honda, Swarovski, Channel V, Kookai and etc.

- Improve programming content

Programming content is one of the most important factors in deciding to purchase
advertising media. The Company has adjusted programming content to make it more attractive
to the passerby. Programming content in each timing period has also been improved to be in
line with the segmentation group.

The Company has emphasized on creating awareness of media in the university student
by giving the opportunity for them to submit their works to publicize to the public via the
Company’s media.

- Viral marketing strategy

Viral marketing is a strategy to create an interaction between the Company and passerby
by using LED screen as a medium. It can also be communicated through other medium e.g.
mobile phone in the competition or expressing their opinion in form of online game or question
through LED screen.

- One fits one strategy

From the idea that there is no single best solution that can fully response to all customer’
needs, the Company has stressed its importance on advertising style which is tailor-made to
response to each customer’s need. This would create an impression on products and services

to every customer.

Industry Overview
The company emphasizes activity-organizing business to customers by co-operating in creativity
and operation. The business competes in the creativity and quality of work over a potential location to

respond to the ideas that can reach the objectives of customers by utilizing the medium of companies and
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skills of personnel of companies in the Group. As a result, the company can produce high quality work with

effective cost control.

Competition Overview

The company is the only operator who has photo shooting, display rental, and activity organizing
businesses at the same time at the strategic locations, such as Siam Center. Moreover, the company also
has a good relationship with the owners of Siam Center, Siam Discovery, and Siam Paragon, who share the

returns with the company. As a result, the company has no direct competitor in these services.

Marketing Strategy
- Clustering Method
The method enables the company to gain advantage from business clustering which enhances
bargaining power and creates an integrated service which packages advertising and marketing
together. The method can be done by hiring Matching Entertainment Co.,Ltd, which is a company in
the Group who specializes in event organizing, or utilizing other services offered from other companies
in the Group. Therefore, the company could offer unique marketing events with high quality that gain
satisfaction from repeat clients.
- Integrated Marketing Communication
Due to a variety of services that the Company offers to meet the demand of the market, the
company becomes an integrated marketing service company by organizing marketing events by
using the company’s promotion channel, including props and tools designed to be used in the event,
advertising themes, and location rental for the event. All these factors ease the creation of integrated

marketing communication and enhance the opportunity to be chosen by customers.
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In principle, the TV commercial production business is directly related to TV advertising business, which is
in turn connected to several factors e.g. economic situation of each business, consumer behaviors, changes in
policy regarding law and government’s regulations, technology as well as other factors within and outside Thailand.
Such factors influence decision making procedures of product owners or service providers in utilizing various
marketing strategies including advertising and public relation medium. Therefore, during the year 2006, given the
sustained high oil prices that affected the economic situation and political changes that directly affected foreign
investors’ confidence, many businesses seek to control costs in order to compete and stay in business. A number
of business sectors brought back formerly produced and aired TV commercials to on air again, which in conse-
quence affected production houses directly. There were psychologically impacts as a result of foreign exchange
rate fluctuation with the appreciation of Baht, e.g. our customers from Japan, even though the Company charged
the same rate in Baht, they needed to pay 10-15% more than originally cost in terms of Yen, thereby reducing our
revenue from TV commercial productions accordingly. Moreover, confidence toward political stability had an effect
on location choices in the commercial productions e.g. foreign customers will hesitate to in choose Thailand as a
place to shoot. It is expected that the impact of these factors will continue on to 2007.

However, as a leading production house, the Company has a wide customer base that is not limited to any
particular type of business that enables the Company to diversify the risk from economic and political uncertainties,
which affect decision making of the customers. In 2006, revenue from TV commercial production generated by the
Company amounted to Baht 516.39 million or 52.12% of total revenues, decreasing Baht 13.68 million or 2.58%

compared to last year.

21 Dependence on the Management team

The Company operates under 2 key executives as the founders namely Mr. Somchai Cheewasuthanon,
Managing Director, and Mr. Thanisaphong Sasinmanop, Director and Senior Executive Vice President of
Production. These 2 key persons are valuable human resources for business operation of both the Company
and its subsidiaries. If the Company ever lacked one of these people, the management and performance of
the Matching Group may be affected. However, these 2 persons are the founders of the Company which has
been operated more than 14 years, and are the Company’s major shareholders. This shows their strong
intention to manage the Company to expand prosperously. Nonetheless, the authority of the Company is
decentralized to other executives to become involved in the management and decision making procedures.
If so required, consultation for advices or opinions from outside experts and the Company’s Board of
Directors can be obtained. The Audit Committee joins the meeting every month to assess, on a regular
basis, the sufficiency of the internal control system of the Company and its subsidiaries in terms of
organization and control environment, risk management, management control, information and communication
and monitoring system. The Company also established the systematic organization structure to ensure that

the Company is in compliance with the corporate governance policy and business ethics.

2.2 Dependence on the directors and production team
Because the TV commercial production business contributes the most proportion of revenue for the
Company and this specialized business relies heavily on skillful and experienced personnel together with
supportive production team. These specialized personnel are a key to success of the business. The output
of production is measured by creativity and quality of work that meet the needs of clients. The success of
the directors and the teams contribute constant revenue to the Company. As of December 31, 2006, the

Company has 8 full time directors and 114 staff in the production teams.
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The Company, however, believes in the policy of retaining every personnel by offering attractive
remuneration package, sharing the participation in management and providing high technology equipment
to support the production of quality outputs. Furthermore, the Company shares its ownership with employees
by offering ESOP warrants. The Company’s revenue proportion from TV commercial production business
decreased due to business diversification into TV program production business and outdoor electronic
media. The amount of revenue from TV commercial production business stood at 51.33% of total revenues
in 2004, 46.65% in 2005 and 52.12% in 2006. Additionally, since the TV commercial production business is
a major business of the Company that consistently creates profits, the Company hence provides continuous
training program to develop skilled staff to strengthen the team in order to mitigate its risk in relying on the

limited human resources.

For the feature film production business during the year 2006, the Company launched the movie called
“Recycle”, a joint venture in production with Hong Kong which was directed by the 2 famous Pang brothers Oxide
and Danny. “Recycle” was well accepted internationally i.e. chosen to be presented at the Cannes Film Festival in
France on April 21, launched widely in Asia in July and reached number 1 box office in Hong Kong. Unfortunately,
in Thailand, the movie was launched during the unfavorable timing when political reform took place on September
19, 2006, which was 2 days before the movie was launched in the theater. Consequently, there were no audiences
at that time and thus resulting in a significant decrease in revenue. The Company realized losses from such
investment.

For 2007, the Company has 1 action movie called “The 5" Commandment”, a joint venture in production
with the production team from the USA. The Company expected to have revenue from sale of movie rights that will
be sold in the international market. This movie is expected to be well received by audiences. Matching Group has
supported this featured film production from in terms of human resources, production equipment as well as public
relations and marketing. This will not only reduce the production cost but also increase revenues to Matching

Group.

Matching Broadcast Co., Ltd, which is a subsidiary of the Company, operates and administrates TV
programs by subleasing airtime from television stations. It requires the company to sign a yearly contract, which
is a normal business practice, to broadcast its TV programs. Therefore, the company encounters the risk of
renewing the contract each year. In 2006, there were 2 broadcasted TV programs called “Plod Nee” on air every
Saturday at 2.45 - 3.15 pm and “Tuk Laew Tam” on air Monday through Friday at 10.45 - 11.00 am. At the end of
2006, with the rearrangement of program broadcasting schedules, TV station had informed us of the cancellation
of “Tuk Laew Tam” program. Nonetheless, the Company aims to increase its TV program viewing rating while at
the same time enhance its advertisement sales by putting emphasis on creating quality program with variety
entertainment content to suit every viewer group. It pays attention on improving its program style that must suit
consumers’ preferences and airtime period. In 2006, revenue from producing and managing TV program equals
Baht 86.70 million or equivalent to 8.75% of total revenues.

Yearly contract of airtime sublease is a normal business practice in the industry, and the company has equal
opportunity with other companies. Our TV programs have higher ratings than other programs that are broadcasted
at the same time but on different stations e.g. “Plod Nee” which enters its 7" year implying a popularity of this TV
program from the audiences. In addition, to mitigate airing risk, the company has no agreement to make a
contractual commitment to any station in particular in order to reduce its negotiation constraint for a contract with
each TV station.
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The success of the event organizing business relies on cooperation from various parties such as the
performer, location, sponsors, etc. In order to contact international performers, the organizer must contact through
the performer’s agent and sign a contract agreeing to the details of the performance and remuneration. However,
if the performer is unable to perform on schedule due to any possible reason, and the Company has already sold
the performance tickets to their customers and launched public relations campaign, the performance must be
postponed or a refund has to occur. The Company is affected both in terms of cost and revenue. The Company’s
image and reputation also are impacted. Revenue from event organizing business in 2006 accounted for Baht
211.15 million in 2005 or equivalent to 21.31% of total revenues.

However, the event organizing business has high potential to grow. The Matching Group has particularly
emphasized punctuality of event show organization. Therefore, the Company always carefully confirms the

performing schedule in advance and further investigates the past punctuality of the performer, which minimizes risk.

BBTV Productions Co., Ltd., who is a subsidiary of Bangkok Broadcasting & TV Co.Ltd. and receives the
concession in operating Channel 7 TV station, is a major shareholder of the Company. As of April 7, 2006, BBTV
Productions Co., Ltd. held 57,745,000 shares, which is 27.79% of the total paid-up capital. BBTV Productions
Co., Ltd. has a similar business to Matching Broadcast Co., Ltd. which is a subsidiary of the Company, and may
create a conflict of interest.

However, such conflict of interest never occurs because BBTV Productions Co., Ltd. has no policy to
control or change any business operation of the Company. Moreover, the 2 companies signed a Memorandum

of Agreement to be cooperative strategic partners with each other.

In the equipment rental business, customers are particularly interested in the quality of the film equipment
to assist in the production process. Some of the subsidiary company’s equipment has been utilized for a certain
period of time, even though the equipments have always been maintained in good condition. As a result, many
customers switch to competitors for higher level filming equipment, which may affect performance of the subsidiary
company and Matching Group. Moreover, every production company nowadays generally has a subunit to service
and rent out production equipment coupled with intensified competition, especially price war that inevitably lower
profit per unit. In 2006, Matching Group’s revenue from equipment rental business equals to Baht 120.87 million or
12.20% of total revenues.

In order to maintain its competitiveness in this business, the Matching Group, through its subsidiary
company, consistently invests in high technology filming equipment to meet customers’ demand. The Matching
Group provides value-added service to the business by providing highly skilled technicians to accompany the
service. The Company’s technicians also have the ability to manufacture and assemble some parts which are

expensive or unable to purchase.

Gearhead Co., Ltd., a Company’s subsidiary, consistently purchases new production and filming equipments
to support the demand of the customers and to maintain its competitiveness in equipment rental business. In 2006,
the Company purchased production and filming equipment amount to Baht 10.15 million, 4.66% of which is ordered

from abroad. The Company did not enter into forward contract for the import from foreign manufacturers to hedge

Matching Studio Public Company Limited e Annual Report 2006
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for the risk of currency fluctuation but the Company negotiated for credit term from these suppliers and manages
its own risk of currency fluctuation to repay to debtors. However, the Company might encounter exchange rate
fluctuations on the due date of the loan which in turn will create higher cost of debt, as well as the cost of
equipment. On the contrary, during the year 2006, exchange rate of Baht was on the increasing trend and thereby
positively affecting the order of equipments from aboard. Nonetheless, given recent economic situation, the Com-
pany has delayed the order i.e. only the special equipment that is considered necessary only. This will positively
affect revenue and profit of the Company and its subsidiaries.

Even though the Company is unable to control the cost of purchasing production and filming equipment due
to the exchange rate, the Company receives a reduction of import duties on machinery which has been granted by
the Thailand Board of Investment since July 5, 2005. In addition, the Company negotiates for prices with various
suppliers where these production equipments are not solely distributed by a single manufacturer. Nowadays, the
number of qualified manufacturers has increased providing the Company more alternatives and more bargaining
power. Moreover, the Company can also minimize the risk of cost and risk from not being able to acquire the
equipment by entering into financial lease contracts and hire purchase contracts. In such case that it is necessary
to increase the rental price of filming equipment and service, the Company is confident that high technology and
quality equipment together with experienced personnel for consultation and a good after sale services will create

distinctiveness and support in maintaining the customer base of the Company.

Matching Studio Public Company Limited e Annual Report 2006



lAsp Swmsiipriuma:znmsams

v3sninuaanzidou 411,000,000 U enthszuds 207,815,057 um wdaduiu sfdiuau 207,815,057 u
yaAnsliduaz 1.00 um

lnso $howiioru

o

a Jun 7 wsneu 2549 {ieviu 9 @ 10 TeuIndiaeil

ﬂﬂ‘f‘iaﬁﬁaﬁu FUIUY Fouazvaenu

#i3und1szudn

1. V3w 073 Tuadadu © 9im 57,745,000 27.79 %
2. ngNdd nsmud - 46,480,421 2237 %
3. nanARuNUW 39,085,593 18.81 %
4. wwtna Jusdaziusnes 7,375,100 355 %
5w uWH BaARAITNA 5,438,820 262 %
6. uisvmanving gludia 910 (n1m) 3,106,200 149 %
7. U3 Ineduifens sain 2,505,670 121 %
8. w1 5u WY D3I 2331415 112 %
9. RAFFLES NOMINEES (PTE) LIMITED 2,084,700 1.00 %
10. wiedlsnd yaAijeses 1,860,500 0.90 %
9 168,013,419 80.85 %

* nguda nouun Usznaude
1. U NEIe B N5 Ui faviudnuiu 38764783 viu isAnlueuar 18.65%
2. uY wyw T N5 Mun daviudnuiu 7,559,783 Viu visAaduiosar 364 %
3w . awII B3 mouuin fovudnuiu 155855 viu visAadudenar 007 %
* NANARUNIUN Uznaudin

1. wiegll wd AR fdaviudnuiu 38709,023 Wu visAaduiosar 18.63%

2. uAsY ARUNTUN fovjudnuiu 376570 viu visAadudenar 018 %
ulsunemsauduwa

visniulouensieduiiusanng Sludndevazdszana 40% vaswamls v8 Tunsditlifingsniudula

Tum{[ﬁﬁué’ﬂmuﬁuq uarmsisduiiumatuasfaslinssnusenmsiunulnivesussnetnedhly ¢ty Tu w9

UIsntiag uiﬂmﬂ’ahﬂLﬁuﬂuwaﬁuagﬁuwaﬂizﬂaummatmmé’ﬂLﬂuTumiTﬁLGunumaou’%ﬁmiaﬂﬂ’m

SIS0 2549 & USN winGo  qalo $1ia (i)



Shareholders and Management Structure

The Company has registered capital of Baht 411,000,000, paid up of Baht 207,815,057. The total shares
outstanding amount to 207,815,057 shares at a par value of Baht 1.00 per share.

The Shareholders
As at April 7, 2006, the top ten shareholders are as follows:

Name of Shareholders No. of % of Paid-up
Shares Share Capital

1. The BBTV Productions Co., Ltd. 57,745,000 27.79%
2. The Cheewasutthanon Group* 46,480,421 22.37%
3. The Sasinmanop Group ** 39,085,593 18.81%
4. Mr.Chatchavan Piyapraphanphong 7,375,100 3.55%
5.  Mr.Sompong Chonkadeedamrongkul 5,438,820 2.62%
6. The United Securities Plc. 3,106,200 1.49%
7. Thai NVDR Co., Ltd. 2,505,670 1.21%
8.  Mr.Suthon Petchsuwan 2,331,415 1.12%
9. Raffles Nominees (PTE) Limited 2,084,700 1.00%
10. Mr.Wiroj Bunsirirungruang 1,860,500 0.90%

Total 168,013,419 80.85%

* The Cheewasutthanon Group composes of

1. Mr.Somchai Cheewasutthanon holds 38,764,783  shares or 18.65%

2. Mr.Somboon Cheewasutthanon holds 7,559,783 shares or 3.64%

3. Ms.Supaphun  Cheewasutthanon holds 155,855 shares or 0.07%
** The Sasinmanop Group composes of

1. Mr.Thanisaphong Sasinmanop holds 38,709,023 shares or 18.63%

2. Mrs.Siripen Sasinmanop holds 376,570 shares or 0.18%

Dividend Policy

The Company’s policy is to pay dividend every year at approximately 40% of net profit in the case that there
is no other necessary reason to use this amount of money. The amount of dividend paid must not materially
affect the Company’s normal business operation. Regarding the subsidiaries, the dividend policy depends on the

performance and the demand of capital of each subsidiary company.

Matching Studio Public Company Limited e Annual Report 2006
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The Management structure composes of 3 boards i.e. the Board of Director, the Executive Committee and
the Audit Committee. The details of which are as follow:

1. The Board of Directors
As of December 31, 2006, the Board of Directors comprised of the following 11 members:
1. Prof.Suphachai Phisitvanich Chairman of the Board and
Chairman of the Audit Committee*
2. Mr.Somchai Cheewasutthanon Chief Executive Officer
3. Pol.Lt.Gen.Thummanit Pitaneelaboot Director and Audit Committee*
4. Mrs.Angoon Kamolyabutr Director and Audit Committee*
5. Mr.Thanisaphong Sasinmanop Director
6. Mrs.Siripen Sasinmanop Director
7. Mr.Anuphan Kitnitchiva Director
8. Mrs.Watchanee Watanathawanwong Director
9. Mr.Wichean Yongrattanakij Director
10. Mr.Somboon Cheewasutthanon Director
11. Mr.Wiroj Bunsirirungruang Director
Remark: Mrs.Watchanee Watanathawanwong was appointed as Director effective from April 27, 2006

2. Mr.Dhana Bubphavanich resigned from Director position since August 11, 2006
3. Mr.Wichean Yongrattanakij was appointed as Director effective from August 11, 2006

Independent director means the director who retains independency when expressing his/her opinion.

The qualifications in maintaining this position include:

1.

2.
3.
4

May hold the Company’s shares but not more than 5% of the total votable shares

No participation in managing the Company or its subsidiaries

Independent from the Management and controlling shareholders

Not the close relatives or persons who accept or benefit from the management, major
shareholders or controlling persons

No significant business relationship with the Company, which may have caused affect
independency in expressing opinion

Not being an employee or staff member who received regular salary during one year prior to
being appointed this position

Scope of duties and authority of the Board of Directors

1.

To monitor that the Company’s business operation conforms to the laws, objectives, and the
articles of association including the resolution of the shareholders’ meeting with honesty and
trustworthiness and provide utmost benefit to the Company.

To appoint the objectives, strategies, policies, business plans, and budgets of the Company.
The Board of Directors also controls and supervises the executives committee to ascertain
that it follows the assigned policy except in the following matters: The Board of Directors must
receive the resolution of the shareholders’ meeting regarding the following matters: increase
or decrease in shares of registered capital, issuance of debenture, disposition or acquisition all
or part of the Company’s business to other parties, purchase or transfer of other company’s
business, and amendment of the letter of memorandum or articles of association, etc.

To appoint a number of directors as seen appropriate to be the Executive Committee to be
responsible for the duties assigned by the Board of Directors. At the Board of Directors’
meeting No. 12/2004 on November 12, 2004, the Board of Directors has a resolution to
appoint the Executive Committee. The Board of Directors resolved to assign authority to the
executive committee by clearly appointing the scope, authorities, and duties of the Executive
Committee.
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4. May appoint any other person to operate the business of the Company under the Board of
Directors’ supervision or may assign authorities to the said person to be authorized as
assigned within a certain time period. The Board of Directors may cancel, dismiss, or amend
these authorities.

5. To perform the duties under the application of knowledge, skill, and experiences for the
utmost benefits to the business operation of the Company. The Board of Directors must be
honest, operate the business with business ethics, being responsible to the shareholders, and
accurately, sufficiently and transparently disclose investing information to the investors.

6. To monitor that the Management perform the duties as assigned by the policy efficiently and
inform the management to propose matters of material effect to the operation of the Company
and inter-company transactions for review that it follows the rules and regulations of the
Securities and Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

7. To appoint the internal auditor to monitor the internal business operation and cooperate with
the Audit Committee.

2. The Executive Committee

As of December 31, 2006, the Executive Committee comprised of the following 5 members:

1. Mr.Somchai Cheewasutthanon Chief Executive Officer
2. Mrs.Watchanee Watanathawanwong Executive Committee
3. Mr.Thanisaphong Sasinmanop Executive Committee
4. Mrs.Siripen Sasinmanop Executive Committee
5. Mr.Somboon Cheewasutthanon Executive Committee

Remark: Mrs.Watchanee Watanathawanwong was appointed as Executive Committee effective from April
27, 2006

Scope of duties and authorities of the Executive Committee
1. To approve the loan or credit inquiry for normal business operation including to become the guarantor
or to make a payment for normal business operation of the Company within a limit of Baht 20 million
per transaction or equivalent. The above credit approval limit is to conform to what has been
approved by the Board of Directors. However, this credit approval limit is subject to change upon
appropriateness under the Board of Directors’ consideration.
2. To appoint the organization structure and the management covering the details in recruiting, training,
employing and dismissing the Company’s employees.
3. To propose to the Board of Directors the following matters for approval:
Objectives
Business policies
Business plans
Business strategies
Management authorities
Annual expense budget
Scope of duties and responsibilities of the Chief Executive Officer
Other matters which materially affects the business operation of the Company
Other matters as seen appropriate by the Executive Committee to be proposed to the Board

of Directors for approval.
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4. To monitor that the Company’s operations follow the appointed business policy, business plan, and

business strategy approved by the Board of Directors.

5. To monitor the business policy, business plan, business strategy and performance of the subsidiary
companies.

6. To review the investment in projects, securities, and joint ventures as approved by the Board of
Directors.

7. To perform any other duties as assigned by the Board of Directors.

However, the above assignment of duties to the Executive Committee must conform to the rules,
regulations, and articles of association of the Company. In any assignment which may result in conflict of
interest or personal benefits of any member of the Executive Committee (according to the Notification of the
SEC), the Executive Committee should propose the matter to the Board of Directors for further approval.
The particular member of the Executive Committee with possible conflict of interest does not have voting

right in the Board of Directors’ meeting regarding that matter.

The Audit Committee

As of December 31, 2006, the Audit Committee comprised of the following 3 members:

1. Prof.Suphachai Phisitvanich Chairman of The Audit Committee
2. Pol.Lt.Gen.Thummanit Pitaneelaboot Audit Committee
3. Mrs.Angoon Kamolyabutr Audit Committee

Scope of duties and authorities of the Audit Committee
The Audit Committee has duties and responsibilities according to the rules and regulations of the

Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand as follow:

1. To review that the financial statements are correct and sufficient.

2. To review that the Company’s internal control system and internal audit system are sufficient and
effective.

3. To review that the Company’s operations conform to the rules and regulations of the Securities and

Exchange Commission, the Stock Exchange of Thailand, and any other laws related to the business
operation of the Company.

4, To review, select, propose for approval, and propose the remuneration of the Company’s Auditor.
To review the accuracy and sufficiency of disclosure of information relating to inter-company transactions
or conflict of interest transactions.

6. To prepare the corporate governance’s report of the Audit Committee and disclose this report in the

Company’s annual report. This report is to be signed by the Chairman of the Audit Committee.
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4. The Management

As of December 31, 2006, the Management comprised of the following 8 members:

1.
2.

N o o s

Mr.Somchai Cheewasutthanon Chief Executive Officer

Mr.Thanisaphong Sasinmanop Senior Executive Vice President-Production
Executive Vice President-International TV Commercial
Production (Acting)
Executive Vice President-TV Commercial Production
(Acting)

Mr.Somboon Cheewasutthanon Senior Executive Vice President-Operation
Executive Vice President-Finance and Central

Department (Acting)

Mr.Wiroj Bunsirirungruang Executive Vice President-Accounting and Finance

Mrs.Ngampit Kruewan Executive Vice President-TV Commercial Production 1

Mrs.Bralee Tantilipikorn Executive Vice President-TV Commercial Production 2

Mrs.Ladawan Khumsap Vice President-Accounting , Financial and Budget Group
Company

Mr.Suwan Suksin Vice President-Accounting , Financial and Budget (Acting)

Scope of duties and authorities of the Chief Executive Officer

1.
2.

To manage the normal business operation of the Company.

To manage the Company according to the assigned business policies, business plans, and business
strategies assigned by the Board of Directors.

To authorize or assign any other person under an approval of the Chief Executive Officer to perform
duties on behalf of the Chief Executive Officer regarding necessary and appropriate matters under
the Chief Executive Officer’s supervision, all of which must be under the criteria of laws and article
of association of the Company.

Perform any other duties as assigned by the Board of Directors and / or the Executive Committee on
a case by case basis.

To perform and approve employment or acceptance of project or any binding agreement in the
Company’s normal business operation within a limit of Baht 10 million per transaction or equivalent.
This credit limit must conform to the approval by the Company through the Board of Directors. The

credit limit is subject to change by the Board of Directors.

The authority assigned to the Chief Executive Officer must be under the laws, rules, and regulations

related to the Company. In the case where the Chief Executive Officer may enter into counter-parties

benefits or may involve conflict of interest (according to the Notification of the SEC), the Chief Executive

Officer has no authority to approve such case. The Chief Executive Officer must propose this mater to the

Board of Directors for further approval.

Besides, inter-company transactions or transactions relating to acquisitions or dispositions of the

Company’s or the subsidiaries’ assets, whichever the case, according to the Notification of the Stock

Exchange of Thailand, must be approved by the shareholders’ meeting and / or any other action as stated

in that Notification in order to conform to the rules of the Stock Exchange of Thailand in that case.

Matching Studio Public Company Limited e Annual Report 2006



alo ita ()

a“

3

=

=

E

L]

[=2]

=

[l

tuLushreey - LULUSBILUBNGE - 6852-985C =

7

MRULLUBLLUZED - DUULLUBLLURLUYBINGE - 0vse E

z

BUULLUBLLUREY. - DVULLUBLLUSLUOST - PPSZ-LYST ’

BUULLUBLLUREY. - gonrEeLAUL L -
MELIGMLEY Wbl ‘bt - LLUNSLURTOUNLERL - GPGZ-PPST
AujptusLULAG BT - LLUNLLUMLEREN - 9YST WIE-7PST

MU vwcz.ﬁ.s BLIA "ERIT -

MU vwcz.n.s BLIA "EIT -

el ogugn e
2 v >
(eU) BMEULUBUBLEYREN
BMEAUSKIULUELUNELURTUBNLAUIL, -
AL 8] VELRL bfert -
YLEMANELELYNLIUNL, -

(eulyp-reybueys) sueg juswdojenag sseuisng -

MG GLLYLLUMLLUMLIZL[TRNNLLUNLLU
FUNMEYLYTULULLURLLU

SUNLKLE LLUNLLU

MG bLLYLLUNLLUMLIZL[T

AUNELURLEUTLESL[T

TOLCUBRBLNLLLURLLY
CLURLLUMLEALT
(‘e¥U) ELLLYLLUBLELLLLUNELU

MG &LLYLLUNLLUMLIZL[T

nbe-zvse

NIbL[I-9v6E

nabe-1vSz
6¥G¢ ‘R'U-L¥SC

(QOI) RUUALMELURELUNILY RE 16, fEULIE
(dvQ) weibold uolelpaiody J03oalig
(QOI) RUUALMELURELUNILY RE 16, ftULIE
(dDQa) weiboid uoleoyie) 1030aiq
msﬁs@m:wrczwwcwsmmmcrcnw?wsa Usk
£ LYNELIRNLRULLIIN
LY LBRLIILMLEL  tYLiDiE
£l LUNLLORBLAULLIN BOILEL  LYLiiL
'YSN “AusieAun seis oyo

ARILLULBL Ew.ﬁgm:ﬁraam:

MG &LLYLLUNLLUMLIZL[T

TMME LM - M@ LLLYLLURLLUNLOZELM - MbL-8YST ze ntene - 2VMELURLLUNLEZLE
DEURLEULHL 1 °UBM - LLUNELUNLERL[L - £ LYRELORBLALLUR [ 99 fiLe
YHBTALERT Ubr - LLUNRSLUNLEZEN - MTbe-6YSC %00 (o) wuwreyvubwnBRbLiien - anLeEagy Rgub Y

(%) wpennis

onunLy / ([ fiLe

BILATILY Leeines

SEUNERT G SRISFMLOLUTUELUM R8[T eusLune, ¥ LRUYEL Z\Sﬂam\a@ STuMre NLLY

st -eg
5

(67GZ NuLenNg | £ UNC nu nbieusLunc, 0. ) upsnnisncucLNLenMIsLusnM sLunssunuu




Jswpedsq swoisny 8y}

Juswiedeq swoisng oyl - [esoULD) JojoRIIq - 9661-€661
Q0UBUI4 JO ANSIUI B} Jo
QouBUl Jo Ansiully - Kieyoioag jusuewlad Aindeq - 1661
9oueUlq Jo ANSIUI 8y} Jo
Q0ueUl4 JO ANSIUIN - Ale}eI00g JusUBWIad 8Y) - 1002-8661
aoueUl4 Jo ANSIUIN - J9ISIUI\| BOUBUI4 O} JOSIAPY -
710d uoneiodio) 101 - $10308IIJ j0 pJeog dy} jo uewlreyy - ¢00¢-1+00¢
10d Mueg reybuniy - $J0joa.Ig jo pieod 8y} jo uewureyd - - €00¢ “eN-100g

seNIWOY 1PNy JO

(1039) oId Aemssaidx3 soxybueg -  uewureyd pue Jojoaiiq JO pieog ayl JU9SaId-666 |

99}IWIWIOY UoleJoUNWSY pue (QOI) uoelooSSY SJ0}oalIJ JO BINYISU| fey |

(1039) o1d Aemssaidx3 soxbueg - 93)}ILIWOY UOIJeUIWON JO Jojoallq - (dva) weiboid uole}paiody Jojoalq -
SO{IWLWIOD HPNY 8y} JO UBWIleyD pue (@o) uoieoossy s10308.1Q 4O SINYISU ey L

"0|d olpnig Bulyole - s10}084Iq JO pJeog 8y} JO UBWIRYD -  JU9Sald-£002 (dDQ) weiboid uonesyey Joyalq -
puejiey] jo SORIIWOY S1IE|[eNY JO AjIsIonlun Jesewiwey] ‘UoljelsIiulWpy

uoISsIWWoD dBUBYOXJ PUB SBIIINDSS - Jaquis|y @9lIWWOo) - ssauisng Jo 9aibe( sJojpyoeg -
"0|d 9lgow-| Yeweg - sI0}084Iq JO pJeog Uy} JO UBWIRYD -  JU8sald-7002 Ayslonun yesewwey]

901104 ey [ekoy ‘Roueunoooy Jo saibeq sJojpyoeg -

901j0d ley] [ekoy - UOISSILIWOY 821j0d BUL 40 JequisiN - 9002 'd8S-7002 VSN “Ausienun ees olyo SoRiWWO] Hpny

(eulyp-reybueys) sueq juswdojersq ssauisng 9ORIWWOY }PNY U} JO UeWIeYD (eoueUld) YGIN Jo 9aiBa( SJoIsEelN 8} JO UeWUIRYD pue

Old OddO - SOPIWOY YpNny Jo UellRy) - jusseId-G00¢ 6861 sse|D 909|100 ssusje( [euoleN - pleog 8y} jo uewlreyo
‘pr] "0 Buoyyeg BUBES - SJ0j0RII] JO PJROg By} JO UBWIRYD - Ausionun yesewuwrey ‘Aoueunoooy ui plo sieak 99 aby
‘P17 0D PUB SN - SI0}08lid JO PJeog 8U} JO UBLLIBYD - U8S8Id-9002 %00 (freiouop) Aydosojiyd Jo Joyoq - 8UON yolueAYsIyd feyoeydng ‘joid

Bulpjoyaieys aAN2aX3

Auedwo) uonisod pouad J0 ay} yum uonisod/(si1eak) aby

(s1eak G) saoualiadxg Bunjiom abejuasiad diysuonejoy awepN iseT-aweN

©
S
=
X
=
=
3
z
(24
=
E]
E
°
=
L
=
E
3
z
3
j="
g
3
&)
=
=
=
fam
=2
=]
=
=]
[2)
ap
g
=
j=3
2
=]
=

(9007 L€ 4equiedaq 4o so Buipjoyeinyg Jo sbpjusdisd) suosiad pszUOyINy Sy PUD SBAYNDSXT By} “JORII( 4O PIPOg dYi 4O |IvRQ



efiemmiseuns ealeeelveLUnuLul - 9252-€252
ehsmurues 2 ealbeeeipeiungenfi - GEG2-0852
MUNNELELULE
v vLuLgleLeLBeLUMEEIY - BESZ-LEGE
LELEM G UbITL - tLUMLRELUNLEU - ZKGE-6EST MLEMIL GLELWRBLALANALING] M@ LLLWELURELLURBTILLUNLLY
HUISGELLUTUELRYTLY LLUNEEURE - (1) eLUmeLUMENLERLWEE - ML -/bGT uLfufoen - oz e
ool ogun e - M@ LLLWELURELLURBTIRLUNELY - nbep (GO RUJUFLIELURLEUNLY 1L 10, RULIE IR
eBaLenunfiLy sLugLesinLbune, - fofieceaBenieLy ugLe - nbep % 100 (d0q) weiboid uoneayeD Jojosiq - e BUTNLLT U]LLELISEM
WLEY ¢ @1 Ubr - euBBURNTELULLY - 6252-G25T
'PY1 "0Q BuisipeApy iseq - Jeq - LRRILWEN] MEM - ¢€52-0€5¢
oYl ogugn uen - SLUMLHELUNLEU - pPGZ-GEST
VBILAYT ULT - elueey - ngbbi-/e52
UNJHMUIEBUING! OGN UL - tLURELU - MLbe-grSe
AGMEYTMY YNEN RANWN ULRL - slueey - nabe-ppGe
W LYUGLIT UM UL - sLuteLy -
£ELIUM T OBUT UL - eLuteLy -
ool ogupmenn - sLugbfieLuneey - nbei-orse (GO RUJUWELMELURLEUNTLY 1L 10, RULIE
wng gl el uent - eLURELY - (dva) wesBoid uopeypalody Jojoaid - LLUEMELURELUREN
@_CIWLNY UL - sLuteLy - LUMIEMEUMNALLRU]MUIMABLAULLAT  WHNLOU' £ eLugfELUNLLy
T it g uen - LLUNLEU - MTbe[I-9pST BLIBELULEL fofue ALR [y hLe
MELEINT UM UL - slueey - ngbe-/vGe % 8981 sytieLugnany yuprguusLibiogn - ALY WANLOW g BLAR AL

BILATILY

BEUNER[T S na»wnw;rvrwamawrc: P18

Lseines (%) ugenni

eusLUne, ¥

sLuerfiny

OHMIE feLEY

onunLy / ([ fiLe

sl -eg
-

alo ita ()

SUn minGy

SWUS:DU 2549 e U




80UINOId HNQYdIdd JopuBlWILIO] 8dljod - €861-0861
99UINOId LNQUOYD
2 Jauoissiwwo) 991|104 - 2661-/861
90UINOId UdBY Uoyy
‘p uolbey Jo Jauoissilwo) daljod - 966766+
‘P17 "0Q BZBld dD - Joyoaug - 6661-966
(921104 1By [eAoY ‘UOISIAIQ SeOUBASLIE) pue
sfeaddy Aseuyidiosiq) uoissiwwo) a2ij0d 8y} jo
(seoueAsLID) 821|0d SORILIWOD-gNS - 991IWWOD-gNG ‘UBWUIBYD 8OIA - JUssald-#00Z 99))IWWo) 1PNy Jo J03oallq
S9JIWWOD PNy JO J03oalid Awapeoy jope) 821/0d pue Jo3oailq
‘0|4 olpnig Buiyolepy - pue Jojoailq - Jussald ‘uoljessIuIWPY dlgnd Jojayoeg - p|o sieak o/ aby
anljeUasaldal 8snoH a8y} Jo Alquiassy Buielq uonnysuon (QOI) uolero0ssy S103084IQ JO dINYISU| 1By jo0qeesUeld
Jele}9J09S 8Y] JO 8INPNAIS - JO SIqUIBN Byl - Jussald %100 (dDq) weiboid uoneoey J0y08aq - QUON JUBWIWNY] ‘USDYT|0d
‘P11 00 HBID AV - lobeueyy Bumpy - 986}-286+
'PY1 "0Q BuisieApy iseq - Jed - Jaonpoid w4 - 6861-/861
I "00 olpmig BuyoleN - USdWO BAINOBXT JBIYD puE JojoBIIq - +002-266+

Buipjoyaieys aAINoaX3

Auedwo) 1 J0 ay} yum uonisod/(s1eak) aby

(s1eak G) saoualiadxg Bunjiom abejuasiad diysuonejoy awepN 1se-aweN

‘P11 "00 pesH Jesn - Jopeug - jussaid-v66+
Y] “0D JuswueAUT Bulyolely - Jopaulg - JUesaId-666 1
'P¥] 00 Aog o pue ueweq - Jopeug - jusesaid-100¢ m
N
‘P11 “09 iseopeoig Bulyole|y - Joyoallg - g
=
i8]
‘P17 09 SaInjold uonol Bulyorely - Jopalg - m
=
Old OlpniS Buyoke - JSOIO BAINDSXT JBIYD Pue J0jOBIIQ - JUSSBId-g00Z (Qo1) uoneroossy siojoaaIq 4O aINYIsY| eyl 180130 BAINOBXT JBIYD pue =
L]
'PYT "00 My wii Apooy - Joyelq - (dva) weifoid uonenpaiooy 40pallq - Joyo8ula T
E
‘P "0 JoXe Yoog - Joyoallg - uouyeN eiyd Abojouyos)] jo AusieAlun  uoueypnsemsasy) plo sieak gy aby W
=
‘P17 “0D UMO] SINOW Bulyorely - Jojallg - uesaid-£002 elebueweley ‘Buneep uooquios I\ uoueyynsemesyy m
=}
‘P17 “09 uoisiAslR) Bulyolel - Jopalg - uesaid-7002 %8981 ‘UOHEAISIUIPY SseuIsng JO 99109 AJBIOUOH - JO Jauloiq Jop|3 [eyowos N M
2
"m
2
5]
4
£
g




alp $iia umsu)

a“
-2
2
=
1w
-
L]
£ LIELIRYLAULLIE 2
[l
wring guLfofoent - =
=
£ LUICLORNLALLAR m
. Z
ST 3 NG LLLUALMLLUYLACGL -  8YGZ-#YST BRUMNG LLUBLLYLTINLWIRNLLUALT - eLuELy
RugaEnnMME MU LT - NE LLWALMLLUYLY - nbe[-gvse €U LBNLLORNLAULLLN [y e
aul ogugn eRT - eLURELy - nben - WTUTLANLULEELAE WLt - e SUNYELLT LREILALI
€U LBNLLORNLAULLUN
e Lugn culibfign -
WL Lben LuLibig
LU LIELIRBLAULLIYE bustRLRUGULEL
ALuReALWBUNLILLAUL ATOTILANG Lbgn wiLibfoe -
2 L WrofLuiLl Luyn ¢
P71 00 siedooy esnoyleremedlld - lteene nib - sz -8ese AELAULLANTOLUNSLUE AN tLureey
aqel ogugn eRi - tLUeLy - Mbel-/bSE CUNPLULLELULMILTINILY [y hLe
ULk wnbeosul Ruvnbunieuny, - lteene, nit - nbes - 0" MYReLLUg NNl USEUIRNBLUZL(L - e 2LRLHLY SrMAERLI
AU BIIZLIBUTTOEMALYLIMIELU - neteLusengloneLutelaeall - evse-6ese ARLRULLUNTIEUNLME Bwrongion cuLifuen -
AU IDANBEMALMLIMIELY - npieLusengfgeLutefioee - GySe-evse rygeERIBLIELNIILLULY” USUEWIATLLUALL -
ULWURIEISY bR - eLURELy - ARLRULLANTIEUNILMERATT
LAMAERANLLU|UGT “UbrT - eLumELy - CUNPLULTLLULMBLTINNILY
LLERT YMEN MLANIENEIUIUGT Ubr - eLURELy - 0" MyReLLUg NNl USHEUIRNBLUZL(L -
NGTLELIAM] WM VLT - eLuNeLy - VSN ‘00Yog ssauisng pJenieH
DERZLLIAAILEH UL - eLuRELy - 0" YL LUEUNE L USUEBTIRNILUZL]L - ME LLLBLLUNELUENELUNLLU
LIAM] WM “ertrt - LLUNEEl - 9ySe-evSe (QOI) RUUALMELURELURILY 1L 10, ftULlt [ 59 fiLe
aqel oguxn eri - ME LLLBLLUNELLUNNELUNLEY - nbep - (dDq) weiboid uoneoyLaD J0108q - S EUTE TS

DIUATILY Lseires (%) wmennis eLug| onunLy / () e

SEUMERL § SRISMIALALUTISLUM 2EM eusLune, ¥ STUMIe NLLY sl €%




'P¥Y1 00 AL ® Bunseopeo.g soxbueg
‘P 00 AL ¢ Bunseopeo.g oxbueg

wewedaq Hpny

leusayu| Jobeuepy Aindeq

- Jswpedaq NpNy [eulsu) JeBeue|y

Aysienun yesewwey] Bununodoy vg -
§00¢-+00¢C Aysianiun jesewwey |

JU8S81d-5002 Bupny ul ewoldig JeybIH -

Joy08110

plo sieak Gy aby

"0|d olpnig Bulyoley - Jop8ulq - ussald - Ausionun yesewwey] Yaw - QUON (iyeuepeIBUOA UBBYDIAN "IN
Aysianiun jesewwey |
SINoUoH Ul g7 9a4BeQ Jojeyoeg -
Aysianiun jesewwey |
‘PI] SJUBHNSUOYD XB| JUB}NSUOD JO XE| pue MmeT MeT] ssauisng ul T 9aiBe( Jeisely -
 [eBe siadoopasnoyieremaold - Jaupied pee - ¥002-S66 Ayisioniun ulo)Buofeinyy Jo UoleJSIUILPY J0308110
0|4 olpnig Bulyoley - Jopaulg - juesaid-7002 ssauIsng JO 8INyIsu| jenpels) uises ayL plo sieak gy aby
paNWIT 9910 MeT [euoijeussiu] ydnyessyq - Joupied Jolusg - Juesald - weibold 9AIIN9XT JOIUSS - QUON ealyoNuy ueydnuy I
Ayslaniun uioxbuofenyD
Aouelunoooy Jo 9aibe( Jojpyoeg -
90UBUI{ pUE JUNOODY JUSWIUIBAOY) UBWISL)
Uyl o Awoyiny Buressuss) Ayouos|g - ‘JOUJONOE) JUBlSISSY - 0002-9661 ‘weibo.id juswebeue|y [eloueulq ay|
90UBUI{ PUE JUNODJY ‘ewoydig -
puejieyl jo Ayioyiny Buijessuss) ANouios|g - ‘Jousanoy) Aindeq - 2002-0002 Aysianun uioyBuofeny) Jo UonesIuIWpY
0|d OUI08[F JINY - Jo8Ilq - ssauIsng JO alnyisu| ajenpels) uises ay |
'P¥] "09 juswdojersq @ INJUsA UloP 00HT - Joy8Ilq - weibold 9ANoexX3 Jojusg
‘P “00 8oIMeg g Buussuibug 00O - Jooauq - ‘ewoidiq -
‘P11 "0 Bunjeseusy) Ayouos|3 woueyy - Joy8Ilq - VSN ‘|00Yos ssauisng pJenieH
Py “00 Buieseusn) Ayouos|g Buokey - Joyoallq - welboid juswebeue|y aoueApy 99))IWWOD JpNY Jo J03oalIq
0ld Buiyeseusn AuoLyos|3 oyl - Jo8lQ - £002-0002 ‘ewoldig - pue Joyoeilq
9ORIWWOY }PNY JO 10308l (QOI) uoneroossy si0}oaliq JO dNIsU| ey L plo siesk g9 by
0|4 olpnig Buiyoley - pue Jojoaulq - Jussald - (dDQ@) weiboid uoieoyie) Joyoailq - QUON nngeAjowey uoobuy ‘s

Auedwo)

(s1eak G) saouaiiadxg Bunjiom

Buipjoyaieys

aANoaXg
pouad j0 ayl yum

abejuasiad diysuonejoy

uonisod/(sieak) aby

awep jseT-aweN

©
S
=
X
=
=
3
z
(24
=
E]
E
°
=
L
=
E
3
z
3
j="
g
3
&)
=
=
=
fam
=2
=]
=
=]
[2)
ap
g
=
j=3
2
=]
=



oqub e uen - tLuNLty - 6ESZ-G25T
olul ogugn e - sLUNEEy - G¥5e-5e5e
YEILAUT UL - LLURERY - MMTb&-/EGC
$3m§§ma§3@ vmsm: ‘uern - gLumeely - E.Hm,bm-wvmm
RErYYIvY wﬁm: 354;&: Ukt - gLuneey - ?ﬂwem -¥¥5e
1A LYYGET DRIANN UL - eLuMLel -
mme.&@ zm.zw vmsm: ‘uern - gLumeely -
oYl ogugn el - LunLey - MbLI-GYST
YY1 UM m@m_ us - eLuMLel - € WILAUGNACE - MALNNYY ELUEMELUNELEU
TeLA LR DU “uen - eLUMELU - MTbA(I-OYGZ (QOI) RALFLMELURLLUILY 18 I8 NULR u nEaun s e
TRCLUL CMIE DRUALS 3 L il £, - L L
MELOILT DEWRT UL - LLUNEEU - MTbL(I-/PGT %810 (dvQ) weiboid uoiepaIody J0jalg - LRLLU MALRIYY TOMIELRLH
Y QALY oL Wig
zw_ﬁ?w‘?: 14 omw‘,ﬂm\ﬁw_\vwmrs - 2L GMLUNLE - €1Ge
mﬁm NLR UL - DEYUSTIMLUBLAUNNILILA - £662-2252
mﬁ@ vmsm: ‘uerm - gLuneey - G¥G2-GES¢C
VEILAUT UL - LLURERY - MTb&-/EGC
$3ma3$._mms._:w,_ vm.._\_.m: ‘uern - gLumeely - E.Hm,bm&vmm
RErYYIvY .ﬂ:m: 3._,§$K$ ‘uert - gLuneey - :‘ﬂwem-vwmm
1A LYWGET DRIANN UL - eLuNLel - LLULMELUREEURLN
.mmic@ :\@.RH vm.._\_.m: ‘uern - gLumeely - ramaﬁg:mgrcsmxwrcmr
ram_ﬂwmg:m;rcsmzwrcmr mra 1y z&oxFrwmzH:H@Em\%rm_\,WrSR ML wrcg\wmwrcxwwcgw
@H@@ DTN “Lrer - LLUBBRELUNLLURGERONELUNELY - MIb[-GHGE (£WMAMLUREMMLURBLISLUBS M YIAT) fopigwoLn 1L 67 fiLe
TELIA L ogun ‘uert - tLURELU - Mbb[-9vGE %E9'81 BWTUNIBY{M YW YuBrYBULBLiDEN - {8 MALNMYY UM nERLr

15

ggey e

RYIE MEC RYIE "ENMT
PR s
WECT LM R.m._»w ‘uer

oeb  ogugn e
99 LU

ME LLLULLURLLUZBNELURELY
niwsseLuzsnngieLUgianaL
LLUBLHELUNRELLUNEE

tLUNELU

SLUEMELUNLEURENLLURLLU

BILATILY

SEUMERL G SRIEMMLALATUSLUR 2EM

nubefi-gvse

6VSC WIE-ESe
nbe-8vse
nubefi-6vse

Leeires

(%) wmennis

eusLune, ¥

RYLBULLURTOEURELUE
wrongfon cuLfbign
wLfshenegionne
RYLALLIATETOEUDELUE
tyebeLen wiLibtser
(GO RUJUELMELURLEUNTLY 1L 10, RULIE

(dDa) weiboid uoneoyIan 1030aiq

sLuenfiny

orMIE feLey

LLUEMELUNLEURBNIELUNELY

[ vs e

YOLRBLUMNL RALOLN
onunLy / (i) e

b
sl -eg

alo i ()

SUn minGy

SWUS:DU 2549 e U



DY “00) OIPNIS WEIS - Joyoaulg - 9661-¢86}
‘DY “00) 0IpMIS BUILDIBI - Joyoaulg - ¢00¢-¢66+

‘P “00) pesH Jesy) - loyelg - Iusseld-ie6L

‘P¥] 09 Juswurenslug bulyolepy - 101081 - Juseseld-666 |

‘P 00 Aog o pue uewseq - Jopeug - jusesaid-100¢
‘PY7 0D iseopeolg Bulyoepy - Jop8iq -
‘P “0D saunjold uono Buiyolep - Jopalg -
0ld olpnis Buyore - Joyel - jussald-g00e
‘P "0 Mg w4 Apooy) - Joyaig - jooyos ybiH Jowunp - douewuises 9ORIWIIOYD SAIINOSXT
‘PYT "0 umo] a0y Bulyoyely - Joy8ig - JU8sald-£002 (QOl) uoneroossy sio0joailq Jo aynsu| eyl Buoydesiuey] N plo sieak gg aby
‘P “0D uoisinsfal Bulyoyely - Joyelg - JU8sald-7002 %810 (dvQ) weiboid uoleypaIody J03oailq - JO BJIM douewuseg uaduig ‘s
¥ [suueyD UolEIS AL - AydeiBojoyd juspusdepuy - 0.6}
‘PY1 0D olpnig Wels - Aydesbojoyd jo Jojoeuq - 0661-6.61
PY1 "0 olpnig Bulyorey - Joyoaug - ¢00¢-¢66+
‘P17 "0) pesH Jesn - Jopeu - jussaid-v661
‘PY7 “0D Juswulensiug Bulyolep - Joy8ig - Jussaid-6661
‘PY7 “0D Aog 8} puB UBWle - Joyaig - JU8sald- 1002 ungeAuey S9IWWOD BAIINDSXT pue
‘P11 “09 iseopeoig Buyole|y - Joy8Ig - ABojouyoa] jo Ausianiun ejebueweley (dnoun uononpold) uspisaid
‘PY7 “0D saunjold uono Buiyolep - Jopaig - ‘ABojouyoa] uofedIUNWWOD SSe|y Jo A}ndoe4 90I/\ BAI)NDBXT JolUSS
(uononpold) juspisald 89IA ‘ABojouyos| douewuises plo sieak g aby
"0ld oIpniS Bulyorey - 9AI}N08XT JOIUSS PUB J0308IIq - Wesaid-200g AydesBojewsuln pue Aydesbojoyd uaduis sIN douewuises
‘P 00 UMl 8Ino|N Bulyorely - Joyeiqg - esaid-£002 %8981 Jofey ABojouyos] jo saibeq AtelouoH - JO puegsnHy Buoydesiuey] I\

Ausianiun uloxbuoreinyy

Kouejunoday jo saibeQ Jojpyoeg -

d "0''0 - SONIIOD JIPNY JO JOqUIS| /10108 - JUSSAId-6661 1UBJUN0ODY l|aNg PaYILAD - SONIWWOY BANNOSXT puB

JUBLLISOAU| pUE [BIOUBUIS Aussonun uloxbuolenyd 10308110

"0|d SEIPS 4O BIpa - ‘Bununoooy Jojoauiq BuiBeuely Aindeq - 9002 YOIBIN-0002 UOIIEAISIUILIPY SSBUISNg JO JBISB - plo sieak G aby
‘Pr] “00 Hodssed ‘dA - j0paig - Ues8Id-5002 (QOI) uoieIo0SSY S1010841 JO SINYISU| ey Buomuemeyyeueyep
0d olpmg Bulyorep - 98J}ILUWIOY BAINOSXT pUE JoJoBld -  JU8Seld-900Z - (dDQ) weiboig uoneoyIe) Joyoelq - BUON s8URYOEM "SI

Bulpjoyaieys aAN2aX3

Auedwon ! jo ay} yum uonisod/(si1eak) aby

<=}
(=]
(=1
N
g
=
oz
=
=
=
=
L]
=
=
g
—
=
<
=9
£
=}
[}
2
=
=
A
=
=
=
5]
ap
£
=
(s1eak G) saoualiadxg Bunjiom abejuasiad diysuonejoy awepN iset-aweN =
=




, LB1YELY LR - glanaLpeLusLnLeinLel - 6652-9652 m
, LBIYNELY ENL - MMIALLIBMALNNG SLEURLILLURLILER - 0vS§2-6€52 W
5 "
, LE1YELY eRL - nateLU-glanRLMELURLILEN - SvSe-0vSe =1
eLuLlzenngieLugfanaL m
alel ogugm ernt - eLubsficLurneeuneaizeneLuneey - RObLI-GYGE m
BEILAUT UL - ELUNEEU - .
WIEIMUATEGUINGT DZUEN VLML - LLUNEEU - m
AGIIBYILY YHEn rieym uer - LLUNELU - w
U LWUGLT DRUET ULrL - LLUNELU - w
COLIGM MEN] DTUEN “UbM - LLUNEEU - BULMLLULERYLBALLIT ”
YU RSN m@m e - LLUNEEU - gloneyebeiuer cuLivfogn - eLuLlzenngieLugfanaL
@_BTALANY UM - LLUNELU - LY LURLLORULAALLIAR gLuBbfieLUrLLURLAY
neLu wz,m DL UL - gLuneey - nbei-ovse wroLrgion wiLifen - 28LLUNLLU
STETIALENY “Ubr - ELUNEEU - (QON) RUIUALMELURELUNILE 1L 10, UL [ 6¢ fiLe
MELRIAT DZUEN “UbMT - BLURELY - MOb(-/YGE %S0'} (dva) weiboid uoneypaiddy Jojoallq - 1818, reginbLyii reeiLaLn
npteLuzengigaLMeLU LN
o1y BT UbTL - sLugneLuneey - vG2-9852
BEILAUT UL - tLURELY - Mbb(l-/€52
WAEITUAIEGUINGT DZUEN “UbML - luneey - nubei-gyse
REMEYIAY BHEN MINUMN Uer - eluneey - nabei-vrse
U LWUGLT DEUET ULrL - LLUNELU -
COLIGN MY DTN “UbML - LLUNELU -
eLugnlnnh mp AL
gl DU e - LLULLHELUNLLUDBEABNELULTTELUREEY - MUTBY[I-GYST
CIEToTs mSm_ e - LLUNELU - LLULMELUNLLURIT
@_BTALANY UM - LLUNELU - RAU|LYLLUBKAELAUE LI eLugnlnni mn AL
TELIA .wzm DRUEETT UL - sLueey - nbe-ovGe NOTeLU-gio BWrongin LuLfofet - WnALOW' e ¢LUBBRELUNEEUNGE
SMETIALENY Ubr - ELUNEEU - (QON) RUIUALMELURLLUNILE 1L 10, UL RLEMN ALM [ oy fiLe
TELRIAT ORI VLML - tluReEy - MTbe[l -/vSe %v9€ (dva) weiboid uoneypaiody Jojoaid - ALELGH wnnLow’ g fufue AL

orunLY Leeines (%) wmennis sLuerfiny onunLy / () e

SEUMERL G SRISMILALUTUSLUR 2Ef GusLune, ¥ STUMIE NLLY sl €%




‘0ld @snoH Auenp

*0ld @snoH Ayenp

‘0ld @snoH Ayenp

‘0ld olpmig Buiyorely

wswyedsq

Bununoooy juapisald 991\ JUEISISSY
wswyedsq

|0J3UOD [BUISIU] JUBPISBI] SDIA
jJuswyedaq [eloueulq pue
Bununoooy juapisald 9917
uolesedo

-uswyieda(q [e1ouBU pue BuiuNOooY
JuBpIsald 921\ SAIIN0SXT pue J0308lIq

966-€66

1661-9661

¢00¢-2661

Ju9said-¢00¢

Auedwo)

(s1eak G) saousauadxg Bunjiom

Buipjoyaseys aAiInoaxg

pouad j0 ay) ym

abejusaiad diysuonejpy

'PI] 00 pesH Jesy) - Joy08Ilq -
P17 “09 juswurelaul Buyorepy - Jo08ilq -
Py "0D Aog e pue uewieq - Jopsig -
‘P11 “09 iseopeolg Buiyorepy - Joy8Ilq -
‘P17 “09 seinjold uonoly Bulyoley - Jo081lq - uoneledo
P11 “0D Mxg w4 Apooy - Jopsiq - Russaniun ypund feinyq -Juswysedaq [eloueuly pue
‘P17 “09 JoMeN oog - Joy081lq - Bununoooy jo Jojpyoeg - Burunoooy juapisald 991\
'P¥] "0 UMO] dIAO Buiyorepy - Jopaulg - Juesaid-£002 Aysianun yesewiwey] Buiunoody jo Jeisep - BAIN08X3 pue Jojoallqg
‘P17 "0Q pueT WeN - Joyelq - (Qo1) uonerdossy siojoaaIq 40 aInjsy| eyl plo sieak gg aby
‘P17 “09 uoIsiAsle) Bulyolep - Jopailg - Juesaid-y002 %G0'L (dvQ) weiboid uolepaiody Joyoalig - QUON Buenibuniuisung foaip I\
9oUBUl{ pue Bulunoody Jebeuel pue
‘P 00 olpnig Buiyoren - SOPIWWOY dANNISXT - +002-€66+
'PI1 "0Q peeH Jeen - Jopsug - jussaid-v66 1
‘PI] “0D JuswueLRUTg Bulyolely - Jopaulg - JuesaId-666 1
‘P 00 Aog o pue uewieq - Jopeug - jusesaid-100¢
‘P11 “00 iseopeolg Buiyorepy - Joy8Ilq -
‘P17 “09 seinjold uonol Bulyoley - Jopaig -
(dnoug uonessdQ)
JuapIsald 991\ SAIINOSXT 901IWIWOY BANOSXT pue
"0ld OIpNiS Bulyorey - JOJUSS PUE S9JIWIWOY SAIINISXT - WesaId-200g (dnoug uonessdQ)
PI1 “00 My w4 Apooy - Joysig - juspisaid 8dIA
‘P “0D JoMe|N doog - Jo8ilq - 90JoWWOY JO Jaquiey) fey] ay} jo Ausieniun QAINDSXT JOIUSS
‘PY] 00 UMO] SIAO Bulyolely - Jopaulg - Juesaid-£002 90UBUl4 - AOUBIUNODDY JO Jojpyoeq - UOUBUHNSEM8YD plo siesk oy aby
‘P17 0D pueT e - Joeuqg - (@) uoieIooSSY $10308.IQ JO SISl feYL  1BYOWOS I JO uoueynnsemsayy
‘P11 “09 uoisiAsle] Bulyolel - Jopaug - juesaid-y002 %¥9'C (dva) weiBoid uoneNpaiody Joyoaliqg - Jeylolg JaBunox uooquios I

uonisod/(si1eak) aby

awen jse7-sweN

©
S
=
X
=
=
3
z
(24
=
E]
E
°
=
L
=
E
3
z
3
j="
g
3
&)
=
=
=
fam
=2
=]
=
=]
[2)
ap
g
=
j=3
2
=]
=



=1

lELegfimaLnuLy

glomrLounm

TOLIRLUO2NTNAIELUR ALY

SvSe-1€5¢
LY¥S¢-SvSe

MUICLURBLAULLUAR

TOLRLINRENNMELUGTNALY
LURLILEHELULAUL

0 Le he

SEUMERL G SRISMJALALUTISLUM 2ef

BILATILY

Leeines

(%) wmennis

eusLune, ¥

LU

orMIE feLey

ool ogun e - cLunenLgleLuLALE - nbe-eyse - o wwromeyebeLugn LuLiofgt - e n_e reet mLn

, Lgnggety e - ltegfmuiyr - evse-vese
, LgTgeeLY b - NILLU-LTALMELURLLERRLAY - GbSe-ipSe UFEIEBUMILIL (TR 8T
opeb ogugn wrn - glagnuounm - 2vSz-9v5e ngreLuglnaLpeLURLnLgf
WAL MIEBUIILIERL [UTO2 NN CUTLYNELE AELRUE LI [ 6¢ e
olel ogugn e - NILLUBRNALYLLURLNLEY - MTbL[I-8YSE - wfo wwrneuebeLUen Lol - e BUEUIY FOLLBSRLI
PGUJLBLIVEN UL UerT - UoAmgee g B - 285e-0852 UL GRLNALLAALLUN LIOAIE] L UMAMLUBEMELURL
£BOIN YNEN Leys] UsT - LIUAR|LUMAMLUBENELURBILUN - pSe-vese CUMAMLUYENELY £1" USUEVIBNBLURLT - LLUYLHELUNE LURLES
LIOATE] L UMAMLUBEMELURL 98| LLUNEUMEMRABLAULLIR [ ey e
ool ogum e - sLugsfELUNLLURLEY - nbes %G00 (rsw) wwroney Lesy suLiofe - ] SUINYNY BLEMMLIL
LLGUIUMN fegJL UL - COLILULMIYN - 9E892-EE5T LIUATE|EUHAMLUWENELUNLY
ngugeM 61uL ynen e wiltuen - COLILULION - 1PS2-L€52 tLUBLfLLUNLLURLLf
LTUAE] EUMBMLUGENELUNLY £ LIELIRYLAULLIE [ oy fiLe
opeb ogugn e - eLugBfieLUNRLLURLES - nbes %200 BWrInLls LBeL Lt LuLfiogt - TUELLBLYT BIANLOOLIL

onunLy / () e

b
U -eg

alp $iia umsu)

SUn minGy

SWUS:DU 2549 e U



0|4 @snoH ANfenp

2ld oIpmig Buiyorel

9ld olpmis BuiyoreN

JUBJUNODDY JOIUBS
JUBJUNOODY

(Bunoy)

‘deq Bunebpng pue [eloueulq

‘BuipuNooY Jo JussaId BDIA

¢00¢-7661
¥002-€00¢

Ju9s31d-500¢

- Ausianiun yoxBueg Bununodoy jo Jojpyoeg - SUON

(Bunoy) ‘deq

Buizebpng pue [eloueulq
‘BuUNOoDY JO JUBPISaId BOIA
plo sieak | ¢ aby

uIsynNg uemns I

"0|d 8snoH Anend

0|4 @snoH ANfenp

2ld oIpmig Buiyorely

9ld 0lpMis BulyoreN

JUBJUNODY JOIUSS
‘daq [e1oueul pue Buiunodoy
JO JUBPISaId BDIA JUBISISSY
JUBUNODDY

Auedwon

dnoun Bunebpng pue [eloueuly

‘BulUNo22Y JO JuspISald I

000c-1661

¢00¢-100¢
¥002-€00¢

Ju9s3id-G00¢

Aysianun Buseyweyywey

- Bununoooy jo Jojpyoeg - QUON

Auedwon

dnoug Bunebpng pue
[e1oueulq ‘BuiuNoody Jo
JuspIsald 89IA

plo sieak g aby

deswnyy| uemepe ‘SIN

VSN ‘ASIOAUN HIOA MON

‘01d Buisiionpy edg - JoyumAdoy - 6861-286} ‘Bupewu USPISaId SOIA SANOSX3

‘P 00 Jayrep B ANIBO - Jsonpoid w4 - 1002-166L Aysianun JosmuLeyNRUNS pIo sieak gy by

014 0IpMS BN - JUspISald SO\ BAINORXT - Juesald %G00 SUY [ensiA Jo Jojeyoeg - auoN woxidiueL ofeig "SI

Pr1 00 Alojoed w4 - loonpoid w4 - €661-066} 1UBPISaId 8OIA BARNORXT

‘P17 0D UOIONPOI O8PIA PUB Wiid Y OMm| - Jsonpoid w4 - 866-7661 Aysienun yesewiwey PIo sieak gy aby
0|4 olpnig Buydre - 1UBpISaId BOIA BAINDSXT - Jussald %200 UOEOIUNWWIOY SSBI JO Jojoyoeg - SUON uemeniy HdweBN ‘SIN

Auedwo)

(s1eak G) saoualiadxg Bujiom

Buipjoyaseys

abejuasiad

EYTLEEE]
j0 ayl yum

diysuonejey

uonisod/(s1eak) aby

awep jse7-sweN

©
S
=
X
=
=
3
z
(24
=
E]
E
°
=
L
=
E
3
z
3
j="
g
3
&)
=
=
=
fam
=2
=]
=
=]
[2)
ap
g
=
j=3
2
=]
=



MS SSHINSSIUMS

v
o

5N INAN1ITRAYAILNTINAIT 55W1 (Nominating Committee) WiadndanyarafiazuasaadunIsnng
2893 AMNUSEN LF A UALUIN I RS HANLNUT LU LAIFINTINNNTUSEN ﬁaﬁﬂm:nssumi%Lﬂuﬁﬁmsmﬁﬁ’mﬁan

=)

Toeldinaurinay ansn Yse unisal 3 wvimd wazamaniwdeiie wenanil Tunsvsenn WyUsssdnnass anude
JofUPaILSEM  AvualdinssunIsIuunidely uidudasassasiuainduride warlunsdlindasnisiiennssunis

ganaafiiudrisdiiunssun1sdnase a:ﬁao‘lﬁ%’umsaqﬁﬁmnﬁﬂs:ﬁu@’ﬁaﬁu Tﬂﬂﬁ'mum‘[ﬁﬁﬂs:quﬁﬁaﬁu

9

LRDNAIARIZNTINNTAINAANLNUT LA AT N5 T

1. Atevuudazauazdinzuuul “saviriunieiusonile "o
2. iauudazauaridazuuu “peiiaufiagiouana (1) LﬁaLﬁanﬁmﬂﬂaﬂuLﬁmw%awmﬂﬂmﬂumsumiﬁ‘lﬁ

urvzutvazuuul “selinssunsaulaninrdatisaninnssunisaudue Lule
3. qﬂﬂaﬁo‘lﬁﬁfumuuwfw Y qﬂmmﬁﬁmz‘lﬁ%’unﬁﬁanﬁﬁﬁ WWunssunswinfusiuiunssunsiasieiviaasfie
S o =~ =~

a A ¢ & A = M yo A < Y a a P o a o a
Wonavluaselu Tunsdiiyarageldsunsiiendeluddudaasniiazuuu “souifuiudnnuiissisiiviei
Wenavluaisiu Tifidudsesnudugoan. “vetinn

Tun‘m‘i*?‘iﬁi’wLmiiqnisumiiwaoLwa’ﬂtmqﬁu uannilaluanmsesnainingey Tﬁﬂm:nﬁumﬂﬁanqﬂﬂa'ﬁqﬁ
A wifuasLifidnsusfoshanunguanshdeisnumsudiie  dhdunssansunulunmsdssguauznssanis
AsMEAlY LTULAITEIRINTINANSAEIndAetipEni1 2 Liau Tmﬂqﬂﬂafia\lﬁ%’umﬂﬁanﬁu’oLﬂuniiums%ayﬂuﬁumﬁo
niiumﬂﬁl,ﬁmwi'mszﬁETomﬁaagjmaonisun'ﬁﬁLﬁ'ﬂﬂLmu TReNAT2IAULNTINNNSHINATT Favlsenaufiunzuuy
Vealitiosndn 3 Tu 4 maoﬁﬂmuﬂﬁumiﬁﬁdmﬁaag

ANCDUINUWUSMS

miﬁmuw’hmauLmuﬁg’in%msmaou?ﬁw‘lﬂﬁﬁmamzniiumsﬁmimﬂmmauLmu Lﬁmmnﬁﬂﬁuﬁﬁwﬁq\lﬂﬁ
ALIZNTINMIAITAABULNY aglafiann nMsfivuadInaLwIANENTINNTIFHIUNMTRINTUBE9TBUABLANT
UYIEANAZNIINNTLIEN Tﬂmﬂ%ﬂmﬁﬂuﬁwﬁqmﬂqm WnIINUTELANEEIMU 5IieReNTANINMTBENERINNGINR
uaznsiivlawesuism LLazﬁ'ﬂi:qu Woydteviulseand asaft 1/2549 \louil 27 wweu 2549 fufduwendud
aydRAmauuUYszIDuninssung ofiwazBunsodl

AN ANMDULNUGADLADU ARALUNUFADLADY

(1 ¥N91AN 49 - 30 LNBIBU 49) (él"ausi 1 wounan 49 Wusiuly)

- Usgsunssung 60,000 VN 60,000 YN
- NFINNNTATIR AU 40,000 UM 40,000 LN
- NYINNNG 30,000 UM 15,000 U

vanewg - 18991nUsEsunIINMIMsIEUiIsEaUNIINMIRTY pudie S9ldSuAmeuuwnulugiuznsInns
A329 BULFAURZ 40,000 v uazldSuAimpuunuinlugiuzysesIunsInnsuarlsssI1unIINNIg
A379 BY (wiazsuwrie) Bniipuas 10,000 um saNdufauas 60,000 UM

SIS0 2549 & USN winGo  qalo $1ia (i)



Appointment of Directors
Even though the Company has no any Nominating Committee to select and nominate the appropriate
persons to be elected as new directors, the Company has a policy and criteria to appoint the directors by
consideration on the capability, experience, vision and trustworthiness. Moreover, in every Annual General Meeting,
one-third of directors shall be resigned from their position and such resigned director may be re-elected upon the
shareholders’ resolution in accordance with the principles and procedures as follows:
1. Each shareholder shall have one vote per share held by them.
2. Each shareholder shall cast all of his/her vote in 1. for one or more candidate but shall not divide his/her
voting rights amongst the candidates.
3. The candidates elected to fill up the vacant positions of the board of directors are selected in order of the
number of votes received. In a case where there is a tie amongst candidates, the chairman of the meeting

shall cast the deciding vote

In case of a vacancy in the Board of Directors for other reasons than the expiration of the director’s term of
office, the Board of Directors shall elect a person who has the qualifications and who possesses no prohibited
characteristics under Public Company Act as the substitute director at the next meeting of the board of directors,
unless the remaining term of office of the said director is less than two months. The substitute director shall hold
office only for the remaining term of office of the director whom he or she replaces and may be re-elected. The said
resolution of the Board of Directors shall be by a vote of not less than three-quarters of the number of directors

remaining.

Remuneration for Directors and Management

Without the Remuneration Committee at the present time, the remunerations given to the directors are
carefully determined by the Company’s Board of Directors in comparable with the industry standard and in
consideration of business expansion and growth of the Company. The Ordinary Shareholders’ Meeting No.1/2006

on April 27, 2006 approved the annual remuneration for directors. The details are as follow.

Remuneration per Month Remuneration per Month
(1 January 2006-30 April 2006) (1 May 2006 onward)
- Chairman of the Audit Committee Baht 60,000 Baht 60,000
- Audit Committee Baht 40,000 Baht 40,000
- Director Baht 30,000 Baht 15,000

Remark:  Since Chairman of the Board of Directors also holds a position as Chairman of the Audit Committee,
he would receive Baht 40,000 per month as the Audit Committee Director and additional remuneration
as Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chairman of the Audit Committee for the amount of Baht
10,000 each i.e. Baht 60,000 in total.

Matching Studio Public Company Limited e Annual Report 2006
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The determination of such remuneration will be in effective until shareholders’ meeting passes the resolution to

change.

1. Financial remuneration

Detail

Number of Amount Number of Amount

person ((Baht million)] person |((Baht million)

2. Non-financial remuneration
On February 19, 2004, the Company offered free warrants to purchase the Company’s ordinary
shares to 10 directors and Management for the total of 1,120,000 units according to the Employee Stock
Ownership Program (ESOP-W).
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The Company is fully aware that good corporate governance is very vital for the Company’s sustainable
growth, the business continuity and superior performance. Therefore, in order to achieve transparency and
efficiency in operations, including trustfulness for shareholders, investors and related parties, the Company has
lay down and strictly complied with the good corporate governance guideline according to the 15 criteria set by

the Stock Exchange of Thailand. Details of which are as follows:

The Company’s Board of Directors has resolved the corporate governance policy and directors’
responsibilities to ensure the standard in operations of the Management and staff at all levels as prescribed below:

To maximize the Company’s benefit in the long-run in order to enhance shareholders’ value

To concentrate on equitable treatment both shareholders and stakeholders

To ensure that the conflict of interest has not occurred

To operate with care and full responsibility

To ensure that the operation is transparent and can be monitored

To ensure that the internal control and internal audit is up to the standard, reliable and efficient

To lay down the Code of Business Ethic as the guideline for directors and staff

The Company established a policy to always treat all shareholders equitably and fairly, particularly in terms
of shareholders’ right documentation e.g. right to receive share certificate and transfer share, right to receive
dividend or any benefit from the Company, right to receive accurate information with regard to the Company and
right to attend and express opinion at the shareholders’ meeting. Thailand Securities Depository Co., Ltd. is
appointed as the Company’s registrar to serve and accommodate its shareholders. Therefore, to comply with
applicable rules and regulations, the Company organizes the shareholders’ meeting once a year within 4 months
since the fiscal year end. In 2006, the Annual General Meeting No. 1/2006 was held on April 27, 2006.

In every shareholders’ meeting, the invitation letter containing the agendas, details of each agenda which
clearly state that such agenda is for acknowledgement, approval or consideration, including the Board of Directors’
opinion on such agenda and essentially relevant information to support the shareholders’ voting designation, is sent
to the shareholders no less than 7 days prior to the meeting date. Moreover, such invitation shall be publicly
publicized in newspaper at least 3 days prior to the meeting date for 3 consecutive days.

Additionally, the power of attorney also attached with the invitation letter for the shareholders who are
unable to attend the meeting and who would like to give their proxy to others to attend and vote. Such sharehold-
ers may give proxy to the person or chairman of the Board of Directors or independent Director to represent and
vote on their behalf. Such shareholders may give proxy to the attorney to have a full vote or to vote according to

the shareholders’ intention.

The business to be transacted at the ordinary meeting is as follow:

1 Approval on Board of Directors’ report regarding the Company’s performance for the previous year.

)
2) Approval on balance sheet and profit and loss statements.
3) Approval on fund reservation and dividend payment.
4) The appointment of new directors replacing those who resigned due to their term completion and the
remuneration of directors.
5) The appointment of auditor and audit fee.
6) Other business matters provided that the chairman of the meeting considers appropriate.

Matching Studio Public Company Limited e Annual Report 2006
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Shareholders’ resolution is comprised of

1) For normal case, the majority of votes shall be deemed resolution, in case of an equality of votes, the
Chairman of the meeting has a casting vote.

2) For the following case, it shall be approved by a shareholders’ meeting with a total number of votes
not less than three-fourths of the total number of votes cast by the shareholders present and entitled
to vote:

Sale or transfer of the whole or important parts of any the Company’s business to other
entities

Purchase or acquisition of the business of other companies or private companies by the
Company

Creation, amendment or termination of any contracts with respect to the granting of a lease
of the whole or important parts of any the Company’s business, the assignment to any other
person(s) to manage the Company or the merging of the Company with any other entity to
share profit and loss

The amendment of the memorandum of association and the article of association

Increase or reduction of registered capital

Debenture issuance

Company amalgamation

Company dissolution

In case of urgent or extraordinary agenda which may have an effect on shareholders’ benefit or have to
conform to any rules or regulations that require shareholders’ resolution, the Company may reserve the right to ask
for any Extraordinary General Meeting, as the case may be.

In every meeting, the chairman of the Board of Directors, Directors and Chief Executive Officer have been
represented at the meeting so that the shareholders shall have the opportunity to make enquiries, express their
opinions and suggestions to directors. The minutes of the meeting shall be recorded and approved by directors and
sent to shareholders for approval in next meeting.

The Company’s responsibilities to shareholders

The Company promises to enhance the business growth in order to provide long-term superior return
to shareholders.

The Company recognizes the right of shareholders to acknowledge the relevant, sufficient and
accurate information to evaluate the Company’s operations, including the financial statement in
accordance with the general standard accepted by international equity market set by the Stock
Exchange of Thailand.

The Company has a policy to prepare the financial statement in compliance with general accepted
accounting standards and relevant laws and have it audited by internal audit officer, certified accountant
and Audit Committee.

The Company will respect and keep the shareholders’ right to ensure that all shareholders are treated
equally and fairly.

The Company places importance on the right of all stakeholders in equal treatment both internal and
external stakeholders, details are as follows:
Relationship with business partners, and contractual parties
The Company intended to make available goods and services which comply to standard and ethics
per the following basis:
1) Having fair and transparent price competition, including selection process.
2) Having clear procedure and criteria to select the business partners, and contractual parties.
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3) Having proper contract preparation.

4) Preventing fraud and corruption in procurement process and establishing the monitoring
system to ensure full compliance to the contract.

The Company intends to provide services according to standard practice of the profession.

The Company shall safeguard confidential information of business partners, and contractual parties

and will not pursue any unethical practices.

The Company shall run its business on fair and transparent basis. In any circumstance, it is not

permitted to request or provide business partners, and contractual parties any benefits.

The Company aims to develop and sustain long-term relationship with business partners and contractual

parties through offering high quality products and services which worth for money paid.

The Company has a clear policy to pay punctually to business partners, and contractual parties

according to terms and conditions set forth.

The Company shall operate in compliance with consumer protection related laws.

Responsibility to Directors, Management and employees

The Company has a policy to pay remuneration to Directors, Management and staff at a moderate

and reasonable level and moderate.

The Company highly focuses on safe keeping, stability and career achievement of employees.

All Directors, Management and employees shall be protected by law.

The Company strives to provide safe, healthy, and productive work environment as follows:

1) The Company commits to occupational health and safety standard for its employees, including
limit and manage risk from normal operation.

2) The Company shall design tools and equipment, create work instructions, train and supervise
its operators in order to ensure safety to life and assets of its employees, including community.

3) The Company shall promptly, efficiently and cautiously cooperate with government and other
organizations to cease emergency, or accident from operation.

4) The Company is committed to discipline in the operation of our business and ensure that all
business decisions and actions comply with all applicable laws and regulations and security
standards.

Responsibilities to trade payables and lenders
The Company will perform in compliance with terms and conditions agreed with trade payables and

lender honestly and fairly.

Responsibilities to competitors
The Company will abide by the framework of fair competition and will not destroy the reputation of
competitors through false accusations.

The Company will compete according to normal business rules and relevant laws.

Responsibilities to community, public, environment and government sectors
Community, public, environment and government sectors are of the great concern of the Company in
doing the business. The Company commits to comply with the guideline set by community, public,

environment and government sectors or as follows:

1) Conduct business upon the guidelines or regulations set by each organization.
2) Conduct business upon the relevant laws set by the government.
3) Bear in mind the environment and good culture.
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4) Encourage all Directors, the Management and staff to be a good citizen and contribute value
to community and public, including to promote the political participation.
5) Respect to the culture of the nation in doing business.

The Board of Directors is involved in the determination of the Company’s target, direction, policy and budget
as well as monitoring the Management’s performance to ensure that the established policy was achieved efficiently
and effectively. This would not only increase economic value to the Company but also increase the stability to
shareholders. The Company has set up the internal control system and closely follows the implementation of such
on a regular basis. The Board of Directors also monitors the Executive Directors to ensure that they manage the
business according to the established policy. The Executive Directors are authorized to approve the investment
worth no more than Baht 20 million while the Chief Executive Officer are authorized to approve the investment
worth no more than Baht 10 million except for connected transactions or other transactions according to the rules
and regulations of the SET and the SEC where the approval from the shareholders’ meeting is required. Since the
Company has fully realizes the importance of good corporate governance, 5 of the Company’s directors completed
the Director Accreditation Program (DAP) and all 3 members of the Audit Committee completed the Director
Certification Program (DCP), which are organized by the Thai Institution of Directors Associations.

In recognition of the potential conflict of interest may arise, Board of Directors issued a written statement as
part of the Code of Ethical Business to avoid any conflict of interest both personal conflict among staff and
Management and conflict among the Company and shareholders in relation to dealing with the other parties.

Moreover, the connected transactions shall be approved by the Board of Directors to ensure the
appropriateness of the transaction according to the regulations and procedures set by the Stock Exchange of
Thailand. The person with conflict of interest shall inform his relationship due to such transaction and shall not
have the right to present in the meeting for such agenda and vote. In addition, terms and conditions of the
connected transaction shall be conducted according to normal business practice. If the expertise in certain areas
is necessary, the Company will seek independent opinion from external specialists such as auditor or other
advisors. The opinion of the Audit Committee and/or other consultants will be incorporated in decision making
process of the Board of Directors and/or shareholders depending upon the related rules and regulations and
such transactions will be disclosed in annual report, Form 56-1 and financial statement.

The Company has put in place the Code of Ethical Business for all directors and staff to comply with in
order to enhance value of the Company. A primary goal is to ensure that Management and employees treat the
Company, stakeholders and society professionally, transparently, equitably and in full responsibilities. Moreover,
the Company also assigns responsible persons to assess the performance and improve such Code of Ethical
Business to be more suitable. In addition, The Company also has a policy to communicate to all staff and

Management constantly to ensure their understandings both directly and indirectly via the published messages.

As of December 31, 2006, the directors’ structure of the Company comprises of 3 committees i.e. the
Board of Directors, Executive Committee and Audit Committee. In order to avoid the potential conflict of
interest that may arise, the Company has a policy to balance the directors’ power by setting 6 directors out of
11 directors are independent and non-executive director.
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Aggregation or Segregation of Position

The Chairman of the Board of Directors must not be the same person as the Chief Executive Officer in order
to establish segregation in setting policy on corporate governance duty and routine management duty. This will
encourage management transparency, minimize the potential conflict of interest and less the chance of having the
Chief Executive Officer with all the powers. Moreover, the Chairman of the Board of Directors shall have the

independency in making any decisions to maximize value of the Company and shareholders.

Remuneration for Directors and Management

Without the Remuneration Committee at the present time, the remunerations given to the directors are
carefully determined by the Company’s Board of Directors in comparable with the industry standard and in
consideration of business expansion and growth of the Company. The Ordinary Shareholders’ Meeting No.1/2006

on April 27, 2006 approved the annual remuneration for directors. The details are as follow.

Remuneration per Month Remuneration per Month
(1 January 2006-30 April 2006) (1 May 2006 onward)
- Chairman of the Audit Committee Baht 60,000 Baht 60,000
- Audit Committee Baht 40,000 Baht 40,000
- Director Baht 30,000 Baht 15,000

Remark:  Since Chairman of the Board of Directors also holds a position as Chairman of the Audit Committee,
he would receive Baht 40,000 per month as the Audit Committee Director and additional remuneration
as Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chairman of the Audit Committee for the amount of Baht
10,000 each i.e. Baht 60,000 in total.

The determination of such remuneration will be in effective until shareholders’ meeting passes the resolution

to change.

- Financial remuneration
° Directors
In 2005, the Company paid financial remuneration to 11 directors in total amount of Baht 4.56
million. During January - April 2006, the Company paid financial remuneration to 9 directors in total
amount of Baht 1.28 million while Baht 1.96 million was paid to 11 directors during May - December
2006.
° Management
For the year 2005, the Company paid financial remuneration i.e. salary and bonus to the

Management in total amount of Baht 18.46 million while Baht 18.71 million was paid in 2006.

- Other remuneration
On February 19, 2004, the Company offered free warrants to purchase the Company’s ordinary
shares to 10 directors and Management for the total of 1,120,000 units according to the Employee
Stock Ownership Program (ESOP-W).
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Board of Directors’ Meeting

The Board of Directors meet regularly once a month and special meeting may be called for if necessary. An
invitation notice with clear date and agenda is sent to the directors at least 7 days prior to the meeting to ensure
that they have adequate time to consider the agenda and information. Normally, each meeting takes not less than
2 hours. In each meeting, chairman of the meeting will allow each director to freely express his/her view. During

year 2006, there were 12 meetings and the attendance of each director is shown in the following table.

Number of attendances/

Number of meeting

1.  Prof.Suphachai Phisitvanich Chairman of the Board 12 /12
2.  Mr.Somchai Cheewasutthanon Chief Executive Officer 11 /12
3.  Pol.Lt.Gen.Thummanit Pitaneelaboot Director 11 /12
4. Mrs.Angoon Kamolyabutr Director 12 /12
5. Mr.Thanisaphong Sasinmanop Director -/12
6. Mrs.Siripen Sasinmanop Director 11 /12
7. Mr.Anuphan Kitnitchiva Director 10/ 12
8. Mrs.Watchanee Watanathawanwong * Director 8/9
9. Mr.Dhana Bubphavanich ** Director 6/8
10. Mr.Wichean Yongrattanakij *** Director 4/ 4
11. Mr.Somboon Cheewasutthanon Director 12 /12
12. Mr.Wiroj Bunsirirungruang Director 12 /12

* Mrs.Watchanee Watanathawanwong was appointed as Director effect from April 27, 2006

* Mr.Dhana Bubphavanich resigned from Director position since August 11, 2006

e Mr.Wichean Yongrattanakij was appointed as Director effect from August 11, 2006

The minutes of the meetings that are endorsed by the Board of Directors are properly recorded and filed

available at all times for the Board of Directors and relevant parties to audit.

Sub-Committees
In order to enhance the efficiency and transparency of corporate governance, the Company’s Board of

Directors appointed sub-committee as follows:

> Audit Committee
The Audit Committee comprises of 3 independent professionals as follows:

1. Prof.Suphachai Phisitvanich Chairman of the Audit Committee
2. Pol.Lt.Gen.Thummanit Pitaneelaboot Audit Committee
3. Mrs.Angoon Kamolyabutr Audit Committee

The Audit Committee holds a regular meeting, total of 5 times during the year 2006, and reports directly to

the Company’s Board of Directors.
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Duties and Responsibilities of the Audit Committee
The Audit Committee shall perform duties and responsibilities in accordance with the regulations set

by the Securities and Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand as follows:

1. Ensure that the Company maintains accuracy and sufficiency of financial statements.

2. Ensure that the Company maintains sufficiency and efficiency of an internal control and an internal
audit.

3. Ensure that the Company performs in accordance with the securities and exchange laws, regulations

of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, and laws concerning the business of the Company.

4. Consider, select, appoint and propose remuneration of the auditor.
Consider the completeness and accuracy of the disclosure of the Company’s information for matters
that may constitute a connected transaction or have any conflicts of interest.

6. Prepare the report of the Audit Committee to be revealed in the annual report of the Company which

shall be signed by the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

Nominating and Remuneration Committee

Even though the Company has no Nominating Committee to select and nominate the appropriate
persons to be elected as new directors, the Company has a policy and criteria to appoint the Director by
consideration of the capability, experience, vision and trustworthiness of a candidate. Moreover, in every
Annual General Meeting, one-third of Directors shall be resigned from their position and such resigned
Director may be re-elected upon the shareholders’ resolution in accordance with the principles and methods

stated in the Articles of Association.

Corporate Governance Committee

The Company has no any other specific sub-committee as the Board of Directors and Executive
Committee can perform and make any decisions efficiently. However, if the Company is growing with more
complicated organization structure, the Company may consider appointing any particular sub-committee for

a specific matter.

Given the importance of internal control, the Company put focus on the sufficiency and appropriateness of
the Company’s internal control regarding to the organization and environment, risk management, management
operation control, information and communication, including the monitoring system.

The Audit Committee holds meetings with the Company’s auditor at least once every quarter to question
and assess the adequacy and suitability of its internal control framework. At the Board of Directors’ meeting
No. 2/2007 held on February 20, 2007 with two Audit Committee members attended, the Audit Committee
jointly determined the appropriateness of internal control system based on the abovementioned report and
internal control evaluation report prepared by the Directors and requested for the additional information from
the Management in regard to the organization and environment, risk management, management operation
control, information and communication, including the monitoring system. The Board of Directors and Audit
Committee were of the opinion that the Company has an appropriate and sufficient internal control system to

prevent the Company from misuse of assets or unauthorized use of the assets by the Management.

Matching Studio Public Company Limited e Annual Report 2006



v

Tumiﬁi:"quﬂm:msummnﬂ%ﬁazﬁmiﬁ’uﬁnmmmmsﬂsr‘quﬂﬁumi ’Ti\‘iﬁiwazLﬁﬂmmumiﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁawu

9
-~

WN50ATR puANMmENg NlumsUiianiisesnssunstd wu lddnstiuiindednamaesnssuns anaiunse
o “sinareInsTNnTuEeiiianTn AnuiuzaInsINN I ldiudeiuiSai UDWIDULANR
TiaunIsunIuisn lEnsemindenins °1ﬁ’tymaomﬁﬂvi"mﬂmumamsﬁuﬁgnﬁm wardiauideie
FoldfiulopnelidavissanuanusuinseuresrznTTUMSUTEN Aasunsiusineasuidnuazuismdes b 13
wnAnnsduiisnglussauszand Tumﬁmvﬁ’ﬁwmumam‘sLﬁuﬁandwﬁumummgmmomiﬁ’m%ﬁ%ﬂim
il TeoRenulovnedadivan: s uazfioufifede shy wsuaslgauiilantivsdinss fouazdszanunisiidi o
Tunsdarin sawdle madawedays dwsaiisans luninewmaUsznausunaidu "ﬁoﬂiamqﬂuﬁm Rl GRITR)

§ o s

UATRNA “wsunssunsuisneanzidoufinaananninduvsiszmealng, uauus

U%ﬁ’wlﬁﬁ’miﬁﬁn'mwmLLwiﬁa:;}a 13 UINATBIUIENADUNAIULAL B UBUT UL BN sratl
1) aaevaNnSwIuaUseimalne
wuuw evsemsdieyauseand (wuy 56-1)
JUMSEUBILSEN (3n8laTNn warTeeulsEInd)
18N SHIINARLLNTINNTUTEN wazdug
) MUNUAMENITNNIIAURANNS NI LR ARIARANNSIE
) NIENTNWLLE
) VSN
) Huleiusum http://www.matchinggroup.com, www.matchingstudio.com
6) n’ﬁwuﬁﬂﬁﬁagmmuﬁ’maﬁ’a (Company Visit/ One-on-One Meeting)
)
)
)

nM3dnUsEEindaTEinanning (Analyst Meeting)
mﬁmﬂs:qu’[ﬁ’ﬁagaﬁu"ama'ﬁu (Press Meeting)

03

mM3va avmls “sudsiiovuniclysudd

uananil viEmldSaduisana dlumadawedeyaiifianugndio asuiu Mteuazlysel  Feiiuloue
Tunsuinys “nBawlun1s™s 1afvyaerameuen Taedaliimieauinasu “Wius (nvestor Relations) BuLiialv
faya 917 1suazfanssuseg vasuiEvun Wnawmu dndesd §heviu uazyaeanieuen miemsHuSnsuA

v oo
o A @

foviuatinefivse "nBnw Fanaiuns 1 58 3wennvdadanasnwdneaine inAusEm il fasnu w1

W
U U 9
AnsavuIBUGINa AN eLRaINTAWd 0-2246-6543

38 Email Address 1  Wiroj _Bunsirirungruang@matchingstudio.com %38

Somboon__Cheewasutthanon@matchingstudio.com

SIS0 2549 & USN winGo  qalo $1ia (i)



The minutes of each Board of Directors’ meetings shall be recorded and contained the significant details, for
example, questions and opinions of each Director for each agenda and opposite opinion along with the rationales
so the shareholders are able to examine the Director performance.

The Board of Directors holds responsibility for the accuracy and reliability of the financial report of the
Company and its subsidiaries, including financial information disclosed in the Company’s annual report. The
financial statement is regularly prepared with care in conformity with the general accepted accounting standard.
The appropriated accounting policies are also selected and applied while the budget management is carefully
planned and considered. Moreover, the significant information shall be adequately disclosed in the notes to

financial statement due to the guideline suggested by the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

The Company regularly provides information to investors and public via various channels as follows:
1) The Stock Exchange of Thailand

Form 56-1

The financial statement (quarterly and annual)

Evidence of the Board of Directors’ resolution and others

2) The Securities and Exchange Commission

3) Ministry of Commerce

4) Newspaper

5) Company’s website www.matchinggroup.com and www.matchingstudio.com
6) Company Visit and One-on-One Meeting

7) Analyst Meeting

8) Press Meeting

9) Notice to shareholders via mail

Additionally, the Company recognizes that the disclosed information shall be accurate, complete and
transparent. Therefore, to enhance the efficiency of public communication, the Investor Relations Department has
been set up to provide the information, news and activities to investors, analysts, shareholders and outside
parties, including delivering the efficient services to shareholders. This may create the credibility and proper image
of the Company. Investors are welcomed to contact such department through telephone number 0-2246-6543

or at e-mail addresses:  wiroj__bunsirirungruang@matchingstudio.com or

somboon__cheewasutthanon@matchingstudio.com
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The Company recognizes the important of the internal control system; therefore it emphasize on sufficient
and suitable control system for the business operation, covering organization and environment, risk management,
management operation control, information and communication, monitoring system.

Due to the Board of Directors’s meeting No. 2/2007 held on February 20, 2007 with three Audit Committee
members attended, the Audit Committee jointly determined the appropriateness of internal control system based
on the abovementioned report and internal control evaluation report prepared by the Directors and requested
for the additional information from the Management in regard to the organization and environment, risk
management, management operation control, information and communication, including the monitoring system.
The Board of Directors and the Audit Committee were of the opinion that the Company has an appropriate
and sufficient internal control system to prevent the Company from misuse of assets or unauthorized use of

assets by the Management.

The Internal Control and Audit System have been defined as follows:
1. Organizational Control and Environment Measure

The Company realizes that the important of proper organization structure and environment shall
be the key foundation for efficient internal control system. Therefore, the Company has a policy to
create environment and factors that support the internal control system. For example, the Management
emphasizes honesty and ethics in running the business, creates proper organization structure, defines
clear roles and responsibilities, and maintains the rules and regulations in written.

The Board of Directors has defined clear goal and performance measurement against a one-
year plan. Revenues and expenses are planned quarterly for each unit to follow and the target is also
revised quarterly. Organization structure is also clearly identified into two key divisions, Operation
Division, and Production Division. These shall assist the Management to perform efficiently.

Besides, the Company has announced the Code of Conduct, defined improper practice for the
Management and staff, which could lead to conflict of interest, and financial transaction practices for the
Executive Committee, and Department Director. Purchasing and general management policies and
procedures are also in place, and strictly enforced. Non-compliance will subject to penalty to prevent
fraud.

Policies and operating plans of the Company lie on fairly basis with trade partners for long-term

benefits.

2. Risk Management Measure
The Company makes an attempt to review and consider existing risks and risks that might occur
in the future, including regularly evaluate the factors associated with such risks. Risk monitoring system
and measures to reduce those risks are continuously put in place. Top management shall hold the
meeting to assess the risk confronts Company business, identify standard practice to respond in

appropriate manner, as well as monitor the performance of each business unit.

3. Management Control Activities
To ensure that the guidelines laid down by the Management, are fully complied, the Company’s
Board of Directors declares the following policies:

1) Authorities and approval limit of managers in each level are clearly defined in written.

Matching Studio Public Company Limited e Annual Report 2006



2) viEniinsudeusnviiiianssuiszevlueu 3 dudsldisenaniulasdena weidunisnsn sy
Fauwaziu (1) wﬁwﬁagﬁﬁ ) wﬁwﬁﬁ’uﬁmﬂﬂmiﬂzy“fﬂ,mtﬁaga 13 WA uar (3) wﬁwﬁ‘lums@ua
Fauiunswd “u

3) Tunirﬁﬁu%ﬁwﬁnﬂiﬁwqiniiuﬁuﬁjﬁaﬁuﬁﬂwnj NITNNT JUIms w%avjjﬁﬁmﬁaoﬁuqﬂﬂaﬁondn U3EN
ﬁmmmiﬁ%’ﬂqﬂumsﬁmumaummé’mwLLafzwﬁwﬁmaaﬂm:miumw%mi ﬁomnﬁqinﬁwﬁm"ﬁm
fuiieviuselva nssuns fuims vﬁar@jﬁLﬁ'm“ﬁmﬁ’uqﬂﬂaﬁ\anai’rm%ﬁ’m:Tﬁﬂmznﬁumimw aul
anaulugsnasudonann  Tunisiansaneyigsnssafuaznssilaogilad auls “slugsnssadu
windu Taoeisiodssloni 9 mavuisndu dgussiarsaniasiel ﬁawﬂmwnwsﬁm:ﬁwﬁ’uqﬂﬂa
mauan laevhluu3tmeslFancnssnnsnia mJLﬂuﬁiﬁmmLﬁul,?‘imﬁ’ummaﬁLfluLLa:m'mmm: Y
gaeremaiy Tunsdiinuznssnmanse svldfianadinaglunsfansansensssniniuiiens
Wingu U%ﬁ’mzﬂlﬁﬁjvﬁmmmﬁ ERAGDL auﬂ@%maau%ﬁmLﬂuvjﬂﬁmmLﬁuLﬁmﬁm'mn'ﬁi:ijr‘fu
FuNa Lﬁaﬁﬂﬂ%ﬂi:naumsﬁﬂ“u’[waoﬂmfznssumiw%aQﬁaﬁumuLwimtfi

TUY 13 umﬁua:n’n""a ’l‘siiaada (Information and Communication Measure)
wianadia “ulavugudeyafigndiosweegfiodu Wnamu uaziiiieades a1t ‘o SulviAnANE

U5z “nwazpvsruunisaiuaunsly rmum‘su%ﬁmﬁu‘[ama‘lun'lﬁmmi"ﬁm&aman’mﬁuw%aﬁagaﬁuﬁ SN

u3sn eoil
Tumst uadasldrmznssunisiiansan  viimlédalildeyad Awaeqadeivene i ldams

n3sumsldUsenaumadn~ula 1wy waiduaveadasit ualiiansan, AN, WANTENUABLIEM, N19LRaN

A Tﬂﬂniiuﬂﬂsu%ﬁ’wazlﬁ%’uwﬁo“aﬁfmﬂi:quw%maﬂ 'ﬁﬂi:naun'ﬁﬂi:’quﬁi:qﬁagaﬁﬁwLfluLLa:Lﬁmwa

Vian'ﬁﬁa'ﬁm']daui’uﬂimﬂﬂﬂLaﬁﬂaamﬁaﬂ 7 T uasfinsfuiinsiseunsdsegunssunsg Fodswazidun

muasivhligiedu wnsanne surnamene wlunsdfdantifisesnssnnisld wu Idfnnstufinde

Fnowweenssun1s anuwiuniede “wnazanssnnshuiEesiinatsan anuwiuzanTInM e llwiugeiy

309t UDWIDUINANR

o 2 o A

uanandussmlddaivien ﬁﬂiznaumiuumnmgmLLa:ﬁnﬁmoﬁliﬂiuﬁauLﬂuwmﬂwyjswﬁoﬁmi
Aa o

famnidieuimslaldulsuedydaamannistydnsusesily ussman: afudnsuzgsiazeswism Taalki
wWanldulounetydivihiiussne amalsznaunsiinaiaiedsuainanuiueis

FZUUNISAAAIN (Monitoring)

Wiansmuauagefise “ninwuaztss “ndwa  viEniiuleuislunisfinauedne s nadfinig
UiRmmimaneineld szuunsauauasludeiidusgetdaiies uazinmsusudgeuilali eandeiu
aunsaiiasuudasly wislsideunnsasdneg 16sunisudloatnevuriaed

atl ﬂmtﬂiiuﬂ’ﬁ\lﬁﬁﬂ’ﬁaﬂﬁﬂuNaﬂ’ﬁﬁ’]Lﬁu\‘l’]u“ﬂﬂ\‘lﬁu’]ﬂu%ﬂﬂi’j’lL‘flu\lﬂﬁ’mLﬂﬂ‘nu’]ﬂﬂ’]iﬁ’nﬁuﬁjﬁ?ﬁ
mvualy Tunsdliiinsnsranudeunnsasiiiu 19e "y asfimsneaudernisnssunsuIEN/ALLNTINNT
7979 By afiarsan “snsudloneluscazinaiduais i'mﬁam'ﬁ']m’mmmﬁwﬁ'ﬂumiﬂ%’uﬂqoﬁaunwim
MINENADANENTINNTUIHN/AUENTINNNTATIN AU UALINMININTUIRAAINKNANITANTIUNUTDILIEN WiaN
ﬁoﬂ%’mﬂﬁaunaqm"lﬁ anAdadiy nnsaiiayiuatieg WL W

ol udiluileguussmdslifdmiopeunse sumely wiudsmlédaliinismee sumsufifio
szuunsauaumeluineliegne st we Tasfvualdietgdvimiilunsmuauuazese sunsufifi
ITUNWAUTEVUNTRNIULALLON ﬁrfmﬁﬁv‘iﬁ’fumnwmm'mmm ashﬂiﬁﬁu%ﬂ’wagiui:mwomﬁﬂﬁﬁ
mieuaa aunely lasaiainay ﬁmmé’ﬂﬁ”’wﬁ’mmuﬁmm'ﬂﬁﬁ’m i

SIS0 2549 & USN winGo  qalo $1ia (i)



2) Duties and responsibilities have been segregated into three areas: (1) Approval role, (2) Transaction
recording role, and (3) Custody role.

3) In case the Company engages in the transactions with major shareholder(s), director(s),
Management, or their related parties, the Company has carefully defined the authority and
authorization of the Executive Committee. The Audit Committee will provide opinions on these
transactions. Approval on these transactions will be done in absence of those who have conflict of
interest, and based on the best interest of the Company. The transactions shall be treated the same
as other transactions with external parties. In general, the Audit Committee will provide the opinion
on necessity, and suitability of that particular transaction. In case the Audit Committee does not have
expertise in those connected transactions, the Company will seek for the opinion on the transaction

from independent expert(s), or company auditor and use in the decision making process.

Information and Communication Measure

In order to provide accurate information for shareholders and investors, and related parties to
make their decisions, and enhance effectiveness of internal control system, the Board of Directors has a
policy to handle the financial and other information of the Company as follows:

The Company always provides sufficient information to the Board of Directors for their review and
approval e.g. details of the issues, reason, impact to the Company, possible options. The directors shall
receive the invitation notice, including relevant information necessary and sufficient for decision making, at
least 7 days prior to the meeting. Moreover, the minutes of each Board of Directors’ meetings shall be
recorded and contained the significant details, for example, queries, opinion or observation of each
director for each agenda and opposite opinion.

In addition, the Company shall maintain the financial data and related documents by category and
regularly monitor if the financial statement is regularly prepared with care in conformity with the general

accepted accounting standard to ensure that the operating result is not deviated.

Monitoring

To ensure the efficiency and effectiveness of business operations, the Company set a policy to
evaluate the performance continuously. Moreover, the internal control system has always been improved
according to changing situations in order to assure that all mistakes are able to be resolved immediately.

In case that the significant errors are inspected, the Management shall directly report to the Board
of Directors / the Audit Committee in order to seek for the resolution in timely manner. Additionally,
the performance progress shall be presented to the Board of Directors / the Audit Committee.
Furthermore, the Company’s operating performance shall be monitored and adjusted in accordance with
current situation.

Currently, even though the internal audit has not been established, the Company focuses on the
monitoring system to ensure that the internal system is fully complied. The Accounting Department is
responsible for controlling and monitoring both operation procedure and relevant documents prepared
by any department. However, the Company is in the process to set up the Internal Audit Department

which shall be completed shortly.

Matching Studio Public Company Limited e Annual Report 2006
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The Audit Committee expressed their opinion that the rental transactions between directors and related
persons and the Company and its subsidiaries are beneficial and reasonable to the Company and its subsidiaries.
As for the inter-company loans among the companies in Matching Group, these transactions were considered as
for liquidity and business support. The trade transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries were
considered normal business transactions and beneficial to the Company. Therefore, the Board of Directors

provides its opinion that the aforementioned connected transactions were fair, reasonable and favorable.

Due to the occurrence of connected transactions between the Company or its subsidiaries and persons
who have or may have conflict of interest, the Audit Committee shall be responsible to provide the opinion on
necessity and appropriateness of the transactions. If the expertise in certain areas is necessary, the Company
will seek independent opinion from external specialists such as an auditor or other advisors. The opinion of
the Audit Committee and/or other expertise will be incorporated in decision making process of Board of

Directors and/or shareholders depending upon the related rules and regulations.

The inter-company transactions, the office rental space transactions and the borrowing transactions
among the Group are expected to be carried on as long as they provide benefits to the Company. However,
the Audit Committee or auditor or independent specialist will examine and provide their opinion on the
appropriateness of pricing, interest rate and the reasonableness of the transactions. For any new possible
connected transactions, the Company shall comply with the rules and regulations set by the Stock Exchange
of Thailand, including the guideline to disclose the information regarding the connected transaction and the
acquisition or disposition of substantial assets of the Company or its subsidiaries, and the accounting standards

of the Accountants Association.
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Summarized of Financial Statement

Summarized Financial Statement of Matching Studio Plc., Subsidiaries and Joint Venture
(Unit : "000)

The Company only Consolidated

Financial Status

Cash and cash equivalents 213,308 34,597 16,995 239,041 87,908 54,640
Trade accounts and notes receivable-net 118,050 110,260 97,139 254349 230,395 159,551
Inventories and work in productions-net 9,060 19,498 696 88,384 123,951 20,389
Total current assets 374,541 210,244 139,554 660,752 525313 304,429
Loans and accrued interest due from subsidiaries-net 243,754 306,591 234214 = = =
Investments recorded by equity method 172,957 181,988 157,011 12,579 - -
Property, plant and equipments-net 61,716 67,408 109,885 379,752 434,334 381,166
Negative goodwill-net - - - (6,212) (3,976) (1,741)
Total assets 878540 796,508 661,879 1,083,717 1,006,509 736,058
Overdrafts and short-term loans due to

financial institutions 34,817 17,768 27,253 64,837 53,615 57,835
Total current liabilities 101,704 100,175 109,362 249,349 278607 241575
Total liabilities 147,705 170,400 247,082 352608 376,172 315,821
Issued and paid-up share capital 207,742 207,815 207,815 207,742 207,815 207,815
Premiums on share capital 513585 513,961 513,961 513585 513,961 513,961
Warrants 43,886 43,886 43,886 43,886 43,886 43,886
Unappropriated Retained earnings (loss) (38,535) (143,710) (355,021) (38,535) (143,710) (355,021)
Total shareholders’ equity 730,835 626,108 414797 731,109 630,337 420,237
Operating Performance
Revenues from services 433,646 485492 492320 926,761 1,108242 959,326
Revenues from sales = = = 13,006 17,141 22,538
Total revenues 469558 507,215 515153 955114 1,136,179 990,809
Cost of sales and services 336,445 383,167 410,853 736,167 943122 847,939
Loss from price reduction and written-off

work in productions = = = = = 24,480
Doubtful debt in subsidiary = - 138,854 = = =
Loss from written-off work in project-in-development - - - - - 11,413
Loss from impairment on assets = = = = = 61,062
Selling and administrative expenses 100,090 100,458 87,665 237,688 267,535 224,134
Interest expenses 5,963 904 1,611 17,879 13,536 15,594
Corporate income tax 8,593 7127 3,973 12,090 13,207 13,683
Net loss (48,388) (105,175) (211,311)  (48,388) (105,175) (211,311)
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Financial ratios of Matching Studio Plc., its Subsidiaries and Joint venture

The Company only Consolidated
Liquidity ratios :-

Current ratio (times) 3.68 210
Quick ratio (times) 3.46 1.64

Cash flow liquidity ratio (times) 0.15 0.18
Account receivables turnover (times) 8155 422
Receivables days (days) 101 85
Account payables turnover (times) 8.47 8.40
Payable days (days) 43 43
Cash Cycle (days) 59 42

Profitability ratios :-
Gross profit margin ratio % 22.41 21.08 16.20
Operating profit margin ratio % (0.67) 0.38 (7.58)
Cash to earning capability ratio % (606.99) 967.70 48.29
Net Profit margin ratio % (10.31) (20.74) (9.26)
Return on equity ratio % (9.02) (15.50) (15.45)

Efficiency ratios :-
Return on assets ratio % (7.13) (12.56) (10.06)
Return on fixed assets ratio % (56.05)  (141.88) (5.93)
Assets turnover ratio (times) 0.69 0.61 1.09

Financial Policy ratios :-

Debt to equity ratio (times) 0.20 0.27
Interest coverage ratio (times) 5.38 28.87
Cash flows coverage ratio (Cash Basis) (times) 0.32 0.12

Dividend payout ratio % 0 0

Matching Studio Public Company Limited e Annual Report 2006
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Overview of Matching Group’s business operations can be divided into 7 core businesses, which are 1) TV
commercial production business 2) equipment rental business 3) TV program production business 4) event
organizing business 5) featured film production business 6) printing business and 7) electronic media management
business. The operator of these businesses must have specific knowledge and skill to understand customers’
marketing plan and truly respond to their needs. As a consequence, Matching Group has linked every business
together so as to provide fully integrated services (one stop shop) to its customers in terms of the quality of
works and investment’s worthiness. However, the growth of its businesses still varies in the same direction as the
country’s economic expansion from both public and private policies.

Even though there were several negative factors, internally and externally, encountered by the nation in year
2006, such as the hiking oil price, the foreign exchange rate fluctuation, the violence in the three Southern
provinces and the political reform, the Company is still committed to successfully create the highest quality of works.
In 2006, Matching Group has operated as follows:

1. Matching Group, by Matching Movie Town Co., Ltd. (a wholly owned subsidiary of Matching Studio Public
Company Limited) launched the moveable LED screens (Below-the-line Market) at the Paragon Park aiming
to publicize different forms of advertisement to directly support various activities of its customers. This was
a project that continued on from last year.

2. Matching Group, by Matching Broadcast Co., Ltd. (a wholly owned subsidiary of Matching Studio Public
Company Limited) made an additional investment in common shares of Matching Television Co., Ltd. from

65% to 100% to better enhance management flexibility.

Revenues
In 2006, Matching Group generated the total revenue of Baht 990.81 million, decreasing Baht 145.37 million

or equivalent to 12.79% compared to last year, as its major revenues decreased e.g.

- Revenue from TV commercial production business totaled Baht 516.39 million decreased Baht 13.68
million or 2.58% compared to 2005. Revenue from equipment rental business totaled Baht 120.86 million
decreased Baht 4.95 million or 3.93% compared to 2005. Both internal and external factors, e.g. higher
oil price in the world market, the fluctuation in foreign exchange rates, regulatory changes (about the
measures imposed to control the advertising of alcoholic drink), financial policies to ensure financial and
investment stability, have delayed the advertising spending. Given the political uncertainty, including the
lack of confidence in country’s safety, customers have delayed their decision on the production of TV
commercial. Foreign customers also cancelled or postponed the use of local production houses or
equipment rental services for the shooting of TV commercial in Thailand.

- Revenue from featured film production amounted to Baht 13.87 million, decreased Baht 37.85 million or
73.18% compared to the same period of 2005 given the unfavorable timing at the time the Company
launched “Recycle”. With the occurrence of the political reform on September 19, 2006 i.e. two days
before the movie was launched, there was no viewer during such time thereby resulting in a significant
decrease in its revenue collection.

- Revenue from event organizing business amounted to Baht 211.16 million, decreased Baht 93.75 million
or 30.75% compared to the same period of 2005. This was mainly due to the two foreign concerts
organized by the Company, namely BACK STREET BOYS LIVE IN BANGKOK 2006 and BANGKOK 100
ROCK FESTIVAL 2006. Unfortunately, the sponsoring revenues and the ticket sold of these two concerts

did not meet the target.
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Cost of Sales and Services
Cost of sales and services of Matching Group in 2006 was Baht 847.94 million, decreased Baht 95.18 million
or 10.09% compared to the same period last year. Such decrease was in proportionately to the decrease in its

revenue. 2006’s gross profit margin stood at 14.42%, decreased that of from 2005 which was at 16.99%.

Written-off and allowance for diminution in value

To truly reflect the financial status of Matching Group, it set aside the allowance for diminution in value
the investment in movie “THE 5" COMMANDMENT” of Baht 14.26 million, write-off the deposit for the event
show of Baht 10.21 million, write-off the investment in the feasibility study of the movie town project of Baht

11.41 million and write-off the impairment of assets of media and photo studio of Baht 61.03 million.

Selling and Administrative Expenses
Selling and Administrative Expenses and Directors’ remuneration in 2006 amounted to Baht 224.13 million,
decreased Baht 43.40 million or 16.22% compared to the same period of 2005 given the effective cost control

policy of Matching Group.

Net Profit (Loss)

In 2006, Matching Group reported a net loss of Baht 211.31 million, increased in loss Baht 106.14 million
or equivalent to 100.91% compared to 2005. This is mainly due to the effect from the aforementioned factors.
However, by now the Company has fully realized every problem that happened. The Company will, as a
consequence, be more cautious and take all the possible risk factors into consideration. It will continue to
emphasize on providing fully integrated services and creating quality works. Additionally, the Company will focus

on controlling operating costs and expenses of Matching Group to maximize the benefit.

Assets
As of 31 December 2006, Matching Group had total assets of Baht 736.06 million, decreased Baht

270.45 million or 26.87% compared to the same period last year.

- Cash and cash equivalent decreased Baht 33.27 million due to the internal working capital within
Matching Group and the investment in constructing the Company’s office building to expand the working
space, which is expected to commence operation in the beginning of 2007. There was also the investment
in electronic media management i.e. the launch of LED screens at the Paragon Park during the end of 2006.

- Account and notes receivables decreased Baht 70.84 million due to the delay in advertising spending of its
customers domestically and internationally. In the mean time, Matching Group had received the payment
from customers in each project.

- Inventories and works in production reduced Baht 103.56 million as most of works in production that
overlapped during 2005-2006 were closed in 2006 e.g. two major international concerts, the movie
“RECYCLE” as well as the provision mentioned above.

- Land, building and equipment reduced Baht 53.17 million as Matching Group purchased the assets in
2006 amounted to Baht 117.93 million. Depreciation expense was at Baht 92.58 million and the
impairment of technology type of assets appraised by SEC’s approved independent appraiser was at
Baht 61.06 million.

Matching Studio Public Company Limited e Annual Report 2006
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Liabilities

As of 31 December 2006, Matching Group had total liabilities of Baht 315.82 million, decreased Baht
60.35 million or 16.04% compared to 2005. Current liabilities stood at Baht 241.57 million, most of which were
trade account payables, current portion of long-term loans due within one year, accrued expenses and other
current liabilities. The amounts of liabilities in every category for 2006 were less than those of 2005. Non-current
liabilities were at Baht 74.25 million. Such reduction in liabilities was mainly attributed to the reduction in long-

term loans from financial institution, financial lease contract and hire purchase contract.

Shareholders’ Equity
As of 31 December 2006, Matching Group’s shareholders’ equity was Baht 420.24 million, decreased
Baht 210.10 million or 33.33% compared to 2005.

Liquidity

During 2006, Matching Group received cash flow from operation in an amount of Baht 116.13 million,
increased Baht 157.31 million compared to 2005. Such increase was mainly due to the effective receivables
management system, a reduction of inventory and works in production i.e. several of major works in production
projects were successfully closed, as well as a reduction of trade payable and other current liabilities. Cash flow
from investing activities was used Baht 101.21 million, reduced Baht 7.26 million compared to 2005, which
stemmed from the capital expenditure in office building expansion and equipments for electronic media
management business. For cash flow from financing activities, Matching Group used Baht 48.19 million,
increased Baht 46.71 million compared to 2004 due to the repayment of long-term loans, financial lease

contracts and hire purchase contracts.

Financial Structure

As of December 31, 2006, Matching Group’s debt-to-equity ratio stood at 0.75 times, slightly increased
from 0.60 times of 2004. Most liabilities were long-term loan from financial institutions and financial lease
contracts to facilitate the investment in electronic media equipments, which will continue generate revenue to
Matching Group going forward. Nonetheless, Matching Group was still able to efficiently repay both short-term
and long-term loans. Matching Group’s current ratio stood at 1.26 times with 78 days “receivables days” (most
TV commercial operators normally have longer receivables days than payables days, which is at approximately

60-90 days). Cash cycle equaled to 49 days.
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To the Shareholders of MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

| have audited the accompanying consolidated and the Company balance sheets as of December 31,
2006, the related consolidated and the Company statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity and
cash flows for the year ended on December 31, 2006 of MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED, its
subsidiaries and its joint venture and also of MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED only. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management as to their correctness and
completeness of the presentation. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on my audit. The consolidated and the Company financial statements for the year ended on December
31, 2005 of MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED, its subsidiaries and its joint venture and also of
MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED only were audited by another auditor of the same firm who
gave an unqualified report thereon dated February 22, 2006.

| conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. | believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the consolidated and the Company financial statements referred to above present fairly,
in all material respects, the consolidated and the Company financial position as of December 31, 2006 and
the consolidated and the Company results of operations and cash flows for the year ended on December 31,
2006 of MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED, its subsidiaries and its joint venture and also of
MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED only in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles.

SAM NAK-NGAN AM.C. CO., LTD.

S

(Miss Sukanya Sutheeprasert)
Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) Registration No. 5063

Bangkok
February 20, 2007
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Balance Sheets

MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED,
ITS SUBSIDIARIES AND ITS JOINT VENTURE
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only

Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Trade accounts and notes receivable - net
Trade accounts receivable-subsidiary and
related companies - net
Inventories and work in productions-net
Advance payment - subsidiary
Advance payment - net
Revenue department receivable
Withholding tax due less than 1 year
Other current assets - net
Total current assets
Non-current assets
Loans due from employees-net
Loans and accrued interest due from
subsidiaries - net
Investments recorded by equity method
Property, plant and equipments - net
Pledged short-term investments
Negative goodwill - net
Leasehold-net
Loan awaiting development
Copyright fee from film production
Withholding tax due over 1 year
Other non-current assets
Total non-current assets

Total assets

(Note 7)

(Note 6.1)

(Note 8)
(Note 6.1)
(Note 9.1)

(Note 9.2)

(Notes 6.1 and 10)

(Note 11)
(Note 12)
(Note 20.4)
(Note 13)
(Note 14)
(Note 15)

5463962756 8790825632 1699530601  34,596,72351
15955146651 230,39547593  97,13883341 110,260,054.84
- 4,280,000.00 420317650  19,898,647.00
20,389,009.37 123.951,531.07 69602559  19.497,693.26
- - 255595000  2,157.886.84
931608997  20994,712.74 439967475 1127878585
2014411766  17.006.725.69 - -
2302274778  23.263,047.75 791050869  5.864,629.36
17.366,590.88  17.513.660.63 565411781  6.690,026.50
304429649.73 52531341013  139553592.76 210,244,447.16
392168740  4635632.42 524,499.07 834.710.07
- - 234213859.89 306,591,322.62
- - 157.011,055.68 181,987.626.07
37091583424 42408414124 10988520820  67,407.616.18
9,400,000.00  9.400,000.00 9,400,000.00  9,400,000.00
(1.740.774.46)  (3.976,391.75) 5 -
155692301  2481210.79 155692301  2481210.79
1024956350  10,249,563.50 - -
228249046  2.282,490.46 - -
2092223647  23409239.73 931136172 1171625543
512093802  8.629,693.70 42223247 584526415
43162889864 48119558009 52232514004 586.264,005.31
736.058,548.37 1,00650899022  661,878732.80 796,508452.47

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Balance Sheets (Con.)

MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED,
ITS SUBSIDIARIES AND ITS JOINT VENTURE
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only

Liabilities and shareholders’ equity
Current liabilities

Overdrafts and short-term loans due to

financial institutions (Note 16)
Trade accounts and notes payable
Trade accounts payable-subsidiaries (Note 6.1)
Current portion of long-term liabilities (Note 17)
Short - term loan due to subsidiary (Note 6.1)

Accrued expenses
Output tax payable to the Revenue department
Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Liabilities under financial lease contracts-net (Note 18)
Liabilities under hire purchase contracts-net (Note 19)
Long-term loans (Note 20)
Liabilities from recognition of subsidiaries
loss exceeding capital (Note 11)
Other non-current liabilities
Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities
Shareholders’ equity
Share capital (Note 21)
Authorized share capital
411,000,000 ordinary shares @ Baht 1.00 each
Issued and paid-up share capital
207,815,057 ordinary shares @ Baht 1.00 each
Premiums on share capital
Warrants (Note 21)
Retained earnings(loss)
Appropriated
Legal reserve

Unappropriated

Total shareholders’ equity of the parent company

Minority shareholders’ equity
Total shareholders’ equity

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity

57,835317.73  53,614,748.15 27,252,940.80  17,767,824.21
66,470,409.42  69,235,330.03 2763922699  25,079,250.04
= = 28,113,630.82  27,810,703.82
78,409,659.99  91,528907.57 2,561,846.41 2,478,659.57
= = 11,000,000.00 =
8,320,977.08  11,546,382.31 3,446,819.79  13,708,375.16
10,440,464.92  17,982,270.31 5,133,305.73 9,256,027.55
20,097,871.71 34,699,671.73 4,214,308.78 4,073,625.85
241,574,700.85 278,607,210.10 109,361,979.32 100,174,466.20
7,981,136.04 9,049,561.44 4,947,878.96 =
2,106,770.87 6,952,823.05 174,769.20 =
63,152,682.60  79,933,101.91 = =
= = 132,596,740.66  70,168,347.19
1,005,834.52 1,629,281.71 = 57,188.80
74246324.03  97,564,768.11 137,719,388.82  70,225,535.99
315,821,024.88 376,171,978.21 247,081,368.14 170,400,002.19

411,000,000.00

411,000,000.00

411,000,000.00

411,000,000.00

207,815057.00 207,815057.00  207,815057.00 207.815,057.00
513961,068.19 51396106819 51396106819 513961,068.19
4388620000 4388620000 4388620000  43:886,200.00
415626894  4,156,268.94 415626894  4,156,268.94
(355,021,229.47) (143,710,143.85)  (355,021,229.47) (143,710,143.85)
41479736466 62610845028  414,797,36466 62610845028
5440,158.83  4228561.73 = =
42023752349 630337,01201 41479736466 62610845028
736,058,548.37 100650899022  661,878,732.80 796,508452.47

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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516,388,308.14 530,065962.77  472,917.821.37 480,586457.62
13,869,121.99 5171921274 1800000000  3500,000.00
86.696,160.83  91,890,905.16 2 2
211,155,072.84 304.912,616.01 . .
120,865,92841 125.813,755.10 140214246 140639854
2253788251  17,141.427.41 - -
1035197034  3.839,097.74 - -
894461649  10,796,329.91 2283330377  21.723476.40
990,809.061.55 1,136,179.306.84  515153267.60 507.216.332.56

82463060967 91799096181  410,852,668.41 383,166973.13
2330830618  25,130,934.45 2 2
24,479.492.46 - - -

2 5 138,853,691.47 -
11,412,526.89 - - -
61,062,317.70 - - -

220,894,257.22  262,975,303.61 84,424787.37  95897.737.32
3.240,00000  4,560,000.00 3.240,000.00  4,560,000.00

- - 8344511679  53237,338.95

- - 63.747.07  67.497,353.41

1,169,027,510.12 1.210,657,199.87  720,880.011.11 604,359,402.81

(178218,44857) (74477.893.03) (205,726,74351) (97,143,070.25)
(15594,136.26) (13535636.33)  (1.610.83651)  (904.316.18)
(1368300369) (13207.537.24)  (3973505.60) (7.127.365.71)

(207.495588.52) (101,221,066.60) (211,311,085.62) (105,174,752.14)
(3815.497.10)  (3.953.685.54) . .

(211.311,085.62) (105,174.752.14) (211,311,085.62) (105,174,752.14)

(1.02) (051) (1.02) (051)
207815057 207,801,929 207815057  207.801.929
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MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED,

Income Statements

ITS SUBSIDIARIES AND ITS JOINT VENTURE

For the years ended on December 31, 2006 and 2005

Consolidated The Company Only

(Unit : Baht)

Revenues from operation

Revenues from advertising film production

Revenues from film production (Note 22)
Revenues from television programs
Revenues from show / events organizing (Note 22)
Revenues from services and rental
Revenues from sales and publishing (Note 22)
Revenues from photograph and outdoor

media production (Note 22)
Other income

Total revenues

Expenses from operation

Cost of services
Cost of sales
Loss from price reduction and written - off

work in productions (Note 8)
Doubtful debt in subsidiary (Note 6.1)
Loss from written - off work in project - in

- development (Note 12)
Loss from impairment on assets (Note 12)
Selling and administrative expenses
Directors’ remuneration (Note 23)

Participating loss of investment in subsidiaries
Participating loss of investment in joint venture

Total expenses

Loss before interest expenses and corporate income tax (178,218,448.57)

Interest expenses

Corporate income tax (Note 24)

Net loss

(Less) net profit of minority shareholders

Net loss of MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC CO., LTD.

Loss per share of MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC
CO,, LTD.

Basic loss per share

(Note 25)

Basic number of ordinary shares (Unit : share)

516,388,308.14 530,065962.77  472.917,821.37 480,586,457.62
13.869,121.99 5171921274 1800000000  3,500,000.00
86,696,160.83  91,890,905.16 - -
211,155072.84 304.912,616.01 - -
12086592841 125813.755.10 140214246 140639854
2253788251  17,141.427.41 - -
1035197034  3.839,097.74 - -
894461649  10,796,329.91 2283330377  21,723476.40
990,809,061.55 1,136,179.306.84  515,153267.60 507.216,332.56
824,630,609.67 91799096181 41085266841 383,166973.13
2330830618  25,130,934.45 - -
24,479,492 .46 - - -
- - 138,853,691.47 -
11,412,526.89 . 5 5
61,062,317.70 - - -
220,894,257.22  262,975,303.61 8442478737  95897.737.32
324000000  4.560,000.00 324000000  4.560,000.00
- - 8344511679  53.237,338.95
- - 63.747.07  67.497,353.41
1,169,027,510.12 1210,657,199.87  720,880,011.11 604,359,402.81
(74.47789303) (205.726,74351) (97.143,070.25)
(15594,136.26) (13535636.33)  (1610,83651)  (904,316.18)
(13.683,00369) (13207.537.24)  (3.973505.60) (7.127.365.71)
(207.495,588.52) (101.221,066.60) (211,311,085.62) (105,174,752.14)

(3.815497.10)  (3.953,685.54) 5 5

)

(211,311,085.62) (105,174,752.14

(211,311,085.62)

(105,174,752.14)

(1.02)
207,815,057

(0.51)
207,801,929

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statements of Changes in
Shareholders” Equity

Balance as of January 1, 2005 207,742,457.00 513,585,000.19
Capital increase during the year 72,600.00 376,068.00
Net loss for the year - -
Minority shareholder’s equity

in subsidiaries = =

MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED,
ITS SUBSIDIARIES AND ITS JOINT VENTURE
For the years ended on December 31, 2006 and 2005

Consolidated

(Unit : Baht)

Retained earnings (loss)

4388620000 415626894  (38535391.71) 27487619  731,109,410.61
= = - = 448,668.00
= - (105,174,752.14) - (105,174,752.14)

= 3.953,685.54 3.953,685.54

Balance as of December 31, 2005 207,815,057.00 513,961,068.19
Net loss for the year - -
Minority shareholder’s equity

in subsidiaries - -

43,886,200.00 4,156,268.94  (143,710,143.85) 422856173  630,337,012.01
- - (211,311,085.62) - (211,311,085.62)

- - = 1.211,597.10 1.211,597.10

Balance as of December 31, 2006 207,815,057.00 513961,068.19

43,886,200.00 4,156,268.94  (355,021,229.47) 5440,158.83  420,237,523.49

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.

Matching Studio Public Company Limited e Annual Report 2006
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S’Latements Of Changes in MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED,

ITS SUBSIDIARIES AND ITS JOINT VENTURE

Shareho]del"s’ EQUlty For the years ended on December 31, 2006 and 2005

The Company Only

(Unit : Baht)

Retained earnings (loss)

Balance as of January 1, 2005 207,742,457.00 513585,000.19  43.886,200.00 415626894  (38,535,391.71) 730.834,534.42
Capital increase during the year 72,600.00 376,068.00 - - - 448,668.00
Net loss for the year - - - - (105,174,752.14) (105,174,752.14)
Balance as of December 31, 2005 207,815,057.00 513961,068.19  43886,200.00 4,156,26894 (143,710,143.85) 626,108,450.28
Net loss for the year - - - - (211,311,085.62) (211,311,085.62)
Balance as of December 31, 2006 207,815,057.00 513961,068.19  43886,200.00 4,156,26894 (355,021,229.47) 414.797,364.66

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.

Matching Studio Public Company Limited e Annual Report 2006
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MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED,
ITS SUBSIDIARIES AND ITS JOINT VENTURE
For the years ended on December 31, 2006 and 2005

Cash Flow Statements

(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only

Cash flow from operating activities

Net loss (211,311,085.62) (105,174,752.14) (211,311,085.62) (105,174,752.14)

Reconciliation of net loss with cash receipts

(payment) from operating

Gain from sale investment in marketable securities - (177,900.00) - =
Doubtful debts-trade accounts receivable 3,437,837.14 11,714,336.87 22,100,000.00 1,650,000.00
Loss from estimate for returned goods (reverse) (1,308,154.00) (110,670.75) - -
Loss from price reduction on inventories and

written - off work in productions 27,001.12 3,652,812.36 - -
Loss from written - off investment in show

organization 10,213,900.00 = = =
Loss from price reduction on investments in

film production 14,265,592.46 - - -
Bad and doubtful debts-other current and

non - current assets 3,041,548.09 2,569,831.12 - 1,500,000.00
Interest income from loans due from subsidiaries - - (19,103,633.09) (15,692,977.84)
Doubtful debt - loans and accrued interest-subsidiary = = 116,753,691.47 =
Loss from sale investments in associated company = 78,926.73 = 78,926.73
Participating loss from investment in subsidiaries

and joint venture - - 83,508,863.86 120,734,692.36
Depreciation 92,5682,602.07  81,049,572.47 13,659,558.25  13,574,076.18
Gain from compensation of damaged fixed assets (1,492,675.72) - - -
(Gain) Loss from disposal of fixed assets 2,497,087.53 (125,361.98) (89,815.90) (487,420.09)
Loss from written - off work in project -

in - development 11,412,526.89 - - -
Loss from impairment on assets 61,062,317.70 - - -
Amortized goodwill (2,285,617.29)  (2,235,617.28) - -
Amortized leasehold 924,287.78 905,585.56 924,287.78 905,585.56
Loss from written - off leasehold = 401,010.71 = -
Loss from unrefunded withholding tax 1,508,703.71 2,904,954.80 305,059.21 2,089,455.62
Gain from sale of copyright - (683,736.35) - -
Amortized other expenses 251,152.32 494,170.31 - -
Unrealized (gain) loss form exchange rate 241,612.86 - 126,436.65 -
Amortized interest expense under financial lease

contracts 1,544,045.41 2,185,445.22 566,598.83 489,378.24
Amortized interest expense under hire purchase

contracts 689,200.83 1,160,512.46 29,202.07 120,029.68
Net profit of minority shareholders 3,815,497.10 3,953,685.54 - -

Profit (loss) from operation before changes in

operating assets and liabilities (8,832,619.62) 2,562,805.65 7,469,163.51 19,786,994.30

Matching Studio Public Company Limited e Annual Report 2006

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED,
ITS SUBSIDIARIES AND ITS JOINT VENTURE
For the years ended on December 31, 2006 and 2005

(Unit : Baht)
Cash flow from operating activities (Continued)

(Increase)decrease in trade accounts and

notes receivable 68,367,524.63  12,349,834.99 12,879,284.78 6,140,321.15
(Increase)decrease in trade accounts receivable-

subsidiary and related companies 4,280,000.00 (3,098,975.00) (7,951,529.50) 1,113,138.59
(Increase)decrease in inventories and work

in productions 79,056,028.12  (41,502,152.83) 18,801,667.67 (10,438,116.53)
(Increase)decrease in advance payment-subsidiaries - - (398,063.16)  (2,157,886.84)
(Increase)decrease in advance payment 8,874,206.31 13,904,190.13 6,879,111.10 (3,494,193.85)
(Increase)decrease in Revenue department receivable (3,206,296.35) (11,744,862.44) = -
(Increase)decrease in other current assets 147,069.75 1,638,377.57 1,035,908.69 (1,362,929.72)
(Increase)decrease in withholding tax (7,781,400.48) (18,831,238.54) 53,955.17 (5,864,629.36)
(Increase)decrease in leasehold - (440,000.00) - (440,000.00)
(Increase)decrease in other non-current assets 3,900,034.48 (5,031,136.44) 5,423,031.68 (5,073,612.66)
Increase(decrease) in trade accounts and notes payable  (2,758,940.62) (8,503,756.10) 2,559,976.95 (1,421,034.85)

Increase(decrease) in trade accounts

payable-subsidiaries = = 302,827.00 15,992,408.78
Increase(decrease) in accrued expenses (3,225,405.23)  (5,616,795.54) (10,261,555.37) 4,348,103.36
Increase(decrease) in output tax payable to the

Revenue department (7,449,856.79) 2,864,847.15 (2,460,221.82) 1,019,252.26
Increase(decrease) in other current liabilities (14,617,991.22) 21,077,159.64 140,682.93 (138,093.14)
Increase(decrease) in other non-current liabilities (623,447.19) (810,811.62) (57,188.80) 57,188.80
Net cash received (used) from operating activities 116,128,905.79  (41,182,513.38) 34,417,050.83 18,066,910.29

Cash flow from investing activities
Cash received from sale of investment in marketable

securities - 4,537,900.00 - -
Cash paid for loans due from subsidiaries - - (76,500,000.00) (169,476,920.00)
Cash received from loans due from subsidiaries = = 44.320,000.00 115,826,920.00
Cash received from interest income of loans due

from subsidiaries = = 6,907,404.35 6,505,483.11
(Increase)decrease in loans due from employees 569,269.17 (811,235.39) 310,211.00 1,906,304.23
Cash received from sale of investment in associated

company - 12,500,000.00 - 12,500,000.00
Cash paid to purchase investments in DTC joint venture - - - (71,533,333.33)
Devidend received from subsidiary = = 3,896,100.00 =
Cash paid to purchase investments in subsidiary increase = = = (45,000,000.00)
Purchase of property, plant and equipments (106,170,647.19) (126,895,924.17) (44,533,493.25) (21,214,206.85)
Cash received from sale of property, plant and

equipments 4,390,131.89 5,425,123.92 241,626.17 2,435,780.50
(Increase)decrease in pledged deposits at banks

and short-term investments = (8,227,927.73) = (4,093,412.03)
Net cash used from investing activities (101,211,246.13) (108,472,063.37) (65,358,151.73) (172,143,384.37)

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cash Flow Statements (Con.)

MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED,
ITS SUBSIDIARIES AND ITS JOINT VENTURE
For the years ended on December 31, 2006 and 2005

(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only

Cash flow from financing activities

Increase(decrease) in overdrafts and short-term loans

due to financial institutions 4,220,569.58 (11,222,111.90) 9,485,116.59  (17,048,906.76)
Increase(decrease) in short-term loan due to subsidiary - - 11,000,000.00 -
Cash paid for liabilities under financial lease contracts  (14,858,280.63) (22,284,122.26) (6,630,068.64)  (5,491,562.16)
Cash paid for liabilities under hire purchase contracts (9,710,270.17) (14,777,318.54) (515,364.55)  (2,543,404.02)
Cash received from long-term loans 24,436,761.11 87,043,237.99 - -
Repayment of long-term loans (49,671,168.31) (40,686,549.19) - -
Cash received from capital increase - 448,668.00 - 448,668.00
Dividend paid to minority shareholders (2,603,900.00) - - -
Net cash received (used) from financing activities (48,186,288.42)  (1,478,195.90) 13,339,683.40 (24,635,204.94)
Cash and cash equivalent increase(decrease) - net (33,268,628.76) (151,132,772.65) (17,601,417.50) (178,711,679.02)
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the period  87,908,256.32 239,041,028.97 34,596,723.51 213,308,402.53
Cash and cash equivalent at the ending of the period 54,639,627.56 87,908,256.32 16,995,306.01 34,596,723.51
Additional disclosure :
1. Cash payment during the period for :
Interest expenses 13,355,838.10  10,290,845.76 1,015,035.61 300,456.21

33,871,428.34

2. Additional detail in non-monetary transactions for the year ended on December 31, 2006 :

31,437,494.49 11,884,01429  12,991,995.07

Corporate income tax
2.1 The Company acquired assets by entering into hire-purchase contracts and financial lease contracts in amount of Baht
0.46 million and Baht 11.30 million respectively.
2.2 The subsidiary tranferred property, plant and equipments of Baht 0.64 million to other non-current assets.
2.3 The subsidiary has destroyed the T.V. programs in production that have not been aired, which it has already set up the
allowance for value reduction of work in production at Baht 3.55 million.
2.4 The Company and its subsidiaries had reclassified in the consolidated and the Company financial statements at amount
of Baht 23.26 million and Baht 5.86 million respectively from withholding tax for 2005 to non-current assets.
25 The Company and a subsidiary reversed the entry of Input/Output tax to be submitted at Baht 1.66 million and Baht 1.55
million respectively since they expected that they would not be able topay the inter-debt between them.
3. Additional detail in non-monetary transactions for the year ended on December 31, 2005 :
3.1 The subsidiary acquired assets by entering into hire-purchase contracts and financial lease contracts in the consolidated
financial statements in amount of Baht 6.98 million and Baht 7.19 million respectively.
3.2 The subsidiary tranferred other non-current assets in amount of Baht 0.06 million to property, plant and equipments.
3.3 The subsidiary had sold assets under hire-purchase contract reflected in the consolidated statement in amount of Baht
0.06 million.
3.4 The subsidiary had sold copyright by offset with advance for share subscription in amount of Baht 0.84 million.

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.

Matching Studio Public Company Limited e Annual Report 2006



r e , o U3 uiind @r}ﬂa e (MTY) U3EntaLarian133INen
iy ]U[anSﬂ DULUIISIVU Fuil 31 Funan 2549 uaz 2548

1.

Jonounaiu

vismenzoudasetuidiofuil 27 ARIAN 2535 vmﬁﬂuﬁﬁqﬂﬂmamﬁ 13911/2535 faaldaansideou
wls mwiluuSsnavnsu e Wetuil 19 woadneu 2545 wmﬁauﬁﬁqﬂﬂmamﬁ 0107545000365 r?lv’aagjl,amﬁ
305/10 #aw jmﬁﬂ 6 DUU j’ﬂﬁﬂ UINQ A IR A NTINWNNIUAT u’%ﬁmﬂizﬂauqsﬁ'«mé’nLﬁmﬁumﬁuim
NRRNNEUAS 20N Iﬂﬂﬁﬁagalﬁmﬁ’uwﬁmm “m$ud“u qm’;’uﬁ 31 $uAN 2549 uaz 2548 Goli

JUNSHUIIN JUMIRURNISUTEN

Sumineudueds (au) 578 611 194 198
aldapiieatuwinen @ uum) 246.24 264.94 112,95 114.57

KaNINCUZTUNSBaMOUMSISU

2.1 \mmslﬁuiwu,a:qumiLﬁumwwzu%ﬁmlﬁa‘z’mﬁw%umwé’nnﬂiﬁm%ﬁ%’maoﬁ"a‘mmﬂ’[ﬁ Wizl
s wa. 2543 Fevansanufennsgunstydiimuales admdwiod Fedndomunszay
Faldimdwiyd wea. 2547 Efaalisenaldudy wazaudamvuazes ninauauznssnnsin
RANNINGLALARIANANNTWI I IBNITATIUAZUIL UDTIBIUNINITISUY

22 uina LEdmheunsduidunmineaamdnmaiydnsusesiluludsemalng Seovdnnsdyd Ald
gnauanANanranMstdisusesiluludssmadug wazifiaadw TANTDIEBIIUNITIHY U3
TEdavheunisduatiunmensengelagudasnneunisiduatiunising Lﬁaimqﬂit JATDINITINENU
meludseina

23 wumadu miulu qﬂi’uﬁ 31 Furan 2548 lEfimsdadssiamaenstudifusenisiaunantud
du 21AsuazgUnal- 8 9 1025 duum Sadludinsuiesandydsudniiududsuins
U 2.30 A UUM LLazﬁm%mﬁ‘ﬂ“w%nwwaum%mnﬂ’cyﬁ“uﬁwmmﬁaLLatmuizwiNdwﬁﬁm’m
228 v m WevslemilunmsSoufisufooumadu msud u qm"‘a’uﬁ 31 fuAN 2549

A o

24 Tunsdmvhsunmsdulidulyamanannstudisuseemluludsemalng  drevdmsdeslduscanuns
waznRada aNfgunaUsens deslnansenussdnnuiisiuseld aldeae “unSwiuasii “u
LLa:msLﬂmwﬂ‘ﬁagaLﬁmﬁu“uw%’wﬁuazwﬁ“uﬁmmﬁﬂﬁu Fawadiiintuasearauanselyanduaud
dszanauly

~ndUsdasioinMms DI Sumsaovnu
visndesuviontls 15 vavsslemivwdssmslugiuedldsunis v Sunsasmuaansssodydf

T T

wa

YL SMIaeU WA, 2520 Besandenseniiueinsanidn wiuaIesinsmafinuznsumsiiansauaulag

vaa

zdagrindnanaeluiun 5 unsian 2551 LLatmsﬂﬂL‘Eunwﬁtiulﬂumqﬂﬂa wsurls qw’ﬁﬁ\lﬁmnmsﬂi:nau

Aan1snlEsunis vt %umsamuiwﬁ’u‘ls\ilﬁu%aﬂa: 100 PBINUAINU ﬁo‘lsiiawhﬁﬁuuazLGuvgquuLf‘mu
At muanavindiuwa uiseiseldainnisUssnauianisiu mueazideadil

va a o o a

o . a = o a e a = ' a a a 2
UAT JL JHRTN AIUN ] ‘Vlﬁﬂi'z‘[ﬂ‘lluﬂ'mﬂ'mi'l ﬂ‘i:l.ﬂ"lﬂ‘)ﬂ'l‘i"ll\lﬂiﬂﬂ"l‘i L 9N AUNLINNIB A

1604(2)/2548 5 nanjAN 2548 25, 26, 28, 31, 34 vinaliighagunsal Sunmeuns 25 ganaw 2548
dazian 717 fams Senmeuns
Inevdonslivinsudgsfia e
nmpuRsn3al¥u3n1s MULTIMEDIA

SIS0 2549 & USN winGo  qalo $1ia (i)



MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED,

Notes to Financial Statements ITS SUBSIDIARIES AND ITS JOINT VENTURE

1.

December 31, 2006 and 2005

General Information

The Company was registered on October 27, 1992 with registration number 13911/2535 and later, the
Company registered its conversion to a public company limited on November 19, 2002 with registration
number 0107545000365. lts registered office is at 305/10 Soi Sukhothai 6, Sukhothai Road, Dusit, Dusit,
Bangkok. The Company’s main business is contract to produce advertisements. Information concerning its
employees as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 are as follows:

Consolidated The Company Only

Average number of Employees (Person) 578 611 194 198
Employees Expenses (Million Baht) 246.24 264.94 112.95 114,57

Basis of Financial Statement Preparation

2.1 The consolidated and the Company financial statements were prepared in accordance with the generally
accepted accounting principle under the Accounting Act B.E. 2543 which implied the accounting standard
determined by the Accounting Professions Act B.E. 2547, announced to be effective, and in accordance
with the determination of the Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission on the subject of
preparation and presentation of the financial reports.

22 The Company prepared it statutory financial statements in Thai version in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles in Thailand. The accounting standards used may be different from generally accepted
accounting principles in other countries. For the convenience of the readers of the financial statements,
English version has been prepared by translating from the statutory financial statements in Thai version
which are issued for domestic reporting purposes.

23 In the financial statements for the year ended on December 31, 2005, “the land awaiting development”
account has been classified from “property, plant and equipments-net” at Baht 10.25 million, “bank”
account has been classified from “overdraft” at Baht 2.30 million and “copyright fee from film production”
account has been classified from “inventories and work in productions-net” at Baht 2.28 million in order to
facilitate comparative analysis with the financial statements for the year ended on December 31, 2006.

24 Preparation of the financial statement in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect revenue, expenses, asset, liabilities
and disclose about contingent asset and liabilities. The actual results may differ from those estimates.

Investment promotion privileges

A subsidiary is granted certain rights and privileges as a promoted industry under the Promotion of
Investment Act B.E. 2520 including exemption from customs duties and tax on imported machinery as approved by
the Board of Investment of Thailand, which must be imported on January 5, 2008. Including the exemption obtained
for paying corporate income tax of the net profit earned from the promoted activity, which the total must not exceed
100% of the investment excluding the land cost and working capital, for a period of five years from the first day the
subsidiary earned revenues from the business activities as follows:

Certificate Privileges under Activity types Commenced
No. section date of revenue

generated

1604(2)/2548  July 5, 2005 25, 26, 28, 31, 34 Provide rental services for motion picture  October 25, 2005
production equipments type 7.17, Thai
motion picture production or providing
services to motion picture production
business or providing MULTIMEDIA services
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The significant accounting policies of the Company, its subsidiaries and its joint venture are as follows :
41 Recognition of revenues and expenses

411 Revenues from advertising film production are recognized on the percentage of completion which
is based on the proportion of actual production costs with the total costs to be incurred for the
whole production estimated by the management.

412 Revenues from television programs are revenue originated from advertisement service and
recognized when the advertisement has been broadcasted and revenue from producing television
program is recognized when the program has been broadcasted.

413 Revenues from show/events organizing are recognized when the shows is completed. Revenues
fromsponsoring event recognized according to the sponsor agreements. Revenues from ticket
selling for event are recognized at the end of the event.

414 Revenues from equipment rental and rental related services are recognized when such service is
already done and issued invoice.

415 Revenues from film production are recognized as follows: -

- Revenues share with movie theaters are revenues from admission fees shared between
the owners of the movie theaters and the subsidiary, which recognized as revenues on the
screening days.

- Revenues from selling the motion pictures’ films showed at the value as stated on the
invoices of the motion pictures’ films delivered.

- Revenues from selling the copyrights of the motion pictures recognized as revenues on the
dates that the agreements allowed the use of such rights of the motion pictures.

- Revenues from contract to produce motion pictures is recognized when the production
has been completed and delivered.

4.1.6 Revenue from book sales and advertisement service are recognized when goods are delivered to
customers and service is already done.

41.7 Revenue from photographing and producing outdoor media are recognized when the service is
rendered and recognized on the accrual basis as stated in the outdoor media production
agreements.

4.1.8 Revenues from leases of immovable properties and services are recognized on the accrual basis
as stated in the lease and service agreements.

419 Other income and expenses are recognized on accrual basis.

42 Cash and cash equivalents include cash, bank deposits in type of saving, current and not exceeding
three-month fixed deposit and short-term investment with no guarantee obligation.
4.3 Allowance for doubtful debts accounts is made by assessing the uncollectability of each account receivable.
44 Inventories and work in productions consisted of :
441 Products of television programs, movies and show programs
Products of television programs, movies and show programs are valued at cost whether in
the process of production or completed production ready for television broadcasting or sale or
show. The costs of such programs consist of expenses directly associated with program
production which will be recognized as cost in the income statement whenever television programs
are broadcast, movies are sold or already recognized as income and show programs are fully
completed.

442 Magazines

Magazines are valued at the lower of cost (average method) or net realizable value.
45 Investments in subsidiaries are recorded by equity method.
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Land is recorded at cost while plant and equipments are recorded at cost after deduction of accumulated
depreciation and allowance for asset impairment when there is an indication of the impairment which
depreciated on a straight-line method over their approximate useful lives as follows:

- Land improvement 20 vyears
- Studio building and improvement 20 years
- Building improvement on leasehold 9-15 years
- Production equipments 5 vyears
- Computer and equipments 3-5 vyears
- Furniture and fixture 5 vyears
- Vehicles 5 years

Negative Goodwill recognized as revenue by using straight-line method within 5 years.

Leasehold right is amortized as expense for the current period by straight line method over their
leasehold life of 9 - 15 years.

Copyright fees for film production which have the terms mutually agreed upon 5 - 12 years are
recognized as cost whenever films have been already produced or terminated.

For operating lease, leasing of assets of which risks and ownership are still vested in the lessor is
categorised as operating lease and fee paid under such lease is recorded as expense within the term of
the lease.

The Company and its subsidiaries recorded financial lease agreement as both an asset and a liability in
the balance sheet at the same amount equivalent to fair value of leased asset as at the commencing date
of the agreement or the present value of the minimum amount payable under the agreement whichever
is the lower. The discount rate to be used in calculating such present value is the interest rate specified
in the lease agreement. The directly related initial cost is included in the cost of the asset and the paid
lease fee will be appropriated partly as financial expense and other to reduce the principle. The said
financial expense will be apportioned to various periods throughout the term of agreement so that the
interest rate compared the remaining amount of debt at each period is constant. Depreciation policy for
lease assets conform to depreciable assets owned by the Company and its subsidiaries.

ltems denominated in foreign currencies are recorded in Baht at prevailing rates of exchange when the
transactions occur, and balances at the year end are converted to Baht at the prevailing rates of
exchange on that date and profit or loss arising from such conversion is shown as revenue or expense
in the related income statement.

Corporate income tax are recognized as expenses when the Company, its subsidiaries and its joint
venture have to pay.

Earnings or loss per share is computed by dividing net profit or loss with the weighted average number
of issued and paid-up shares during the year.

Under the Public Company Act (B.E. 2535), the Company should appropriate a part of its retained
earnings as a legal reserve fund of not less than 5% of net profit less any retained loss carried forward
(if applicable) until the reserve fund holds not less than 10% of registered capital. The legal reserve could
not be used to pay dividend.

Financial instruments consist of financial assets shown on the balance sheets include cash and bank
deposits, trade accounts and notes receivable, loans receivable and financial liabilities shown on the
balance sheets include overdraft, loans payable and trade accounts and notes payable, of which
accounting policy is separately disclosed for each item.

Matching Studio Public Company Limited e Annual Report 2006
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5. Basis of the consolidated financial statements preparation
5.1 The consolidated financial statements included the accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries at
the percentage as follows :

Company’s Name Percentage of Incorporated Type of Business

Shareholding in
2006 2005

MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD.

Thailand

Produce and contract to produce shows /

events organize

GEAR HEAD CO., LTD. Thailand  Provide services and renting of advertising
equipments

FATMAN AND LITTLE BOY CO.,, LTD.

MATCHING MOTION PICTURES CO., LTD.

MATCHING BROADCAST CO., LTD.

Thailand  Contract to produce movie advertisements

Thailand  Produce and contract to produce movies

Thailand  Produce and contract to produce T.V.
programs

MATCHING MOVIE TOWN CO., LTD. Thailand  Develop movie town project, photographic
studio service, sell media and organize all
entertainment events

BOOK MAKER CO., LTD.

GOODY FILM BKK CO., LTD.

Thailand  Produce and sale books

Thailand  Contract to produce movie advertisement
both locally and in foreign Countries

MATCHING TELEVISION CO., LTD.

(Subsidiary of MATCHING BROADCAST

CO,, LTD.)

Thailand  Produce and contract to produce T.V.

programs

During the third quarter of 2006, MATCHING BROADCAST CO., LTD. invested in the
shares capital of MATCHING TELEVISION CO., LTD., increased its ratio from formerly 65% to 100%.

52 The consolidated financial statements included the accounts of the joint venture that the Company has
entered into a joint venture agreement as follow:

Name of Percentage of
joint venture shareholding Objective Type of Incorporate in

2006 2005 joint venture

To facilitate the pageant organizer in hosting Operation with Thailand

the Miss Universe 2005 pageant joint control

53 In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Company have already eliminated the
remainingbalances and inter-transactions.

54 The subsidiaries and joint venture have the accounting periods which ended on the same date as
MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED’s accounting period.
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- - - 4.241,587.00
- - 480317650  6,330,060.00
- - 22,100,000.00  5,047,000.00
- 4,280,000.00 - 4,280,000.00
- 4,280,000.00 2690317650  19,898,647.00
- - (22.100,000.00) -

- - (600,000.00) -

- 4,280,000.00 420317650  19,898,647.00
- - 255595000  2,157.886.84
5 5 58,500,000.00  70,500,000.00
- - 106,050,000.00  109,250,000.00
- - 89.800,000.00  89,800,000.00
- - - 4,320,000.00
- - 1600000000  16,800,000.00
- - 52,500,000.00 5

- - 322,850,000.00  290,670,000.00
- - (106,050,000.00) 5

- - 216,800,000.00  290,670,000.00
- - 1,863,527.39 991,992.31
- - 1070369147  7.271993.83
- - 1201897694  6434,770.10
- - 1,387,671.23 -

- - - 781150
- - 2,143684.33 1,214,754.88
- - 2811755136 1592132262
- - (10,703,691.47) -

- - 1741385989  15921,322.62
5 - 234213859.89  306,591,322.62
- - - 335,000.00
- 1537,534.25 - 2,306,301.37

92,940.20
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é. Related parties transactions
The Company had transaction items with subsidiary, joint venture and related companies which have the
same group of shareholders or mutual directors. Significant inter-transactions and remaining balances between
the Company and the said companies were as follows:
6.1 Inter-assets and liabilities
(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated

Relationship The Company Only

As of December 31, As of December 31,

- Trade accounts receivable

MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - - 4,241587.00
GOODY FILM BKK CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 4,803,176.50 6,330,060.00
MATCHING MOTION PICTURES CO., LTD.  Subsidiary - - 22,100,000.00 5,047,000.00
BANGKOK BROADCASTING
& TV CO,, LTD. Related company - 4,280,000.00 - 4,280,000.00
Total - 4,280,000.00 26,903,176.50 19,898,647.00
Less Allowance for doubtful debts -
MATCHING MOTION PICTURES CO., LTD. - - (22,100,000.00) -
Contractual Deposit - - (600,000.00) -
Trade accounts receivable-net - 4,280,000.00 4,203,176.50 19,898,647.00
- Advance payment
MATCHING MOVIE TOWN CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 2,555,950.00 2,157,886.84
- Loans due from
MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD. Subsidiary - = 58,500,000.00 70,500,000.00
MATCHING MOTION PICTURES CO., LTD.  Subsidiary - - 106,050,000.00  109,250,000.00
GEAR HEAD CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 89,800,000.00 89,800,000.00
MATCHING BROADCAST CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - - 4,320,000.00
BOOK MAKER CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 16,000,000.00 16,800,000.00
MATCHING MOVIE TOWN CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 52,500,000.00 -
Total - - 322,850,000.00  290,670,000.00
Less Allowance for doubtful debts-
MATCHING MOTION PICTURES CO., LTD. - = (106,050,000.00) =
Short-term loans-net = = 216,800,000.00  290,670,000.00
- Accrued interest receivable
MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 1,863,527.39 991,992.31
MATCHING MOTION PICTURES CO., LTD.  Subsidiary - - 10,703,691.47 7,271,993.83
GEAR HEAD CO.,, LTD. Subsidiary - - 12,018,976.94 6,434,770.10
MATCHING MOVIE TOWN CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 1,387,671.23 -
MATCHING BROADCAST CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - - 7,811.50
BOOK MAKER CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 2,143,684.33 1,214,754.88
Total - - 28,117,551.36 15,921,322.62
Less Allowance for doubtful debts-
MATCHING MOTION PICTURES CO., LTD. - - (10,703,691.47) -
Accrued interest receivable-net - - 17,413,859.89 15,921,322.62
Short-term loans and accrued interest receivable-net - - 234,213,859.89  306,591,322.62
- Accrued income
GOODY FILM BKK CO., LTD. Subsidiary - = = 335,000.00
- Accrued Income from guarantee fee
DTC JOINT VENTURE Joint Venture - 1,537,534.25 - 2,306,301.37

- Other account receivable
BANGKOK BROADCASTING &

TV CO., LTD. Related company

Matching Studio Public Company Limited e Annual Report 2006
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(Unit : Baht)

Relationship Consolidated The Company Only

As of December 31, As of December 31,

- Trade accounts payable
GEAR HEAD CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 9,003,769.49 10,897,815.67
FATMAN AND LITTLE BOY CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 19,109,761.33 16,912,888.15
= = 28,113,530.82 27,810,703.82

- Short-term loan due to
MATCHING BROADCAST CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 11,000,000.00 -
- - 11,000,000.00 -

- Accrued expenses

MATCHING MOTION PICTURES CO., LTD.  Subsidiary - - - 3,963,853.09
MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD. Subsidiary = = = 1,000,000.00
MATCHING MOVIE TOWN CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 642,000.00 3,000,000.00
BOOK MAKER CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 11,120.88 -
DTC JOINT VENTURE Joint Venture - 193,120.73 = 289,681.10
- 193,120.73 653,120.88 8,253,534.19
- Purchase Assets item
MATCHING MOTION PICTURES CO., LTD.  Subsidiary = = = 340,049.62
DTC JOINT VENTURE Joint Venture - - - 270,730.00
- - - 610,779.62

Loan and accrued interest receivable due from subsidiaries see in the notes to the financial
statements no. 10.

As of December 31, 2006, short - term loan due to subsidiary is loan in the form of at call on demand
promissory notes with interest rates of 6.25 % per annum without any pledge.

6.2 Inter-revenue and expense
- The value of revenues for the years ended on December 31, 2006 and 2005
(Unit : Baht)

Relationship Consolidated The Company Only

For the year For the year

ended on December 31,

ended on December 31,

- Service Revenue

MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD. Subsidiary = = 1,000,000.00 3,964,100.00
GOODY FILM BKK CO., LTD. Subsidiary = = 38.415,140.00 62,375,720.00
MATCHING MOTION PICTURES CO., LTD. Subsidiary = = 18,000,000.00 3,500,000.00
FATMAN AND LITTLE BOY CO., LTD. Subsidiary = = = 10,000.00
MATCHING BROADCAST CO., LTD. Subsidiary = = 16,910.00 =
GEAR HEAD CO., LTD. Subsidiary = = 3,840.00 =

= = 57,435,890.00 69,849,820.00

Matching Studio Public Company Limited e Annual Report 2006
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(Unit : Baht)
Relationship Consolidated The Company Only

For the year For the year

ended on December 31, ended on December 31,

- Interest Income

GEAR HEAD CO., LTD. Subsidiary = = 5,584,206.84 4,918,849.31
MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD. Subsidiary = = 4,343,202.05 3,023,122.18
MATCHING BROADCAST CO., LTD. Subsidiary = = 58,789.59 449,233.97
MATCHING MOTION PICTURES CO., LTD.  Subsidiary = = 6,698,395.57 4,990,947.96
MATCHING MOVIE TOWN CO., LTD. Subsidiary = = 1,387,671.23 1,381,247.15
BOOK MAKER CO., LTD. Subsidiary = = 1,031,367.81 907,282.19
MATCHING TELEVISION CO., LTD. Subsidiary = = = 22,295.08

= = 19,103,633.09 15,692,977.84

- Guarantee fee Revenues

DTC JOINT VENTURE Joint Venture = 1,537,534.25 = 2,306,301.37
- Other Service Revenues

MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - - 14,100.00
MATCHING BROADCAST CO., LTD. Subsidiary = = = 10,280.00
MATCHING MOVIE TOWN CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - - 379,923.72
GOODY FILM BKK CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 2,530,000.00 2,000,000.00
FATMAN AND LITTLE BOY CO,, LTD Subsidiary = = 240,000.00 40,000.00
MATCHING MOTION PICTURES CO., LTD.  Subsidiary - - 240,000.00 -

= = 3,010,000.00 2444303.72

- The value of expenses for the years ended on December 31, 2006 and 2005
(Unit : Baht)

Relationship Consolidated The Company Only

For the year For the year

ended on December 31, ended on December 31,

- Cost of Services

GEAR HEAD CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 53,895,603.01 67,638,484.45
MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 8,411.22 -
FATMAN AND LITTLE BOY CO., LTD. Subsidiary = = 35,644,961.57 16,193,974.00
BANGKOK BROADCASTING &

TV CO., LTD. Related company - 8,746,266.67 - -

= 8,746,266.67 89,548,975.80 83,832,458.45

- Operation Expenses

MATCHING MOTION PICTURES CO., LTD.  Subsidiary - - 901,121.50 3,600,000.00
MATCHING MOVIE TOWN CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 3,912,900.00 3,000,000.00
GEAR HEAD CO., LTD. Subsidiary = = 96,712.50 61,640.00
MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD. Subsidiary - = = 934,579.44
BOOK MAKER CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 29,993.35 281,579.00
BANGKOK BROADCASTING &
TV CO,, LTD. Related company - 7,106,059.15 - -
DTC JOINT VENTURE Joint Venture - 37,383.18 = 56,074.77
- 7,143,442.33 4,940,727.35 7,933,873.21
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(Unit : Baht)

Relationship Consolidated

The Company Only
For the year

For the year

ended on December 31, ended on December 31,

- Building Rental Fee

Director of the Company 2,400,000.00 1,680,000.00 2,400,000.00 1,680,000.00
- Interest Expenses

MATCHING BROADCAST CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - 188,184.95 -
GOODY FILM BKK CO., LTD. Subsidiary - - - -
FATMAN AND LITTLE BOY CO., LTD. Subsidiary = = = =

BANGKOK BROADCASTING &
TV CO., LTD. Related company - 218,242.01 -
DTC JOINT VENTURE Joint Venture = 1,537,534.25 = =
- 1,755,776.26 188,184.95 -

Inter-revenues and expenses are charged at higher than cost, revenue from selling equipments is
the mutually agreed price and other service revenues, building rental fee and operation expense are in
compliance with the mutually agreed upon agreements.

7. Trade accounts and notes receivable - net

Trade accounts receivable were classified by aging as follows :

Consolidated

As of December 31,

(Unit : Baht)

The Company Only

As of December 31,

Aging of trade accounts receivable : -

- Less than 3 months 93,386,828.63 150,355,965.45 49,503,722.08  97,543,687.55

- Over 3 months but not over 6 months 27,028,961.06  10,336,587.76 21,589,888.53 6,091,463.70

- Over 6 months but not over 12 months 5302,268.58  10,313,278.94 5,043,832.80 4,488,866.58
- Over 12 months 18,069,927.12  11,573,302.15 1,650,000.00 =

Total 143,787,985.34 182,579,134.30 77,787,44341 108,124,017.83

Trade accounts receivable-unbilled 39,097,327.93  76,560,828.06 24,663,750.00 13,858,260.81
Notes receivable 131,040.00 294,524.99 = =

Total 183,016,353.27 259,434,487.35 102,451,193.41 121,982,278.64

Less Allowance for doubtful debts (17,902,520.76)  (14,464,683.62) (1,650,000.00)  (1,650,000.00)
Allowance for returned goods (443,950.00) (1,752,104.00) - -

Contractual Deposit (5,118,416.00) (12,822,223.80) (3,662,360.00) (10,072,223.80)

Net 159,551,466.51 230,395,475.93 97,138,833.41 110,260,054.84
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8. Inventories and work in productions - net

Consisted of :

(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated

The Company Only

As of December 31,

As of December 31,

T.V. programs in production
Movie in production
Show programs in production
Remaining magazines
Production equipments
Total
Less Allowance for value reduction of goods
Allowance for value reduction of work in production
Net

99014419 247611033 - -
2257864156  61,582.716.89 696,02559  19.497,693.26
808109727  54,365057.62 - -
69.95191 206428145 - -
293476690  3.656,060.99 - -
34,654,601.83 124,144,227.28 696,02559  19.497.693.26
- (192,696.21) - -
(14.265,592.46) - - -
20,389,009.37 123951,531.07 696,02559  19.497,693.26

According to the minutes of Board of Directors’ meeting no. 8/2006 held on November 9, 2006, it was
resolved to write-off the investment in show program of Baht 10.21 million because the management has no policy
in continuing the said project operation in the future and approved to decrease the investment value in motion

picture of Baht 14.26 million.

9. Other current assets-net
9.1 Advance payment-net
Consisted of :

(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated

The Company Only

As of December 31, As of December 31,

Advance payment

Less Allowance for doubtful debts

Net

22180,338.80  31,054,545.11 12,620666.00  19,499.777.10
(12,864,248.83) (10,059,832.37)  (8.220991.25)  (8,220,991.25)
931608997 20,994,712.74 439967475 11,278,785.85

9.2 Other current assets-net
Consisted of :

(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated

The Company Only

As of December 31, As of December 31,

Other accounts receivable
Less Allowance for doubtful debts

Other accounts receivable-net

Input tax receivable from the Revenue department
Prepaid insurance fee

Other

Net

940182872  8310,885.08 - 2,306,301.37
(5.275.044.03)  (5.275,044.03) - -
412678469 303584105 - 2.306,301.37
456317781  6.429,059.38 248007842 244947353
381538740  3527,100.22 1,18625820  1,175492.51
486124098 452165998 1,987.781.19 758.759.09

17,366590.88  17.513,660.63 565411781  6,690,026.50
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10.  Loans and accrued interest due from subsidiaries
Consisted of:
(Unit : Baht)

The Company Only as of December 31, 2006

Loans due from subsidiaries

Beginning Balance 70,500,000.00 89,800,000.00  109,250,000.00 4,320,000.00 16,800,000.00 - 290,670,000.00
Increase in the Period 24,000,000.00 - - - - 52,500,000.00 76,500,000.00
Repaid in the Period (36,000,000.00) - (3.200,000.00)  (4,320,000.00) (800,000.00) - (44,320,000.00)
Ending Balance 58,500,000.00 89,800,000.00 106,050,000.00 - 16,000,000.00 52,500,000.00  322,850,000.00
Less Allowance for doubtful debts - - (106,050,000.00) - - - (106,050,000.00)
Loans due from subsidiaries-net 58,500,000.00 89,800,000.00 - - 16,000,000.00 52,500,000.00 216,800,000.00
Accrued interest
Beginning Balance 991,992.31 6,434,770.10 7,271,993.83 7,811.50 1,214,754.88 - 15,921,322.62
Increase in the Period 4,343,202.05 5,584,206.84 6,698,395.57 58,789.59 1,031,367.81 1,387,671.23 19,103,633.09
Repaid in the Period (3.471,666.97) - (3.266,697.93) (66.601.09) (102,438.36) - (6.907,404.35)
Ending Balance 1,863,527.39 12,018,976.94 10,703,691.47 - 2,143,684.33 1,387,671.23 28,117,551.36
Less Allowance for doubtful debts - - (10,703,691.47) - - - (10,703,691.47)
Accrued interest-net 1,863,527.39 12,018,976.94 - - 2,143,684.33 1.387,671.23 17,413,859.89
Total Loan and accrued interest
due from subsidiaries-net 60,363,527.39  101,818,976.94 - - 18,143,684.33 53,887,671.23  234,213,859.89

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company provided loans to subsidiaries in the form of at call on
demand promissory notes with interest rates of 6.25% per annum and 6.00 per annum respectively without any
pledge.

As of December 31, 2006, for the whole amount of loan and accrued interest due from Matching Motion
Pictures Co., Ltd., the Company has creased the calculation of interest receivable and considered to set up the
allowance of doubtful debt because it expected the debtor would not be able to repay debt.

11.  Investments recorded by equity method
Consisted of :
(Unit : Baht)

The Company Only

Company’s name

Subsidiaries

MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT

CO., LTD. 10,000,00000  100.00  10,000,000.00 = (60.819,688.91) - 10,000,00000  100.00 ~ 10,000,000.00 2,797,970.74 -
GEAR HEAD CO., LTD. 80,000,000.00  100.00 ~ 80,000,000.00 77.264240.72 - - 80,000,000.00 10000  80,000,000.00 90.388,658.86 -
FATMAN AND LITTLE

BOY CO., LTD. 7,000,00000  100.00 7,000,000.00 20,085288.42 - - 7,000,000.00  100.00 7,000,000.00 16,451,656.78 -
MATCHING MOTION

PICTURES CO,, LTD. 20,000,000.00  100.00 ~ 20,000,000.00 10,495,283.40 - - 20,000,000.00  100.00  20,000,000.00 = (67.802,393.67)
MATCHING BROADCAST

CO., LTD. 10,000,00000 10000 ~ 10,000,000.00 37,024,022.05 - - 10,000,00000  100.00 ~ 10,000,000.00 26,576,690.82 -
MATCHING MOVIE TOWN

CO.LTD. 50,000,00000  100.00 ~ 50,000,000.00 = (60,057,212.21) - 50,000,000.00  100.00  50,000,000.00 35,393,826.36 -
BOOK MAKER CO., LTD. 2,000,00000  100.00 2,000,000.00 = (11,719,839.54) - 2,000,000.00  100.00 2,000,000.00 = (12,365,953.52)
GOODY FILM BKK CO., LTD. 1,000,000.00 60.00 600,000.00  8,169,988.24 - 3,896,100.00  1,000,000.00 60.00 600,000.00 634284259 -

Total subsidiaries 179,600,000.00 153,038,822.83 (132,596,740.66) 3,896,100.00 179,600,000.00 177.951,646.15 (70,168,347.19)

Joint venture
DTC JOINT VENTURE 214,600,000.00 33.33 7153333333 3972,232.85 - - 214,600,000.00 33.33 71533333.33  4,035979.92 -

Total investments 251,133,333.33 157,011,055.68 (132,596,740.66) ~ 3,896,100.00 251,133,333.33 181,987,626.07 (70,168,347.19)
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AT mMnBUIEnINme 519 - - - - - - - (11,412,526.89) (11,412,526.89)
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For the year ended on December 31, 2005, the Company received no dividend from subsidiary and
participating gain from joint venture.

During the first quarter of 2005, the Company invested in the DTC JOINT VENTURE in amount of Baht 33.33
million at the ratio of 33.33% with the responsibility according to the equity mutually agreed in the joint venture
agreement as mention in the notes to the financial statements No. 27.1. During the third quarter and the fourth
quarter of 2005, the Company additionally invested Baht 30.00 million and Baht 820 million respectively, to
organized the accrued expense regarding the facilitation for the hosting of the Miss Universe 2005 pageant.

During the first quarter of 2005, the Company disposed the investment in TAKE A LOOK CO., LTD. which
had the book value of Baht 12.58 million to other shareholders of such associated company and resulted in loss of
disposal at Baht 0.08 million.

During the third quarter of 2005, the Company additionally invested in the increased shares capital of the
BOOK MAKER CO., LTD., which is a subsidiary, at Baht 1.00 thus increased its ratio from formerly 60% to 100%.

During the fourth quarter of 2005, the Company additionally invested in the increased shares capital of
MATCHING MOVIE TOWN CO., LTD., in amount of Baht 45.00 million to maintain the ratio of the shareholdings in
such subsidiary to invest in the media management project and photographic studio project.

During the fourth quarter of 2005, the Company relinquished advance for share subscription of BOOK
MAKER CO., LTD., in amount of Baht 1.50 million as the Company’s management expected that the advance is
uncollectible

12.  Property, plant and equipments - net
121 Consolidated financial statements
Consisted of :
(Unit : Baht)
Land and Studio Building Production Computer Furniture Vehicles Construction Total
Improvement Building and Improvement Equipments and and Fixture in Progress
Improvement on Leasehold Equipments
Cost :
As of December 31, 2005 2935979.78  42,093,958.61 20,016,065.84 355658531.72 9298771346 5842260245 11174783682 3197862544 715841314.12
Purchase 113,582.47 1,079,432.50 - 13,957,084.75 8,224,535.41 2,985410.36 6,805988.72  84,760,080.27 117,926,114.48
Transfer in - 15,276,362.25 - 22,752,785.80  47,931,555.00 1,609,653.05 19,500.00 - 87,589,856.10
Dispose - - (142,950.00) (3,768926.76) (7.666,183.27) (5476,674.99)  (3,347.217.80) - (20,401,952.82)
Transfer out - (22,043.00)  (7.929,841.16) (2,696,646.49) (15810,237.52) (2,384,780.39) - (59,388,738.66) (88232,287.22)
Write-off-construction in progress - - - - - - - (11,412,526.89) (11,412,526.89)
As of December 31, 2006 3,049,562.25 58427,710.36  11,943274.68 385902,829.02 125667,383.08 5515621048 115226,107.74  45937,440.16 801,310,517.77
Accumulated Depreciation :
As of December 31,2005  (1.055,822.74)  (7,166,057.40)  (5.278.445.49)(166,805.934.75) (28.745902.49) (35038530.62) (47.666479.39) - (291757,172.88)
Transfer in - (81.270.31) - (8256238.19)  (1,071,776.07)  (1,732.729.44) - - (11.142014.01)
Depreciation for the year (542,00421)  (391023067)  (806.467.27) (43,150,497.19) (16517,60564) (7.782,667.98) (19.873,129.11) - (92582,602.07)
Dispose - - 72,306.84  1666,714.43 7,229,675.61 3,/413,362.64 2,510,813.59 - 14,892,873.11
Transfer out - 2934.83 88158112  1271,643.39 794171714 1,044,137.53 - - 11,142,014.01
As of December 31, 2006 (1597,826.95) (11,154,623.55)  (5,131,024.80)(215,274,312.31) (31,163891.45) (40,096,427.87) (65,028,794.91) - (369,446,901.84)
Allowance for Asset Impairment :
As of December 31, 2005 - - - - - - - - -
Increase in impairment loss - (3.876,529.56) - (729,743.02) (56,454,922.50) (1,122.62) - - (61,062,317.70)
Dispose - - - 114,536.01 - - - - 114,536.01
As of December 31, 2006 - (3.876,529.56) - (615.207.01) (56.454,922.50) (1122.62) - - (60.947,781.69)

34,927,901.21

14,737,620.35 188,852,596.97

64,241,810.97

23,384,071.83

64,081,357.43

31978,625.44 424,084,141.24

Book Value :
As of December 31, 2005 1,880.157.04
As of December 31, 2006 1,451,735.30

43,396,557.25

6,812,249.88 170,013,309.70

38,048,569.13

15,068,659.99

50,197.312.83

4593744016 370,915,834.24

The depreciation in income

For the year ended on
December 31, 2005
December 31, 2006
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o Jufl 31 Sunaw 2548 2751 979842 11,883996.33 6261,857.10 37,085199.39 2905897312 483423433 13520,310.23 130,164.368.92

Fouitu - - 752138749 94179159 171086000 680598872 39,308932.74 5628896054
Touudn 7.880,726.18 - 1456338639 1837.83573 109613305 19,500.00 - 2539758135
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122 The Company’s financial statements
Consisted of :
(Unit : Baht)

Studio Building Production Computer and  Furniture Vehicles Construction

Building and Improvement Equipments Equipments and Fixture in Progress

improvement on Leasehold

Cost :

As of December 31,2005  27519,79842  11,883,996.33 626185710  37,085199.39  29,058973.12 483423433 1352031023  130,164.368.92

Purchase - - 752138749 94179159 171086000 680598872 3930893274 5628896054
Transfer in 7.880,726.18 - 1456338639  1.837.83573 109613305 19,500.00 - 25,397,581.35
Dispose - - - (7,205,000.00) (17.663.55) - - (7.222,66355)
Transfer out - - (1.19094649) (13792247.82)  (1.727.190.86) - (8687.196.18)  (25:397,581.35)

As of December 31,2006 3540052460 1188399633  27,155684.49 1886757889  30,121,111.76 1165972305  44,142046.79  179,230,665.91

Accumulated Depreciation :
As of December 31,2005  (5287,619.58)  (4,330,308.07)  (5,583,097.87) (22,541,889.01) (21,878,183.38)  (3,135,654.83) - (62,756,752.74)
Transfer in - (8,192,346.15) (859,687.12) (996,310.67) - - - (10,048,343.94)

Depreciation for

the year (1,666.562.64) (785212.16)  (3.914583.18)  (3247506.31)  (2.755500.28)  (1,290,193.68) - (13,659,558.25)
Dispose - - - 7,066,072.02 478126 - - 7,070,853.28
Transfer out - - 1,096,748.68 7.907,457.73 1,044,137.53 - - 10,048,343.94
As of December 31, 2006  (6,954,182.22)  (511552023) (1659327852) (11,675552.69) (24,581,07554)  (4,425.84851) - (69,345.457.71)
Book Value :
As of December 31, 2005  22,232,178.84 7,553,688.26 678,759.23 14,543,310.38 7,180,789.74 1,698,579.50 13,520,31023  67.407,616.18

As of December 31, 2006  28,446,342.38 6,768,476.10  10,562,405.97 7.192,026.20 5,540,036.22 723387454 4414204679  109,885,208.20

The depreciation in income statement
For the year ended on
December 31, 2005 13,574,076.18
December 31, 2006 13,659,558.25

Construction in progress, improvement office building and studio building are all built on leased land and
leasehold are present in book value in the amounts of Baht 89.68 million in the consolidated financial statements
and Baht 79.36 million in the Company financial statements as stated in note No. 28.2.

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, vehicles as appeared in the consolidated financial statements book
value in amount of Baht 43.87 million and in the Company only financial statements book value amount of Baht
11.60 million are under hire-purchase contracts and financial lease contracts as mentioned in the notes to financial
statements nos. 18 and 19.

In the consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2006, a subsidiary wrote off work in progress
for Cinema City Project for the amount of Baht 11.41 million with recognition of the total loss in the income
statement, and appraised value of assets, comprising with computers and instruments to produce media and
photo-studio on November 1, 2006 in order to evaluate actual book value. For this evaluation of the said assets, the
independent appraiser used actual state of asset method (Depreciated Replacement Cost) and arrived at appraised
value lower than the cost value by Baht 61.06 million with recognition of the total loss in the income statement.

In the consolidated and the Company only financial statements as of December 31, 2006 and 2005,
production equipments, furniture, office equipments and vehicles in the amounts of Baht 152.00 million and Baht
89.98 million respectively (in the consolidated financial statements) and Baht 30.50 million and Baht 21.26 million
respectively (in the Company only financial statements) were fully depreciated but still in use.
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13.  Negative goodwill - net
Consisted of :

(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated
As of December 31,
Net book value as of January 1, (3,976,391.75) (6,212,009.03)
Less Amount recognized as revenue for the year 2,235,617.29 2,235,617.28
Net book value as of December 31, (1,740,774.46) (3,976,391.75)

14.  Leasehold - net
Consisted of :
(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated/The Company Only

As of December 31,

Leasehold 11,363,816.91 11,563,816.91
Less Amortized accumulated leasehold (9,826,893.90) (9,082,606.12)
Leasehold - net 1,556,923.01 2,481,210.79
Amortized leasehold for the year 924,287.78 905,585.56

As of December 31, 2006, the Company paid for three leasehold agreements of 15-30 year terms, of which
the leasehold in the amount of Baht 5.00 million was made with a director of the Company.

15.  Land awaiting development
As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, the whole amount was land which belongs to a subsidiary. The land
was to be developed into a sport club to entertain client in the future. The subsidiary has pledged such land
awaiting development as collateral for their long-term loans received from a financial institution as mentioned in the
notes to financial statements no. 20.2 .

16.  Overdrafts and short-term loans due to financial institutions

(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated The Company Only
Bank overdrafts 15,835317.73  21,614,748.15 2,252,940.80 2,767,824.21
Short-term loans due to financial institutions
- Promissory notes 42,000,000.00  32,000,000.00 25,000,000.00  15,000,000.00
Total 57,835317.73  53,614,748.15 27,252,940.80 17,767,824.21

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company and its subsidiaries had overdrafts with three commercial
banks at the credit limit of Baht 53.00 million, the same amount for both years, (in the consolidated financial
statements) and Baht 15.00 million, the same amount for both periods, (in the Company only financial statements)
with the interest rate at MOR-MLR per annum and MOR per annum respectively, the credit limit is guaranteed by
the Company.

In the consolidated and the Company only financial statement as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, the
short-term loans in the form of promissory notes have been obtained from two financial institutions which has the
credit limit of Baht 100.00 million and Baht 110.00 million respectively (total the participate credit limit of Baht 30.00
million in both years), carried interest rates at MLR-1 per annum, the same rate for both years. Most of the credit
facilities received are unsecured except the credit limit in the amount Baht 17.00 million guaranteed by the
Company.
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17.  Current portion of long-term liabilities
Consisted of :

Consolidated

As of December 31,

(Unit : Baht)
The Company Only

As of December 31,

Liabilities under financial lease contracts 8,384,929.47 9,332,047.70 2,411,529.74 2,124,186.92
Liabilities under hire purchase contracts 4,984,969.65 8,703,211.11 150,316.67 354,472.65
Long-term loans 65,039,760.87  73,493,648.76 - -
Total 78,409,659.99  91,528,907.57 2,561,846.41 2,478,659.57
18.  Liabilities under financial lease contracts-net
Consisted of the minimum repayments under the financial lease contracts as follows :
(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated

As of December 31,

The Company Only

As of December 31,

Liabilities under financial lease contracts

- due in less than 1 year 9,420,300.00  10,378,823.59 2,966,520.00 2,198,216.60

- due in 1-5 years 8,622,350.00 9,625,305.00 5,498,930.00 -
Total liabilities under financial lease contracts 18,042,650.00  20,003,628.59 8,465,450.00 2,198,216.60
Less Future interest in the financial lease contracts (1,676,584.49)  (1,622,019.45) (1,106,041.30) (74,029.68)
Present value of liabilities under financial lease contracts  16,366,065.51 18,381,609.14 7,359,408.70 2,124,186.92
Less Current portion of long-term liabilities (8,384,929.47)  (9,332,047.70) (2,411,529.74)  (2,124,186.92)
Liabilities under financial lease contracts-net 7,981,136.04 9,049,561.44 4,947,878.96 =

As of December 31, 2006, in the consolidated and the Company’s financial statements, the Company and
its subsidiaries entered into long-term financial lease contracts to acquire equipment for film production, office
equipments and vehicles with leasing companies. These long-term financial lease consist of 21 contracts and 3
contracts respectively must be repaid at Baht 0.79 million and Baht 0.25 million per month respectively for periods
of 3-5 years equipped with option to purchase when the contracts ended, which guaranteed by directors of the
Company and the Company.

19.  Liabilities under hire purchase contracts-net

Consisted of the minimum repayments under the hire purchase contracts as follows :

(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated The Company Only
Liabilities under hire purchase contracts
- due in less than 1 year 5,249,802.24 9,367,135.45 167,798.16 361,549.55
- due in 1-5 years 2,166,520.39 7,256,062.86 181,781.33 =
Total liabilities under hire purchase contracts 7,416,322.63 16,623,198.31 349,579.49 361,549.55
Less Future interest in the hire purchase contracts (324,582.11) (967,164.15) (24,493.62) (7,076.90)
Present value of liabilities under hire purchase contracts 7,091,740.52 15,656,034.16 325,085.87 354,472.65
Less Current portion of long-term liabilities (4,984,969.65)  (8,703,211.11) (150,316.67) (354,472.65)
Liabilities under hire purchase contracts-net 2,106,770.87 6,952,823.05 174,769.20 -
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As of December 31, 2006, in the consolidated and the Company’s financial statements, the Company and
its subsidiaries entered into hire purchase contacts to purchase office equipments and vehicles total 23 contracts
and one contract respectively must be repaid at Baht 0.60 million and Baht 0.03 million per month respectively for
period at 3-5 years. Director of the Company and the Company arranged the guaranteed against debt of the said
hire purchase contracts of a subsidiary at the limit of Baht 5.66 million.

20. Long - term loans

Consisted of :

(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated
Long-term loans with the credit limit of Baht 135.00 million 62,111,123.41 71,848,892.54
Long-term loans with the credit limit of Baht 9.00 million 5,750,267.54 6,912,700.10
Long-term loans with the credit limit of Baht 75.00 million 7,630,953.42 17,101,920.04
Long-term loans with the credit limit of Baht 82.00 million 52,699,999.10 57,5663,237.99
Total 128,192,343.47 153,426,750.67
Less Current Portion of long-term loans (65,039,760.87) (73,493,648.76)
Net 63,152,582.60 79,933,101.91
The movements in borrowings for the years ended on December 31, 2006 and 2005
(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated
Beginning balance 153,426,750.67 107,070,061.87
Increase in the period 24,436,761.11 87,043,237.99
Repayment in the period (49,671,168.31) (40,686,549.19)
Ending balance 128,192,343.47 153,426,750.67

20.1  As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, loan due to bank within the credit limit of Baht 135.00 million was a
loan of a subsidiary. The interest rate of MRR-1.00% per annum for the first 2 years and after that at
MRR% per annum. The principal together with interest has to be repaid by monthly installments of Baht
2.30 million each within 72 months after the first withdrawal which was February 28, 2006, there was a
change in the loan repayment condition, starting from February 2006 to January 2007, the monthly installment
shall be Baht 1.15 million including both principal and interest and starting from February 2007 on ward,
the monthly installment shall be Baht 2.30 million and the whole amount of debt must be fully repaid
within November 12, 2009. The Company also gave its guarantee to the full amount.

20.2  As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, loan due to bank within the credit limit of Baht 9.00 million was a loan
of a subsidiary at interest rate of MRR-1.00% per annum for the first 2 years and after that at MLR% per
annum. The loan has to be repaid within 84 months after the first withdrawal (March 8, 2004) at a monthly
installment of Baht 0.14 million is repayable. This loan is guaranteed by the subsidiary’s land.

20.3  As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, loan due to bank within the credit limit of Baht 75.00 million was a
loan of a subsidiary at interest rate of 5.25% per annum for the first 2 years and after that at MLR % per
annum. The principal together with interest has to be repaid within 60 months after the first withdrawal
(November 7, 2004), at a monthly installment of Baht 1.45 million which was February 28, 2006, there was
a change in the loan repayment condition, starting from March 2006 to February 2007, the monthly installment
shall be Baht 0.73 million including both principal and interest and starting from March 2007 on ward, the
monthly installment shall be Baht 1.45 million while the whole amount of debt must be fully repaid within
October 7, 2009. This loan is guaranteed by the Company in fully amount.
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204

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, loan due to bank within the credit limit of Baht 82.00 million was a loan
of a subsidiary to be withdrawn gradually within March 2006. The principal is to be repaid monthly for 28
installments. The first installment must be repaid at the last working day of March 2006 until the 27th
installment at Baht 2.93 million per installment. For the 28" installment, the principal and the interest must
be repaid completely within June 30, 2008. The loan bears the interest rate of MLR-1.00% per annum which
the interest is to be paid monthly. The first interest payment must be made on the last working day of the
month of the first withdrawal onward. The loan guaranteed by the short-term investment in the form of
promissory note of MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC CO., LTD. at the limit of Baht 9.40 million and additionally,
these are some significant conditions laid down by the agreement as follows :-

20.4.1 Prohibit the subsidiary to give any loan to companies in the groups without permission from the bank.
20.4.2 The subsidiary ought to maintain the following specified financial ratios :

Debt to equity ratio, not more than (time) 250 :1 460 : 1
Total loans from financial institutions with interest to

equity ratio, not more than (time) 2.00 3.25
Ratio sharing repayment capacity to obligation (time) 1.50 -

20.4.3 Make assurance from the subsidiary shareholders to maintain proportion of their own shareholding
in fact without any change since the date of the agreement.

20.4.4 Prohibit the subsidiary to pay dividends, interest, right or any benefits to the shareholders without
written permission from the bank.

As of December 31, 2006, the subsidiary could not comply with the condition No. 20.4.2. The subsidiary has

not yet classified this item as a short-term liability as the leading bank is considering to give leniency to the

borrower.

211

In accordance with the minutes of the extraordinary shareholders’ meeting No. 2/2003 held on December 1,

2008.

21.1.1 Resolved that the Company issue and offer for sale the warrants to purchase the Company’s
ordinary shares to the existing shareholders in the number of 108,000,000 units with term of 5 years
from the issuing date for exercising rights commencing on March 30, 2004 and the last one on
March 2009. On May 11, 2004, the Company announced the adjustment of the right to exercise rate
ratio in the event the Company issue ordinary shares as dividend from formerly 1 share to 1 warrant
to 1.1 shares to 1 warrant and adjustment of the right to exercise from formerly Baht 8.00 per share
to Baht 7.27 per share. The entire warrants still exist at present.

21.1.2 Resolved that the Company issue and offer for sale the warrants to purchase the Company’s
ordinary shares in the number of 6,500,000 units to the directors and employees of the Company
and or its subsidiaries with the term of 3 years from the issuing date for exercising rights, commencing
on February 25, 2004 and the last one on February 2007. On May 11, 2004, the Company announced
the adjustment of the right to exercise rate ratio in the event the Company issue ordinary shares as
dividend from formerly 1 share to 1 warrant to 1.1 shares to 1 warrant and adjustment of the right
to exercise from formerly Baht 6.80 per share to Baht 6.18 per share. During the years 2004 and
2005 the warrants were exercised at the ratio of 1 warrant to 1 share for 1,322,300 shares at Baht
6.80 per share and at the ratio of 1 warrant to 1.1 shares for 115,610 shares at Baht 6.18 per share.
The balance of unexercised warrants now remains at 5,072,600 units.
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212 In accordance with the minutes of the extraordinary shareholders’ meeting No.1/2004 held on August 24,

2004:-

- Resolved that the Company issued and offered for sale of warrant to purchase ordinary
shares of the new joint-investor of the Company which is in the group of a television in the
number of 46,196,000 units at the price of Baht 0.95 per unit, totaling Baht 43.89 million with
the period of approximately 4 years 6 months from the date of issue. The first date to exercise
the right is September 30, 2004 and the last date is February 2009. The determined ratio of
exercise is 1.1 shares to 1 warrant and at the price of Baht 7.27 per share. The entire warrants
still exist at present.

The Company has registered the change in paid-up capital from the exercised right to purchase ordinary
shares as mentioned in the notes no.21.1.2 from Baht 207.74 million to Baht 207.81 million on March 7, 2005.

For the year ended on December 31, 2006 in the consolidated financial statements, revenue from show
organizing for the amount of Baht 4.77 million, revenue from sales and publishing of Baht 0.60 million, revenue from
film production of Baht 2.50 million and revenue from photograph and outdoor media production of Baht 0.32
million in respect of the subsidiaries were income from exchange of goods and services with outside parties.

For the year ended on December 31, 2005, in the consolidated financial statements, revenue from show
organizing of a subsidiary and joint venture at Baht 36.46 million are revenue incurred from exchange of goods and
services with outside parties.

This directors’ remuneration was paid as benefits to the directors of the parent company under section 90
of Public Company Act which excluded salaries and related benefits paid to executive directors.

Corporate income tax was calculated at 15 - 30% of accounting net profit before recognizing the
participating profit or loss from subsidiaries’ operation by the equity method and after adding back adjusting
items in accordance with the Thai Revenue Code.

For the year ended on December 31, 2006 and 2005, there was no adjusted basic number of shares with
adjusted by factor and no calculation of diluted loss per share because the price of the exercised right was higher
than the fair value of the ordinary shares.
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26.

Revenue from Outsiders

Revenue from Related Entities
Total Revenue

Cost from Outsiders

Cost from Related Entities
Total Cost

Gross Profit (loss)

Other Revenue

Selling and Administrative Expenses

Interest Expenses

Corporate Income Tax

Net Loss

Net Profit of Minority Shareholder

Net Loss of MATCHING STUDIO
PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

Other Data

Capital Expenditures

Depreciation

Non-Cash Expenses

Sectoral Assets

Disclosure of sectoral business operations

(Unit : Million Baht)

Consolidated
For the year ended on December 31, 2006 and 2005

Sectoral Liabilities

27.

51639 53007 1387 5172 8670 9189 21115 30507 12086 12581 2254 1714 1035 368 - - 981.861,12538
8206 8253 1800 350 - - 024 157 6195 6801 1042 1250 574 016 17841 16827 - =

50845 61260 3187 5522 8670 9189 21139 30664 18281 19382 3296 2964 1609 384 17841 16827 981.861,12538

34458 82753 8717 4496 37.77 5771 22663 31575 14699 16010 2331 2513 3148 320 - - 84793 93438

14679 15736 1800 556 059 072 883 1552 - 001 - = 036 - 17457 17043 - 8.74

49137 48489 5517 5052 3836 5843 23546 83127 14699 16011 2381 2513 3184 320 17457 17043 847.93 94312

10708 12771 (2330) 470 4834 3346 (2407) (2463) 3582 3371 965 451 (1575 064 384 (216) 13393 18226

894 1080

(321.09) (267.53)

(1559) (1354)

(1368) (1321)

(207.49) (101.22)

(382) (395)

(211.31) (105.17)

5636 2170 - 011 021 102 009 023 1015 5601 042 014 5070 6185 - - 11793 14106

1433 1460 054 093 153 149 317 331 5787 5855 046 053 1479 175 011 011 9258 8105

14358 675 1837 - 398 677 1162 487 187 623 044 287 7301 - 13885 150 11402 2599
57447 77425 3145 8405 4813 4259 4003 15455 29732 34271 850 848 5175 10303 31559 50315 736.061,00651

12598 12112 15081 14186 1110 1601 9661 147.26 21843 24854 2022 2084 11181 67.63 42814 387.09 31582 37617

Other Agreements

2741

27.2

27.3

Joint Venture Agreement

On January 4, 2005 and amended agreement on February 1, 2005, the Company has entered into a
joint venture agreement under the name “DTC Joint Venture” between Bangkok Broadcasting & TV Co., Ltd.
and BBTV Productions Co., Ltd. with the responsibility and equity as mutually agreed to facilitate MISS
UNIVERSE L.P. LLLP in hosting the Miss Universe pageant in Thailand in 2005. The agreement has condition
for the joint venture that it could be dissolved after finished the process of appropriating the profit/loss.

Agreement to establish agents for sale of film royalties

A subsidiary made agreements to establish agents with three companies for sale of film royalties
both inside and outside the country for the total of three films with terms of 2-5 years and compensations
specified in the agreements or as percentage of revenue.

Agreement for loyalty fees to use film scripts
A subsidiary made an agreement allowing the use of royalties in six films, of which five films are for
the period of 5-12 years and the remaining one film with no time frame.
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27.4 Joint-venture to produce films

- On August 31, 2004, a subsidiary made a joint-venture agreement to produce a film entitled “Recycle”
with Universe Entertainment Limited (UEL) of Hong Kong in an investment ratio of 1 to 3 with the
subsidiary has right to distribute this firm in Thailand only which UEL holds right to distribute
overseas by appointing Universe Film Distribution Co., Ltd. of Hong Kong as its sole distributor for
27 year period commencing from March 20, 2004 to March 19, 2031 with commission rate at 15%
of gross income before deduction of such commission. Income after deduction of commission will
be divided in accordance to the investment ratio of Joint-venture. Each party of joint-venture has
agreed not to transfer right and various benefits in the film after the first screen-show to the public
and after that UEL may purpose to buy royalty from the subsidiary with conditions as specified in an
agreed-upon sell and purpose contract.

- On April 5, 2005, a subsidiary made a joint-venture agreement to produce a film entitled “5"
Commandment” with Cineasia Co., Ltd. of BVI in United States of America in an investment ratio of
10% with right to receive distribution income in the same ratio. Currently, the said film is not yet on
show been screened.

28.  Obligations and contingent liabilities
Apart from liabilities reflected in the balance sheets as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company and
its subsidiaries hold other commitments as follow: -
28.1  Bank commitment with respect to the bank’s issuance of letters of guarantee as follows :
(Unit : Million Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only
As of December 31, As of December 31,

Letters of Guarantee 277 15.58 0.84 0.83
Letters of Guarantee (Unutilized) 27.81 15.85 27.81 15.85
Letters of Credit (Unutilized) 10.00 60.00 - -

282  Obligation commitment in the conduct of long term lease contract
As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company and its subsidiaries conducted several long term
lease contracts of land, land together with buildings with the periods ranged from 1-30 years. In the
consolidated and the Company only financial statements have commitments to pay rental fee of approximately
Baht 26.55 million and Baht 13.04 million per annum respectively.

28.3  As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company entered into construction of office building improvement
agreements with several companies at the total contractual value of Baht 19.22 million and 7.86 million
respectively and has the said commitments has a remaining balance of Baht 5.72 million and Baht 4.37
million respectively.

29.  Financial instruments
Policy to manage financial risk
The Company, its subsidiaries and its joint venture possess risk regarding to the change of market interest
rate and in currency exchange rate and from nonperformance of contractual obligations by counter parties. The
Company, its subsidiaries and its joint venture will consider to using appropriate financial instruments when it
considers necessary to manage such risks. However, the Company, its subsidiaries and its joint venture do not have
any policy to hold or issue any financial instruments for speculation or for trading.
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30.

31.

32.

Risk on interest rates

The interest rate risk is the risk that may occur from the fluctuation of market interest rates in the future
which will affect the operating result and cash flows of the Company, its subsidiaries and its joint venture. The
Company, its subsidiaries and its joint venture have exposure to interest rate risk because they hold bank deposits
and loans and because most of such financial assets and liabilities carry interest rates which fluctuate in line with
market rates, which the Company, its subsidiaries and its joint venture have not made any contract to hedge against
this kind of risk.

Risk on exchange rates

Regarding risks on exchange rates, the Company, its subsidiaries and its joint venture mainly involved with
providing and receiving services in foreign currencies. As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company and its
subsidiaries have assets and liabilities in foreign currencies over which the contract to hedge against risk of
exchange rates has not been conducted as follows: -

As of December 31, 2006 As of December 31, 2005
Currencies
uUsD 104,681.80 1,608.73 55,181.80 57,475.25 5,643.29 50,745.25
SGD - 24,998.00 - - - -

Risk on credit provision

The Company, its subsidiaries and its joint venture take risk on credit provision concerning trade accounts
receivable. However, the Company, its subsidiaries and joint venture have conservative policy on credit provision to
new clients and most existing clients are well capable to repay debts, additionally, the appropriated allowance for
doubtful accounts will be readily so the Company, its subsidiaries and joint venture believe that the risk which the
debtors will not repay is minimal.

Fair value

Due to the fact that financial assets are mainly trade accounts receivable of which credits are granted in
short term and inter-loans are payable on demand. In case of financial liabilities, most are trade accounts payable
and short term loans bearing interest rates closed to market rates. Consequently, such financial assets and liabilities
have already reflected their fair values.

Provident fund

The Company and its subsidiaries established a contributory registered provident fund in accordance with
the Provident Fund Act B.E. 2530. Each month employees contribute and the Company also contributes another
portion to the fund depending on each employee’s life of work. This fund is managed by a local financial institution
manager.

Risk from litigation

One of the Company’s subsidiaries was sued as a co-defendant in a litigation regarding a violation of the
copy-right law. At present, the case is in the process of filing plaints and testimonies to the court. The management
believed it would have no effect of the Company’s normal course of business.

Approval of financial statements
These financial statements have been approved for issuance by the Company’s board of directors on
February 20, 2007.
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